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Brepariment of Justice

420 Post Office Building,
Dallas, Texas,

" June 23, 1934.

Director,

Division of Investieation,
U.5. Department of Justice,
Jashington, D.C.

o _
RE: Vernon C. Millar {deceased)
with aliases; et al.
OBSTRUCTICHN OF JUSTICE
ATTELPT TO DELIVER FEDiRAL PRISOIER.,

Dear 8ir:-
] I am tranamitting herewith copy of the
*"Fug@gmgntglig;mgiwxexas" of Jung 22, 1934, carrying
items relative to CHARLES ARTHUR FLOYD and MRS. FLOYD;
also aFchart, the advertisement of which is mentioned in
the Fundamentalist.

Very truly yours,

F J'.gﬂla«:e,

j : Srecial Agent in Cherge
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File No. 62-1043

| oare wHEN maDE:

51-19-34' e

REFORT MADE AT:

Portland, Cregen

PERIOD POR WHICH MADE:

6-16,16-34

REFORT MADE BY:

‘W, Ko Bowling ' _

TMLE: VERNON C. MII.LEH with aliases, ' Deceased
RICZARD TALLUANCGALLTAS, with aliaau e

FUGITIVE. I, 0. #1201 et n ArtEEa

CHARACTER OF CARK:

conapi.racy %o Deliyer
!'aderal Prisonor.

SYNOPSISOPFACTS Nicholaa*la? y under mme of M‘L Ra.
‘his son Clem La?oy under name of C,

and : '3' ’ '.,' S T
dohslaerger _,..x IR

obtained safety deposit box F972-N at thé Peoples

Bank & Trust Company, Seattle, Washington and "

. were seen t0 place several packages of money .

- " therein on June 15, 1834,
.  obtained and above box opened during anight of

_ $100.00 bills and $2 000,00 in $20,00 bi.l].a
_georial numbers on money ‘does not eorraapond

, upon interview advised that he ;
¢lose check on the home or LaVoy but that no visitors or etrangers or cars with
foreign license have deen seen at the 'homa of laVoy; that La?oy an:! hia ure

Search warrant - - -

June 15, 1634 and found to contain $500,00 in é ;

with money paid ;.n kidnapms ceses. ROl

REFERENCE; Report of Special Agent W, & Bowung, datoa April g e
1934 Portland Oregon. oo LT
. G b )
AL —— _At Seattle,washington — I

stay to themselves and do not aasociate uth the neishbora.

t‘.lh-S DESTROYED AN N SR ﬂ- BTG R A _"- L
. T R mm“mmmm '

Tt

has kept & very

Y _c':

S’

m MD mmo

JJUNZ 51930

S

BUREAU OF INVEST IGATION

'"'JUN251934AM

SERE ey
JUN 26 103

3
2
1
1
1
2

Sts Paul DEPARTMENT OF JuSTICE
San Francisco FILE




' .. -nothing of his paat uhara he depoaited hia money or kept sarety depoait

that he had been hteﬂ}md I.p rererenoe to mcholas Ia?oy 'hioh la
'pu-omised tn ﬁoo g : SR -

,inatalled the -riter would be adﬂaad :l.modiataly. Lo

- -"deposit or withdraw any money while 1n the Tower Savings Bank, Upon 1eav1ng
" . the above bank they proceeded north en Srd Avenus to Union Streot then east

- |,'1D

A — further. advised. that he had learced that-one Clem i

) ::"-’: I.aVoy a son of Nicholas LaVoy by & former marriage, wae in scme °°’m°"-*°d
" with the Eastman Real Estate Company in Seattle, l'ashingtono # :

‘also advised that he Would oontinus his surveillarce’ over the LaVoy home nnd

. ehould any atrangera or cara.tith roraign license appoar at .'the ‘LaVoy hoqa

that he .would immediately convey . e i.nformat:lon $0 I.itutanants Fra;ior SRS
and Carroll of the Seattla Police Department al.so to the nlter. -..'_"- '_ o '

It was aacertainod that a ltr. cole, the mnager “of the Easmn
Real Estate Company was reliable and eould be approached in reference %0 -
Nicholes laVoy purchasing the property where he now resides a.nd aasmnmg a
mortgage on said home through the Eastmn Real Estato caqpa.n.y. . i
. A o llro Cole upon interviev aﬁviaed th&t Ol.em Ia?oy & son or .
Nicholas I,&Voy,m smployed By his Tirm a6 oollector, thioh?position he ~ o
had held for about one year; that Qquring the late summer of +1933 mehohs

-_Lavoy purchased the home *lhere ho now resides from one Vernon nodame that -

he paid Rodams $500,00 for his interest end assumed a mortgage for about

.- §8,000,00 on eald home but that this martgage was Teduced and Nicholas -

LaVoy paid $2,300.00 in cash for said mortgage dut he d4id not recall the
denominations of the bills in which LaVoy paid this mortgage; that he hed
only known Nicholas LaVoy since he purchased above mentioned home and knew

boxes. R

-+ 7
- e

- ied e o 4 - = 3
.,,,?" ..'...q_ - ol v o "M', %

e G‘ole was requested by the writer to nof mention” thé ract

LT e EX captal.n 00111933 Chier Special“ Agent or 'tho Pacific Telephone .
" Cmnpany, Seattlo, advised the writer that Nicholas ILaVoy hed not had a -

phone {nstalled im his present residence;’ ‘that should IaVoy have a phono

'.."- : ..‘.‘.
+ {.

0n the nrtamoon of J'uno 15 1934 “$he writer ‘upon leaving ‘the -

}rostcrnc'e looated at 3p4 and Union Street, Seatsls,.observed Nicholas LavVoy -

standing on the aouth'est corner of ,Srd Avanue and Union Street niking with |

- -& man and’ woman § dpon maintain!ng a hnrveilhnce upon’ “4hese partiu it m ' ‘-\_—,._,_.ﬁ'

‘observed that they went south on 3rd Lvanuo .and ‘entered the Tower 3avings e

L Bank located in the Northarn I.‘.I.te ‘roter Bundi.ng where they remained’ about ‘o
i ‘ri.fteon minutes holding a eonvarsation in a very low tone; they a1 Bk it .7

Ay

on Union Street to 4th Avenus and entersd the Peoples Bank and 'I‘rust company
located at 1414 4th Avenue, Upon entering the lobby of above bank Nicholas
IaVoy and the waman that accompanied them took a seat on one of the davenports
in the lobdy, the younger man who accompanied Nicholas LaVoy and was jater
ascertained to be his son, Clem LaVoy, proceeded to the safety deposit wault
section of said benk and mde out an application for a box using the neme -'.‘ -

e
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c. Adalespergor and giving bis lddrou as Gemal Doliury &attfii lashtng-
" tons %The clerk assigned €, Adelespergar ‘safety doposit dox 7EN. tnr which ;
"he paid $4,00, spdelesperger” then Said $o_4hie tlerk that he. wanted $o . "
arrangs so ano’l;har party mld have accou 4o said )u anﬁ -hen 1nr9md 'that % g
this other party would have $o0 lsave his signature nnn deséription &nd & . o
:-address before this could be arrlngod 'Adelupsrgar" stated that the party ,“f'-'?-'
was upstairs in the lobby bat was not adle to eoms down the mteps at Ihich
T time "Adelesperger” was gilven & card and $old $0 have the parsy npstaira
S nign same and return u and ﬂu bc:: wonld be turnod otar io hﬁu

e Ny !
+ " 13
ot kL I . g g el
- e

T e i

L *Adelesperger" ;trocaoded to the J.obby ot tho bank and had hi.s )
father Nicholas LaVoy, sign ebove untioned oard which ns later emimd
by the writer and round to contain Jthe nm of l{. Ban.gor Goneral Delivery, .
Seattle waahi.pgtcm R T ; P _J i

e ST Atter Nicholaa IA?oy oignad abwo card ha 'as soel by ‘the vriter
LI to remove neteral large rolls of dills Trom the front of his shirt and hand | _
58 ‘ N . them to his son, Clem LaVoy, ‘who then returned to.the safety deposit, aaotion J.";-j ;
" " of the dank and was given tho key o box O72-N and was admitted €0 the i I

vault where he remained only & few minutes, Upon leaving the veult he -

Joined his mother and father on the lobby floor and all left the bank together
STl - and proceeded south -on 4ih dvenuve $o0 University stroet where they turned
_ Bast to about the middle of the block and entered a parked oar and drm
. . away, "this was a emall dark eolored udan .fther a Ghevrolet or. Plsmouth
- with Washington lieenao the mmhar of - ;lhioh Agent was nnable‘to obtai.n. e
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P , A .
. '-*':':4,,_, T.he wriio;- rah:rned to tho Pooplea Banl?and h:'ust ccmpany ud _'_-;__-J '
: oontactod Po e Strack,’ ‘vico preaidont who is psrsonany known by the [
-writer, The circumstances surroundlng Nicholas 1aVoy and his possible -
connections with gangsters, kidnapers, -and murderera were explained to nr.
Straek who imediately advisad that he would oooperate in every way 'poasible
and 11' the writer would obtain & search uarrant thdt he would have the - -
locksmith that dose €ll of their work coms %o the bank after six ofclock that
night and drill safety deposit box 972N and the writer could examine the = - -
contents of aam and that the lockmith ocould replace e new lock on this
bax during the nisht and necauary ‘the partiu that had access t¢ aam .
,bo: 'ould nnei know :uma  _ i " Sl
RN ‘l‘he wrlter conrorred with .lssi.tant F. S& Attorney John Ambl
ann J. chnrlea ‘Dennis; Dy 8¢ Attm'noy Sutth ‘and A #sarch warrant, uga e
I ovtained and at 6:30 P, M. June 15, 1934 the writer accémpeniod dy Deputy Loi -
: Us Bs Marshal, Walter Bogan, proeeeded to the Peoplss Bank and Trust Company
" and by prior arrangomnta of P, 44 Strack, vice president of above ban.k

. safety depozit box #972-N was arilled by ltr. Hale, the bapk® locksmith, in

the presence of the writer, Walter Bogan, Deputy U, S, Marshal and C. B.

Humber, assistant to Mr, Strack. Upon gaining entrance to above box it was

found to contain $500.00 in $100.00 bills and $2,000,00 in szo.oo bills, dut

no other papers of any deacription. ) g
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" A
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. L. 1820249? A P - Foderal nuervo Hwnber 1By

D. = 012778 1 - Us Be ‘Hational Bank, ]Portle.nd Oregony

" As 009780 o Aa% Bational Bank, .Séatslé, Washingten s
C. 022863 i 1st Seattle Dexter Horton Bank ‘Seattle, Washingom =54 « -
F, 001153 4 - 1lst National Bank, Hoquiam, washington. : :
JX. 00130933 A Foderal Reserve Bank of Minneapolis, Minnesota.

“ 1, 11576823 .l _Foederal Reserve Mer 12,
L, 0511057 A
L, 01895349 4~
2. Le 07203408 I_ _

L. 1,0514138 A .. _Foleral Reasrve Number 12
Ls 21257258 4 - Federal Reserve Numbsr 12,
L 30583710 A' . Federal Reserve Number 18,
11961770 &  Foderal Reserve Number 12,
L. 12238813 A . - Federal Reserve Humber 12,
" Le 05669084 A Foderal Reserve Humber 1B, :

000052 C - - - Bkagit National Bank, Ht?arnon, lashington.
L, 05753213 A. .  Pederal Reserve Number 12, -~ :
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020100 A Ts S Nationsl Bank, Portland, Oreson.
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'.gaiﬁisimnf Infrestigation Al S

A. 8. Bepurtment of Justice
1616 Federal Res. Ban: Bldg.,
Kansas City, bissouri.

Cor, ,‘jéﬁé?M
Director, ?EJﬁnb'eag‘;
Division of Investigation, Vi
U. S. Department of Justice, AT

Washington, D,C.

'i_
v
FAY
-

Dear Sir:

Q
RE: VERNON C. MILLER, with allases(Deceased )ET AL
CONSPIRACY TO DELIVER FEDERAL PRISOKER

Reference is made to Division letter addressed
to this office under date of June 19, 1934, in connection with the above
entitled matter, transmitting a copy of letter received at the Division
from Mr. Herryiderler of Springfield, Missouri, who advised that he is
in position tollocate Charles Arthur Floyd, Subject of Identificetion
Order No. 1194, ©

In this comnection, attention is invited to the
memorandum by Sweciel sgent J., R, Calhoun, dsted st Kansas City, Missourt,
July 5, 1933, reflecting en interview with Harry Marler relative to the
seme matter. Also, attention 1s cclled to a letter dated June 24, 1933,
addreseed to Sheriff Thomes B, Bash, Kansas City, Missourl, and a letter
deted July 20, 1933, aeddressed to W. L., Vandeventer, former United States
Attorney, Karsas City, Missouri, both from Mr. Marler in connection with
the location of Cherles Arthur Floyd. Coples of the forezoing were
furnished to the Division with letter from this office dated April 26,
1934,

In view of the previous contact with Marler by &n
Lgent of this office, 1t §s deemed advisable, unless the Division should
instruct otherwise, that the additional interview to be had with him con-
cerning his most recent letter be handled by an Agent at Springfield, Mo.,
when, in the course of other duties, there,

Very truly yours,

RCB Flartoar |
R, B. RATHAN 3_6;1_;23 F1E 529"
B o

Special igent in Cha

e CORDED :
62-760- RE A -. JUH 25 1834 = o
INDEXED Voo by e e WLL;EJi?ﬁ
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" Bisision of Infestigation +
. 3. Bepurhuent of Justice
1616 Federal Reserve Bank Building
Kansas Clty, Missouri
June 22, 1934
(._':._: R
= oz
SR
IR T e
c‘f — R L l.
Special Agent in Charge
Divislion of Investization
U. S. Department of Justice
washington, D. C. '
© .
Dear Sir: RE: VERNON C. MILLIR, Deceased, et al
CONSPIRACY TO DELIVER FEDERAL PRISOIER

Tranamitted herewith are three copies of a memorandum dated
June 21, 1934, by Special Agent W, F. Treinor.

In connection with the dasta mentioned in the memorendum
regarding FredeXish and others, reference is made to the report of
Special Agent Trainor deted at Kansas City, Missouri, January 29,
1934, This matter will receive investigative attention and eny
additional information obtainable through Lirs, Hager will be secured,

Very truly yours,

(RBG ..

R, B, NATHAN, :

Special Agent in Charge.

WFT:B

62-760 .

recore> L2 2RH 1S /530

AN {
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: "she is the uire of rred !. Hager, uho 18 an amployeo or the Umteﬂ etatea .Post

o 4408 uarrield. l{amu aity, muouri

e e

ns VERNON . mn(nrcmxnm AL S,
. CONSPINMOY 70 DELIVER FEDERAL PRISONER »

'-',9 ‘ ) ,'-.‘:-.‘ .

o June 21, 1,9:54. Yrs. n-pd (3 ager. ';ppm.a at m xanaas pity ortice and
advle?d the writer .n ro:lloua.,, cEA o :

.-

office Depariment, now being asaigned as mail clerk at the John Taylor Depart-

.« ment Store, Kensas Bitr. ‘Mizsouri. - At present she resldes with her husband oxn
a forty-acre ferr, eighteen miles south of Fansas City, ¥issourli, on U. S,

Fighway No. 73, receiving meil &t Box 83, R, F. D,, Stenley, Kaneas. The
Hagers reside in Kensas City the greater pe.rt of Itho time at their msidenco,

m-s. nager engsges lﬁ'aocial aervice and on the comitte or social service
of 104 Churchea in’ Knnsaa City end is well quainted with the. family of

* John Findling, who With his femily resides dpe-half mile from the Reger form

near Stanley, Kansas.. . The Findlinge are said-to be reliable ramers, and “they
have a daughter named Jossie, residing at hqme, iho keeps company with & young
men named Palmer. Palmer is the adopted son of ¥r. apnd Mrs. Foster, who re-
side near Cleveland, Nissouri., The Fosters are elderly people and are thonght
to be reliable, according to the beat 1nromatlon ot h'rs. Hager. .
'rhe roaters are h:own to s man nuned ga (laut name unknom to yrs. nager),
“who is & candidate on the Dcmocratio 1icket in Johnson county, Rensas, for
the position of County Commissioner, end repides at Stillwell, Kepsae. ‘rhat
‘p{-rty 014 ¥rs. Hager tha; the !;osters are believed to be reliablt. K -
-y v‘ ) ‘._\'r,_ .\ , --.,‘-.--_-”.;-.‘.‘-‘». : .f_;.--

- 'Nré. Foster is said to be the funt of Prefa Ash and'ibs Ash brothersiof <.’
. 'Eansas City, Missouri. ¥reda &ah, 4t.will ‘be noted from the file ip this case,
-‘"_‘.operates a house of prosutution nt 1408 Eolmn stnat. in’ ;anuas mty.» el

'rhrough the elderly ]ﬂra. !‘outer of cleveland Missouri who entertains har
relatives, the Ashes, occesicnally, the Palmer boy learned certain jnforma-
tion regarding Charles Arthur Floyd, and he in turn imparted this inforretion
to the Pindling family, and from the Pindlings, Mra. Hager receives her dsta.
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n u "said {turough this soure .“ that ‘Ployd 1s ot 2004 terms’ rm\'

the Ash ramily or Xansas $ity, and that one bf ths ‘uh brother,. nemed .:::,}_?

. Louis Ash, 1s now mmﬁinghamtieo from the State of New noxioo to '
" his sister's house at Kanses City{1408 Holmoo). Charles Arthur Floyd.

'@ said to be the head of the gang which is running this dope.  FPFreda th

. 18 sald to bave recently made the statement, “If you can't lick tem, join

tem,” incicating thet while she bore hatred toward Floyd, she found it the .
bast policy to be on good terms and in cooperation with him. It was in- - :
dicated several months &go by Freda Ash when she.was interviewed by the

“writer tsat she bears malice toward Floyd and would .be willing to cause -

' his dppreheneion. Since thai ‘time she has, however, failed to furnish .

. ‘any infermation, which she promieed to do in’ the event she secired out:h.
©7.° - and she was thon rurniohod rith tho tolephone,nmhor ot tho Kanooo c.‘;ty :
: 'orﬁoe., ’ X RN ; L

...-

" ¢ho palmer ‘boy. whoss PiTet name de ot tno-n, ‘Yo pnid m yro. aager P

- that Palmer is not aware gpparently of the fact that informestion given - - ..

_CheTles Arthur Floyd; end sho was ‘edvised thet:if she is able to securs_
information and will fufiisb same to this office which results directly ™

be of good character, altho she is not personelly acquainted with him, ~ ' )
but learned this through the Findlings. Mra. Heger advised, however, - '

by him to the Findlings. is being tmnittoﬂ to othor poroono, or thot
11; 1s roac:.ing the Govornmnt. e .

T MRERSRL RS, Ahad o-*-*«:_;“

. f“' ‘ ?" %) iR
ura. Hagg{ asked thot}wr thoro 1o eny reward Tor the® approl;ension ot ! ‘

in the apprehension of charlen Arthur Floyd to the satiefaction of this
Divieion, there will be a’frowgrd of £500.00 paid to her. She wes edvised
however that this 1a not e publiohod reward, and that it would only be paid ef-
ter the approhonoion based upon her information. She stated that she will -
continue in her efforts thnough the gource of information above noted to se-
cure the intomtlon. and will ke every effort to ceuse the ap prehension

of this fugitive throue,h rurniohing such informetion to this office. She
stated thet she'is not.in.any memer interddted in the Feward, “end” thet her

. “mofives are purely those of: social welfere. She staled, hétevor; thet Xbe 7
SO raward. if collected by hor, qnighf be used. in repaying othors ror 1nfomo—
tion -kioh she ntght roco{vo to rurthor tho‘ﬁooirod nﬂa -

¥PT-ebe . Rk
ce(3)bivision S
cc(2)Kanpas City : ' o




Los ingeles, California - | SRR
June 21, 1'34 SRRV S S

" 8peciel Agent in Charge . Y
‘Division of laustultlm " g
U. 8. Department of Mti“ "
1616 Federal Reserve Baank Bld&«
nnsncny. luuour! o _’\ S
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A 1. 4. File q-ou ral

s

e BT Roromo h ndo to mr httor of Im 11. 1934. S
directsd %0 the San Antonio Divieion Office, a copy of whieh - .
was farwarded to this office, presumsbly for the purpose of
oonducting an investiretion to determine the identity of per-
sons ¢alled in this district by 9, 7 snm.o rran his room ll
ﬁ. m‘ia.ﬂt ﬂotd’ m.“ ciw. ‘ .l "

T "t:uﬂn uon of th- tolaphonc Qall! uctod in your -
let_tor fails to reveal that sny of the mumbers called are locatol
. in the torruory covered. hy the Los Angolu omu. - .' N
. In the event any of nmh t910phone canl wers inaﬂ-
vertsnotly omitted shich requirs izvestigation in this territory,’
inustigeuou will be ccnducted upon’ aﬂvieo rrm you,

:., .'
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Omaha , lobn-h_.p:'{_;.-_ _

- ——n e MR J "-«

: swm Acont ln ihrco. 2

‘ ‘Division of Investigation, .-
U. S. Department of Justiee, 7
1616 Tederal Reserve ltt lllu.,
nuu Civy, m-wl. L

bear 81 . - - Ber Veraom . lle, with &l K

- A .. with aliawes, Pugitive, Y. O :.m;

ST et e E e Gheles arthwiDFloyd, with eltases,
: .- Pagitive, I. 0. 1194 Couspirsey !o
s F . Ssliver a Monl Pum.r. Omaha

' nnru'-u h m to httor ndrnud to tho &un clw _
orme. Gated Jume 16, 1954, from Chieago, Signed 5. P, Cowley, mum- T
ing sheck of $wm Omdillac motor mmbaere. -

"'"\‘:- .-
i
.

B - . A% the State Gapito)l, Linceln, Nebraka, 1% was unr-
Mnoﬁ that meither of the twvo Cadilliae mo%Or xumbers mamed in this '
. 3etter have besn registered in Nedraakn for the years 1931, 1932 er 1933.
‘The records for 193¢ have not, as yot, beem ascadled; howsver, arrenge-
‘ ments have been made to have the Umabha 0ffies aotifisd in ease lithlr . .,__*.-
Tr... ons of thuo notnr mbm nppnr Dor mlstntin. _,:

) .“‘ llr. Gou‘lq'l lottcr lnssutl tho lllﬂub illt]' ot tno- _ "
ing Cadillag bearing Motor EHwmbar 1ooom. $irough assadly swmbers,

t0 definitd y determine whether er § TS 1- the sans our as tlnt bnr-
us corroet -otor nunber zoonu.
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o '11.1: referonce to thc sttached tdecran addrouod to the Divl.d.on

datod June 23, 1934, frow Mr, Klake, covering his interview with the Roversnd lr.

J. Frankforris, which has %o do with the possible surrender %o representatives

of tbis Division of "Pretty Boy"Floyd, you sre advised that after discussing

this matter with the Attorney Uenoral and the Assistant to the Attorney Gemeral,
¥r, Stanley, I informed Wr, Blake Yy talephone todsy that he aight indicate to the
Heveorend lr, Norris that if Floyd would surrender prouptly to reprosentatives of -
thie Division be would not be killed, and that he should also indicete to the .
Reverand Mr, Eorris that en intensive search is in progress for Floyd by tids :
Division, and that 4t fa quite likely that should eur Agents locute him be might -
be killed in the encountear. I also advised lir. Elake hs might essure the Reversad
Er, Norris that should Floyd promptly surrender arrsngesents will be made to re-
move his immediataly to the Leavenworth Penitentiary for sedic:zl treantaent and s~-fe-
keoping, provided of course Floyd agrees ih sdvande to make & full and detelled
stateaent ooncerning the Kansas City messacre case, in which, according to the -
Reverend Mr. Norris, Floyd wes a pariicipsnt, I informed My, Bleke that of course .
we could make mo prozises ap to what final disposition might be made of "Pretly
Boy® Floyd for the resson thet themly charge that the Fedarel government had
agelnst hin wep ons of obstructing justice and that he wes probebly wanted for
mrderinambuof&tam,mdalsomtedbythesta,uet  to serve out

an uncoapleted term. I stated however that the Féfere)'
he wap ecoarded & thorough trial and received falitir

or inforoation which ho might give to the Federsl f g;.a&l.ng up
of the Kansas City masgaare case, would be reo Reprtsontypl by the
Yoderal goverament to such lecel suthorities as mipht: gnlq' tion

over hias, Itoldlr.nako auldotowruno‘fgho anteu_zu

what disposition would be made of bis by the local mt.!mﬂﬁ_do# ./

£ Ir.nhkoutoluthonemandlr.loﬂumloudsymwu- ‘
e ﬂae us p'mptlr thu'uftcr cf t.he mult& o.f hh canfme Ii.t.h ﬁa mteeto
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" pages eight and nine,

1618 Felerel noum Bank mam
Xansas City, Missourd ..
' M 33. 9% 0
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o 2R avis
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'Blmm Asent tu ﬂmp ca B o
Diviaton of Investicatiom A Tel ¥

©. B, Departmen) ot lutiu .
P, 0, Box 818 ; .
8t Pnul. lunnuon S

. M Bl.rn um O.?ﬂm Iith nluu,
- ‘L . - "Deceased, o4 4l - '
¥ ;‘}' : : oonmmc! 0 nm rxnsm. mmm
SR Ploun nr-r h lotm udcmuc to tho chiuso otrno rm
your office vnder date of April BO, 1934, with refcrence %0 & . T

nfidential report from em informant 40 the sffeet that vnm. REST

rton, Minneapolis gangster™ seid that one OUS was probably inwived
in the instont masssore,

k “In this comneotion attention is -ln invttea $0. tho report ot
Spoehl Agent R, C. Surax, dated a$ Chicago, Illtnois, June £1, 198‘. )
It &8 1nifeated by Agent Suran's roport that mo "
intomuon m obtnnablc fm Burtm -hnn ho wes unqtly ayprunhcc.
i s -{

iho quution ‘ot ucntirﬂnc tho party knm u G‘UB tl emideﬂc
by t.hu office as one of the anjor elements in the molution of this case,
At present Irene Dorssy, said to be the widow of rred Goets, is thought
%o be ated in the San Frenelsoo territory, snd through her muv efforst
is beipgk made g Jpoete and fdentify the party known ae GUS whore surname
say delStevens ooff3tone. Through other Bowroes, Yhoight to be relisble,
infomation has besn previously receivel identicel with thet mentioned

_ n tho ﬂut paragrn;h ot wur lo‘ttu' ot _,ﬁpril SOth. meationsd above,

. : ) A w } i ‘1' _ ;_ .

P

81nce 1t i 1nd1utad br Ae-at ew'l mpoﬂ thnt Frankie

Barton vill be returned to Minneapolis, Mimnesots, 6a axtrelition u'd' a

tried in State Qourt for robtdary, your office is roqucstd to sek .
indireot fnformation through underworld gources from him s Lol m '
ldenttty and yrobablo mmbouu ot tho ‘perty known as OUS, . ;

BEG)BW Yery ¢
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which are Rereby agreed lo

%w &/-\ Ban rranc{uo, Calif. ST H e

| - = m m. m. oL '. DAY ‘-.:‘ .

=4 W, B, PEVIS e

5, ; ) DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION , .

- 4> U, 8. DEPARTUIIT OF JUSTICE A
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS. Sl E 1077
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?

LE‘IO!’*O'FDB FOTED AT REPORT IRIVING FORD ROADSTER YELLOW BODY MODEL THIRTY OR
. THIRTY OR8 NINETEEN THIRTY FOUR ILLINOXS LICENSE ELEVEN FOUR IWO FOUR NINE SIX CONH-

——. STOP BEVANS DESCRTBED FIVE ELEVEN LIGAT BROKN HAIR SLENDER BUILD WEIGHT ONE PIFTY FIVE

AGE THENTY SIX TO THIRTY NOSB SLIGHTLY HUEPED WIRE ANSKER. ('J'_._fi)é_/éﬁ
‘(L ) e LS

GUINAKE ACTING, BVRION € wiiies e

Charge: GOVT. RATE RFCORDED Ul 27 l;-z_.: RO I

Division of Investigation B8 GRS e

U. S. Department of Justice mm‘?ﬂ\ e RIEEI

~-g¥ _...._.m....,...__-_‘.;,., i
ot vt o JUN 271034 k
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P, o. Box ms T Y we eewares L
T R LK 7. SO
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Madl,

"' U, S, Department of Juatice,
' waahington, D. Lo 7

'Dear S:I.r'

to Jim Glark, Karpia and Barker.

" Qklehoma City office.

Division of Ihvostigauon,

: Rererence 13 made to. your 1etter of J\me 18 1934
in Ihich you requeat that I edvise promptly es to the neme of .
the employee in the Oklahoma City office contacted by W. S.: '
Gordon, & rurna' representative,-on J‘une as, 1934 rith respect

.\‘

S My letter dated June l?th eeta rorth 1n detan tho
Denner {n which this matter wes brought to the attention of .the .
My letter referred to shows. ‘tlesarly thet » i
Gordon did not contect enyone in the Oklshoma City office, end )
that the only time he did confer with snybody with respect to

this matter ws8 on sunday, J'une 171:11 when 1 called him to this a1
orrice. e DT _ i 2 q

- .~ . " wor your mrormuon, ur. B, M. Black, _who is ni £
charge or the orfice during my abaence, is donversant with all: the .

. facts concerning this matter, end hed Gordon or any other person .z
" desired to have discussed them’ ofrioiany lith Mre:. T
have been in position to have done 80, o i

4

t
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',1610 l?cdoral F006TVe , Bunk Blds.,
Eurscs City, n'.iuourh _

ﬂg*h‘t 45 ‘B’mrgp,

. Divislon of Investigation,
Uo Se Denartm pt Of :mtiﬂ..

T 5 Box 515,

Ste um. vinnééott. S

”'of“”{"!'.'ﬁ 'B'Jrc By
1-tive ¢t
s - T

G s Oﬁar ”f“"‘.’__.alﬁn Karpis - ind Krse .KJ.....”.,.

A ? “gere rrobubly

the

.

o:‘r'ibits now

inquiry meds by that
nlor, perzmour of Krs.
mne nenr ?‘obater, uuomin. b .pru 4{_,!

) ‘7~..

1oocte thon a» nade by the. Ste Puul Ip
' ‘aotor aunters ond license nunbers ot
- ¢hat tine, end olao developed the Enx1e8
gontaeds in en? araund Ste Paul.
b ve bren known to the pivisian prior to this tine,

' tanﬂa#t' of the Buretu of
. the tullet §es 0
" siprosted’ LRZE It be wecured

one Leo J. Enovlach of the
perota, who sold seversl @

POPIER DRATROYED
i70 l&bmm

B S ol I A

Enelond u a aapy or i ro;rort by Invuti.zatoru
‘of Sriminel rpp-elension, -5t . Paul; Minpesota, Fes s
orgs. iutim t{nto tho murder of

Kete Burier, whose ‘bod;r vl
182, . |

lndicatins that wr.a
cy 3 r' md Bbﬁer'lm!. o
‘Ta7TTe ted in the purder, and the investicgtion 10 -
Igvestipators, "devel hed Lhe
‘ours xhié:. they Lad pr!er to
apd eddresses of gertain
Lot of this date appears ¢o -
The r.port
our attention and matover

‘me uport roflouta

is, hLowever, being furnished to you for y
_ benofit 1% m®y be in amneotion with izm-atignuon 11: 14 in ana thc

Bm'-ar k‘lannping onn. _
B A e wm wmea et tlw"!mclouﬂ Yer
Ly thy nubu bullet wns found seer the body;

IR m'llop'.’ ,..It hes probebly been ‘proserved by ¥re Passolt, _.‘_m;mr%n- .

ort reneqts
of the aecaeled

of Griminal’ Jyprehension at Ste
ne whioh td been-&i seharged from 8 Mstol.

M
..,

for eomparison with othar -n»terial

1z possession of tMvsﬂol’gM

A will be mtod theve is ment
Knoblach Motor ape
utomobiles to Ke rple

v, Freeort, ! m— S

nd Stha b lenidt |

T TR TED 1" 8 GERARTIICRT U7 .
- ) _:‘L b v '..:_‘H-—-s,.'_i‘l"u =
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' !hnro are aJ.oo nntiuoﬂ nrun lrﬂllu.

uml lumsotn sutomobile license tags{prododly for the yetr. 1952),

-ghiich wers appurently y used bY Fred Buorker apd Alvin Karpis. It 1 -;.-'-.

. thought that these &' ¢ht give rise add!tional iaforantion goneern

inz cuntacts of tho puuu ln 4tbe umuu mn tho lleonu 880
o -'

wr_g lnuo&.

?luu. nwrn um nelond uport mn !t hu served

1 s y\n—pou. u order tiat 1% mey se returnad o the Sherirr nt west
Plaira, ? piesoury; by whas 1% w8 Joaned to this off1e, i )

Yery truly yours,

eé-uivisl mls)"-"""_-: '
Z=3t, a1l . - ¢
ee-I.C.Flh '!-3'?
62-?60




" *‘ I? . a - ‘ & ) :me 2" 1,%. y \Q r, ) '-ﬂ.—:."_“_.;a.':a‘ .: ATy om Ay TT O e or Lt

“‘* . . ;i A -. ', - - L

S telophaned Ageat i.a Gharso ﬁlnh lt M.lu thte nttomm ma !‘urt.hor
referance to cur conversetion of this morning cencernimg tde "Pretty Boy" n.m -
cuge, He s8id he had talked with 8y, Brlnt.lq relative to a similar develop- .
mont in this ease recently ia Oklahome, in which an attempt was made (0 make
negotiations for Yloyd's surrenddr, I remarked that this appears to be identioal
with the Oklahosa situation axcept that there is no reward involved in this offer,
lre Bloke stated that the men had sounded his out in this regard, and he 10ld him
that we had offered no reward, He then ssked Mr, Bliks Lf we would ccasider = .
wmgnmwmemummrnmndc,MIr.Bm. advised -

hia thnttmtmmtotmquuuon, mduwuldmmmwm tom-
render, . Lt R P A e _.»‘_. - ‘:‘-A BT

---; - EEFS

I told lr. Bla.ko I tolt w mld havo to hko the atutndn t!ut. we tnl
agrees not to kil) FMoydi. I msuggested, in this connection, that he make it
clear that orders are out to kill Floyd on sight, and if he doecan't surrender
in short tims, he will 8o doubt be killed by our aen; in other words, thet ol
are closely om his trail, and if we ance catch wp with him we won't take may .
chence of his surreaderingy but that on the other hand, if he wants 6 tome
4n upder the arrangesent that the sinister wants to mske, of course he -m
not be killed, and further, we will agree to removs him cirectly to the - -
Lesvanvorth Panitentiary for hospital trestoent. I stated that of ooures.to
sccompligh thet, the minister sust understand that there can be no publicity
about the matter uantil after he actually arrives within the Leavaanorth gates)
that 18, if be should agres to surrender soze plate in Texas, I would authorise
hin, ¥r, Bleke, to isaediately teke his 10 leavenworth by antosodilej however,
if in the meantinme it becese known that he had sufrendered, it is antiraly
posnible that the Btate authorities sn route would stop thoa and atteapt to
teke Floyd upan the ground that he was wanted for murder by thes, I statod
that for this reason the minister ahould understand that 4f this plan is carried
out, we don't want any pudblicity ustil after the arrival st Leavenworth, and

c _‘,_mrthamro, €a: 90t désire Pﬂb-l-lcl‘-" for oome little “{" thomfur.__ : .: "

' I stated o lr. m.ako that 1 desired noyd to be taken to hamwarth, iven
- the vory best of hospital treatsent, snd that a full and detalled statesent ’
secured from hia ralative to the Lansas City massacre, so that we eould
~  all persons invelved bafore they know that Floyd is in cus e« In mt

'wmmommmtu%mtndndoﬁthwmmhruoiud
at beavenworth, (although the minister should aot be so inforasd)because the
only charge we have against Floyd is possidly e charge of obatructing justice,
there dbeing a scntence of only two ysars for this) that when he 1s received at
Lecvenworth - having in mind the fact that he is wanted for smurder in a nusber
of places, as well as mgm in Ohio « we will prosise that if be gives

RECORDED ‘6?__‘__8 j_é:"' /3’39
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us & mumddotanad ltoqcmemhgthe!muscltymm, nditu
proven to de true, then we will aske propor reprosentations te the Stats -
suthorities in whatever plaeos be will bave to bp tried, recommending %o ﬁ-
that oconsideration be given to him for what he bad dove im the way of aiding
Uoveronent Agents; that we would gee that he is given a fair trialj that of oourse
we could not promise that be will not be prosscuted f n:darormthem't
be turmed over to locgl anthoritlies, because if we him to Leaveaworth and
a-ritofmdmsmnledmutomwr sirder ia another
8tote, I did sot bellove timt the Attorney Gemeral eould refuse w0 sarrender

hia wuen we have Aim enly for obstructing Justice., I instructed Mr
- not to go into detall as to tie above with tha ministor, sdvising hin enly

that wo will promise mot to kill him; that we will take him famediately t0o = -
Leavouworth for medical treatssnt and safe-keeping, provided he will surrender
at once and wiil tell us wiat happened in the Kensas City caze. I stated -
that as to the dispositfon thereafier, we will promiass that Floyd sill be
treated feirly end squarely, and whatever aid and asslstancé which he gives -
to the Covernzent end is proven subsegquenily, uu bo brmcht %8 the attention
of authorities intereasted in his case. S n P

E

Itoldlr.Blakelfdtthismutaruieeoﬂamintmmtter,

lir, Blake agreod with me. I asked hia to esphasisze to the minister that it
_would be very important for Koyd to surrender, bomseuhedoesmt,he'in .
surely be killed, lir, Blake said that he realizes this faet, particulsrly in vies
of the Barrow matter, Upon Mr. Blake®s fnquiry, I atated {t woulc be all right
forthe-hiﬂutoucoapmymmummmrmuerrecwd. butlu
wist vmdersiand that there is to be mo ps.bli.citw given. the matter, -;-é_; e ‘

Ihdiutadtolr.mmmtifmoppurmwmmmtom

$loy2 1n ecvance of the srrangeuents to be affected by the minister, he should

by all ncans do s0. I suggested that he set & time limtl of possibly 42 bours,
for Floyd to surrender to him, Mr, Blake; that I do mot desire hinm to surrender
to enybody else. Er. Blake stated it is understood that he won't surreader to
' snybody dbut the Departaent of Justice. I told Mr. Blake that if Floyd 1s in
,theremstcrrttoryofmraehenhmﬂﬂhnndlotheuttor,butmatuhe in -
-another territory, smh n Okldmu. 1t. nihht -be botm to arnnse for ttu_.

ofﬁu to hn.ndle it. i 0T .

ae@otiatlmsdomt uterhliwludll-then tell all he kmows. ¥r, Plcke believs:
that Floyd ts now pot far from Dikllss. I directed him 1o find out &)l he oould
about him so that if we could take him without this deal, '
,hhtouphuiutothaﬂniammtmyd ,
and if be 80 desired I would procesd to the place where he is located, although
I felt he should surrénder to ocur lesel ,butthntthemgmtsmtbe
sffected immediataly, X authorised Ny, Blaks to charter a plane if gecessary, and
" %o advise me, I cautioned him to use sufficient Agents, but stated it wouldatt be

necessary to have a Marshal along. | ‘Very truly yours,

E’
é’
.3__
g
”:"I
"
g

E
i
¥
&
T
g
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ch.touo, nhou'
ul mon Co m with MI, (M“M)I
) AICHARD TALLEAN Gmm, with llill‘l. '
Pugitive, 1.04 1201; CHARLRS ARTROR SPRETYY

TR

mn are mnn.ttt.od hom!. o\.- of .} lcﬁt;i-

A ”hm od %0 me by
- b7D sherein be discusses his
1 negotiations with you with respect to the trip which he

wade for the purpose of locating and fnterviewing subjsct
Floyd, for which trip he was advanced the sum of $200.00,

. apnd acscording to iaforwmation furnished by bim incurred n e
- Mﬁmdmnmnhcppcmhhmcm

- 'l of u ropil.y 1s enclossd hsrwi.ﬁ:. and h

ﬁho event contacte you further, regarding th.il. o I_'i':: S

matter, advise him that the Division eannot make eny fure

fher sdvences of somey to him, but will give ocnsideratiom

to sy {aforwation furnished by him which results in the
loution and opprohcuiw of sudbjeot non S ,

hr.y tmly yonn,

oI n.om, with dhm. Muu, .0. 1.1%;
. ONSP A8 IVER: FEDERAL 4

G;?q,-;rb:}au_' L \

CisTiaa Mmoo

e JUN 28 1938 *
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Dou'llrl--' - TR .
B In ia rocd.pt ofrourhtm dat-dm. a
1934 wherein you discuss your efforts to looate and _' y
isterview the charecter knowa as *Pretty Boy® Floyd, -
for which you were advanced the sus of §200,00. 4As
stated by you it sppears froa the itemised list of u- A
penses whioh you furnished Ur, Purvis, Bpeciel Ageat =~ -
in Charge of the Chicago Office of this Division, - L
that you fncurred an additicnal expense in connectiea . .. .:
with your efforts to locets Floyd, MNre. Purvis has,
no doubt, already explained to you that thie Divisiom
i3 not in a position to advance you any additional sua
of money bacsuse of the nnm uuhblo M tor ;- AR B

$uch purposes C e g e

0o considnrauan, homor, -111 be giun to w -
information shich you may fumish Mr, Purvis with - -
respeot t0 the present shersabouts of Quarles Arthur
TProtly Boy® Floyd, whose lppr-hcnd.on tl boins uught'

by this Pivisica,
nununs m ror mr mpout.lcn h tois ntur.

B "di-lﬁ-ﬂo'o‘ml L .

NI @eid Xg00"

™ ,
| vmmuym. -__' o “'. 
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H. 8. Burean of Infrestigution
' Bepartment of Pustice

1806 First Netional Bank Bulliding '
Charlotte, North Carolina \

JUN 26 1934 May 31, 1034

RECGRDED

INDEXED ' %] ;183.13?/ 5.1/4

Director DVSO T By e
Division of Investigation V%\f"/,; . Dg 1Cas Tu !
U, S. Department of Justice o V) o T ) !
Washington, D. C. {b, ’ \"‘ WS URrettid o aerar
. 40 B
Dear Sir: RE: ALVIN KARPIS, with elisses, Jdentification
Order 1218; . ARTHUR R. BARKER, with allases,

Identification Order 1219, et el; EDWARD
GECRGE BREMFR - (Vietim). Kidopaping.

Reference 1s made to your letter dated Mey 26, 1934, g
with which were transmitted copies of a letter from Mr, A. Bruce 8
{Bielaskl of TheNationel Board of Fire Underwriters, 85 John 4
Street, New York City, New York, together with copies of a letter ™
dated at Sumter, South Carolina, May 18, 1934, eddressed to fr. 3
Bielaaski by Mr. J. HXForbes, an Agent of thet company. Mr. " E
Porbea stetes in his letter thet Speciel Agent Duncan K. Brent
of this office was "not interested in and did not appreciate E
the information which was contained therein®, I wish to cell to
your attention the fact that this information was mnever given to .
Azent Brent by Mr. Forbes, and furthermore that the investige- \
t4on in thie matter has been considersbly deleyed by Mr, Fordes' Belt 11

attitude. A= evidenced by jhe Cherlotte Office file in this o
case entitled Cherles Arthur Floyd, with aeliases, Fugitive,
Miscellaneous, Mr., Forbes has refused to divulge the neme of hie [ -
informent in Greenville, South Caroline, stating that he himself ‘
muet be pressnt when this woman is interviewed by an Agent of &

the Division. When questioned by Agent Brent, Mr. Farbes ad- ,4
viged that he could not make a speciasl trip to Greenvills for v

this purpose, but would wait until called there on business.

Forbes, but it was learned that he was absent fram Sumter, South

L0,
On May 2, 1934, efforts were mmde to imterview Mr, R |
Carolina, at that time. L

Shortly after thie, Agent Brent received a telephone
call from Mr. Forbes, advising that he had further information
concerning this matter, and he was advised that an Agent of the
Division would call upon him in the mar future. At the same

e

POPIES DESTROYkL v
RZ70 AL20 W -




time he was infomed that it was imperative that he furmnish

the name of his informent, which disclosure he nevertheless

refused to make., He did state, however, that e expected

to be in Greenville, South Carolina, the next day or the day
following.

Agent Brent informed me immediately by telephone
of the above conversation, but owing to the condition of work
in the office, it was not feasible to have &n Agent meet Mr.
Forbss in Greenville at that time, and this is doubtless the
source of Mr. Forbes' grievance.

Investigation in this matter ie being continued,
and the identity of the informant in question will be ascer-
tained as soon as puitable arrangements can be made with Mr,

Forbes.

Yery truly yours,

LB

L. B. REED’ Act:l.ng
Special Agent in Charge

DKB:MLD

.;”5:\7‘?.“ 1 .$.'f.'.', x{“f«- s
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. H, H, Clagz, Inspoetar -
Division of Investigation
lo S, Departomnt or :mm
Po 0. Bax N :

with alinges, Fuzitive, 1.0,1194;
n AL; OCI'SPIRAOI T0 DELIV.?.B A

"y

Yor your l.nfmtl.cn Louu *Doo" ur. lhn

tmh mdam'. oparated the 0 P Inn at Melrose Park |
. and who was indiotod for ednspirecy in eonncction with
mmuwmmmmz 1935, is at pressnt
mmﬂmaworthommuh -aelmman
houss and night olud located at Rooawolt end Mannheim
" Roads, mu.eua. xuuou. .!ha: telephqn. mx:bar ts . - 'f -'

FETT K vme furtbar ctartelnel it “Doa® stauy
la atm residing in W, nnnou. m ha m '
Ms m ham at m Amue. : )

L

R U, A e. 'zm.uzm. mm*smw OF IBVESTIGATION
) T ;‘ . 3 S ) Bmm mt m L
Jaan o i 3[4\'{14‘0*5 .

8216849 S T S ﬂ""rmu!m: Or JUETICE
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* Kanses (ity -
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Bpocul Aacnt in chqrao,
* Divisicn of Invuugatim. : R |

" 1616 Pedersl Feserve Bank Bmung, B R i A A
Kanens c‘v. m.'m. T R P T

s Dear stry . G e e e

o

A . Purther roreremo is nadu to Iu mmtoon nriginal mgatlvu ° htoat .“
S ringerwtnts obtained by your office fram the house otoupied dy Vernom ¢iidller. -
. in connection with your case entitled Vernon Cy ¥iller {Decesseé), ot al, Richard
mﬁ-"’m.m. vith alieses, Fugitive, Is Oo 1201} Cherles Arthur Floyd, with
allans. Fug!tiw. I. 04 :nu; conaph-u:r to Dollm !'edoral Prlsmr. CaRlEL T
In addition to the conrarisans of tl-.ich you have previcusly boen advised
the latent prints remaining uni{dentified in ocnnection with this mustigutiou _ :
han doo boen caarpmﬂ u;; the rimrprmta of the touovms persmn R

nm: B. Poist, USM rnrgo. e .Too J. rottig. our k'?mﬁ -
Thomas Filbin, F17624 FD mmeapona. --Abs Ginsberg, §24535 FD 8t, rmi. e
Jecn Clickman, #27507 USP Lesmnrth Harry Cross, fF=73824 Cleveland, -

'~ George Hensen, our F784980, = - . ~ ‘Pen Harris, £202 PD Linneapoua.
Oscar Merrill Hartzoll, our Juszn. . Jumes N, Eayes, our §l64126, -
Walter A, Henricksen, our §75167¢ - Lillian Holden, §£0396 PD Xnnsas ctty.
Ruby Jackscn, cur £381413, - .- " - Leuwra Jensen, our FEIRC39, -
Charles,Jerabek, our £803570, . .. Greee Jdhes, Div. Off, Chicego., -
gall Johjsm, our foE1£8, P Julius Auguatus Jones, our n:zeaao,
Johm Xiutes {Dead), our §376190, .. . Leckin A, Jones, owr ¢358356, -
Albert Kate:bue, alies August J‘oh‘n Lamr. Majorie Keating, F20307 FD Kansas ctty.

our §643096s . . ... - . . BANTY Ae Kohl, §28538-1-8 Los Angeles,

Benry Kohl , F62090 PD Pithburgh. 7y . Elvins Ruth Kohler, eur fwraoo. N

Sem Xronick, our y701031.-
~ Btevart Lembert, our 649501
. John Fe Lezia, our Jamns. o

.. - Jetk Lally, our £140868,

" - Edwerd La Rue, our msm. '

" Bufl Lexrence Le Ker, f'razmv lin 'lork c:ty.

_ Robort Loftus, cur §14640, " : 5. Fnee MacDonald, our faeu. NN o
" Boy Marechelk,; cur fvamo. Ry prank lason, our 4268, S
Prank joCormick, (3309 UP meorth. - ‘Cherles MeOrey, our {BE7S1, A
Charies Francis MoGuire, our gseaazz. Jeck MeGurn, our F7036851,
Cherles MoKeogh, our #442798,  Samuel Schreaiger, our 182772,

Haut

LI o TR

No 1dentifidations have s effected in thie naoners I'::_.'l 3 %fl-.l 3 r{? 4/

. ..-—-__-:..""'---""‘f Z a0

~"Goxpariscos L unidentiriod latent l.mnre sions with the fingerp
of sll othex persens’ hma !.ﬂ eonnection uth ﬁ.w kidnaping of Edward G.}?mr -
are soins terwh&. Sl < :

.\on
3{ia3

' U8 LT
Very $xuly

P
2 ﬂl\‘i.b ,'\Qh
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_ Division eof ln'nstigatioa

- Okls hose city. Otlam

. Dear SiFs o s .' oL -_- A

1616 FEDERAL RESERVE BANK. mumra
“EANSAS CITY, KISSOURI - .
. JWE 24, 1934, :

- YERETNA

e
‘,H -,"J.,,.. ‘_“ -;‘_ .4 A—v-».w-u'rﬂ

speoial Agont $a chm
U. S. Depertment of Jn-tzo,

ZEFY

RE: VERRQ: C. IILI.ER. I!th dia“. (Douand) L’T .AL -
: CONSPIRACY 10 Dzum !'EDBR&L PRISDHBR. R

K tith a lotur from the cuolmti ornce dated Jme '!
1934. addrouod to this office, wrs Wanamitted four trecinge ot
mail regeived from the Fostmastef at Dmonnlo. Ohio, with the

rououng notationl hx the Poshnncr, LRS- A SRy L )~ .

Ty +¥

" wLetter Humber 2: This letter ws mailed in the affics. They . -

A ey . i T
‘ a;,.ttor Number Bz Froo all appoarams thin 1.,!;—?, ,on.éj_ﬂ_m‘ 5 -

o4 ,
“_fpbltmarkod Bt. Loula, I:iuourl » 'Ray !l. 193‘. '~_-_. % M L

‘it other thnn . httor.
-"_ ‘} .,

‘Oklahm. po return sddress being given. letter mumder £ fa poss-:’

"'Lettor lhnber 1. m:m thi- .'lottor e not addreuod to ny or ot

the Sustik femily I understand that Dave Richetii ia related %0 - _
Henry Sustik, The envelope bad bean foldod but the eontents were

pot, giving me the impression that 4t wazs s self addressed en- ‘

_velop. that had Men lent to ﬂ_o oendor. Lon -y e . L _, h

R L Y B Tl TR S ]
f' LR .-‘-w,.‘--,- FiL T e

»»;s

slec mailed an insured pokege which bad e some handwriting as " Ta
the 1ottor. ST P - J _ ‘ g :

self addresseld snvelope. Ny reasons for believipg this aro- h"“

flap of the envelops 414 mot fold perfectly as is the case mheg ML AL,
envelops is enclosed in another of the sems size. The .lottar vas .

rather bulky and I eould feel a ridge sbout half way écrose whien U7 JUCTICE
wauld be the cese if an envelope was folded to nph d1tPityBy- :r-——-—-—
ing the letter to a light, I eould see thet t.lmrt was sometbing §n . FLE

e ) . e ;' L
- P-. " ;-‘ - “;'Q Ry Lo

Lnttor !unhor 4 ll s I.ctur aﬂdreuoﬁ to irs. lonry $natik )

'rou -111 uotn that lettar aum’bor 1 ns po-tmrkoa Lohigh.,

msrked Dillonvele, Chio, sddressed to ¥rs. B, Richeiti, lLehigh, Okls-
hoca, return address ¥rs. Henry Sustik, Dillonvale, Obio. letler L
number £ is postmarked Dillonvale, Chio, addressed %o kra. B. Richesti, -
Lebigh, Qklehoma, return eddrees Lr. Drve Ricketti, Dillonvale, Chio. ‘
Letter niuxber 4 bears no return addrccs being postmerked at St. louls,




.1‘1-:

-

¥FT:o8 .
8¢ - Diviejon — . - =

l’iadly endearor to

ne
tives of Richetts o4 lehigh ena 'mh
and btomlno. 1 possidle,

who the uatuem
ssouri, lnr bo who mt letter Rumbey 4. .

ve all

-4.
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KANSAS CY nr, V1SSOURE -
ne u. 1954.

Spoom igent in dharco i
Divietion of Investigetiom -7
. Ve Bo Dcpartllont ‘Of :ut‘“
_P.O.BOII.B'M L e
Othhﬂa 01‘7. Omhﬂ.c ‘

Doar sm

- L 'BE': VERTOIW O.OIIILIJ!B. uth lltuu (Domud) !‘I‘LL ~—‘-

R AR ¢ cwsnmcr ™ mgum mzm PRISONER s’ '
R - R . \ . L ¢

: . moon‘uy it wes nurhinod fros sheru'r !hm- B, hch, -.

nt Kepaas City, kissouri, thet under date of June Rl, 1938, & J,ottar

from Sheriff Frank Aldridge, of Wewoka, Oklabome reached him’ huing

reference to the prodadble locstion of Bnbjoon Charles Arthur Floyd -

and Adem mohott&.

Caget e

o *-In the latter Of r. Aldridge he stated - ﬁ!at Mchatti and
rloyd were Iin that sounty on "Seturday night", e also stated thet-

1t was thought among the underworld st Wewoke thet Richetti and Floyd ¥

wore in the Kansee Clty masgacre. The Sheriff advised that ‘sopecne - Y

" It appeara probable that the 'snurday nlght' mntiomﬁ
in the letter of Sheriff Al4ridge dated June 21, 1933, would bave . o
boen tho night ar Jum 1?, 19'3 lrhich ul tho dau ot tl'a uuacn.

T It is requutod that an Agont rru your orrieo mumn :
Shor! £e Aldridge at the earliest posaible date and enlist his cocpera- -
:-¥lon in esusing the looation of Floyd snd Mchetu.. It is Nquutod R
RN .___:,’ that he aleo be interviewed as to the contonts of his letter % .. -
. £ Sheriff Bash rolatlte go the presence of rloyu end Riohetti gt -

A
708 ' o o : I ,...-h,.m 0- JL‘*TILE
6¢ « Diviston — : - l /i\ — |

62760~ : . FILE i




Kans:zs City, l‘issouri.
J‘una 15, 193(.

2 S“ecinl Agent in ﬁharga.
‘Divieion of Inwestigation;

- U, 8. Department of Justice,
1500 Baunkers*' Biilding, R
Catesgo, Illinois, = - - o3¢

A b - i'o.,....'." i

Dear Str:. U

S IS UL LSt Y i ¥d v N
N .,;_’ 135: - f VRN Co vn.t.m.rr-n ..-.:.m.,m,nm SED, BT
N LA cmmmm JU DEIIVER mz—:m'palm}'w R

[ : ;‘ LT . a8 - -

T Rnfereneo !l nado to mr lottor addnauc to thu 7
offioe 8cted Juns 9, 1934, In the obove entitled matter,! trans- Vi
aitting certair. nenorenda, €opies of which had not been pre-
vio:aly furnished this office, pursuent to inetructions in :
Division lettar, nt Le.y B, 1934._ e, oo . iR

e Y
v e
e Ty }

e L A eopy of 1ott‘ar rmn the Chissgo offige to the .. i
A Diﬂaion, dated sugust 11, 1935, was received from you to t.hh
" . group. It 1 now rejuested thet the Chleepo office transmit
. .. to the Kansss City office & copy of the memorcpium dfgtated’ -

77 by Comfort !ia'kins, mntioma Ao the httcr froo your ofﬂ:o to

ST s "-'.a. a.* u:mm, Aetlag 4
W P GRS apocial Agent in erge.'

Thes ao-D!vislol
sa-'rsa- ARSI
BT ’ . N . Dlwﬂl’u r§ -

JUiNi18 123

U S B[l"hln ..‘i v JJ\-JI--

, 1w
H&%\ -:..._1...—..&,:-'5[_




- B »-", Po 0. Dox ﬂﬁﬁ o

i VU ctneinnatd, Ohlo

82-¥85 - e, T T

3P'°i01 Agent tn Charge, BT . -
Division of Investigation, e

U. S. Department of Justice, i
1618 Federsl Reservs Bank Bund:lnc, T I\
Zsnsas cit,f, Iﬁuouri. I R R

-

. 0
"Re: VERKON €. n tit.h luuu (Dtcaud) i
.. RICUARD T ALATAS with auuu - _:;;'},_ e
WUGITIVE, 1. C. f120); D L
CHARLES ARTUR "PRSTTY ALY ?LCYD !1th
aliases - FUGITIVI, I. C., 1194 ot al., i
GChsPIR&CY 'R MIYEB & IE&R&HRI»I"B. e '

e

* e T ,t

Dear Sir: . . 7oy Co ;, SR _ :
. L e eyt T N R wr T =

. ; ‘lith urorancs to tho all cover 1n the tbovo entltled
mtter. being meintained on Mrs. Henry Sustek at D:lllonula, Chio, there
is tranamitted herewitk copy’of letter recsived & the Fostmaster at .~ .
Dillorvele, Chio addresssd to the Jnspector in rge. cmclnr.au, Chio, ~
together uith the tlo tnclngs lpentioned in this letter. '

3 -
...F LR T

'ery truly ﬂnrl.'"

. . . - iy N . " . . . - . e
: P s ML R
. L B C ST RN -« . . /'.
o .

H‘ D. BARRIS, “tm

N ' cc ngi_oiol'nl_.

T v es T LT :

T GO
LALLM
R o T4

f-: 0y e —_—

D




5“94:1611 Agent Kes Sh=cpe,

" .; ", ®orld elreles, sherein Frenx lush, Vernoun C. leinar, und others, . were

bpfo e, !Juno 17, 1933

- UG, Dedertment of J'ust“e ;

8 o:n. ws thourht to be one of the major members of t:is underworld .

1616 Fademl Reserve Bank._-slde..
Kanese City, Misacuri.
‘ 'J'une lu, 1934.'

D:;v!s'oc of Itﬂeatimtion, 4

1500 Banterg? Bu(lc‘.ln,,,
Cuic~eo Illinois.

Z
3

. \“' - ..I - o P

-i~?\” R g

et
z]’ v

R
RN Y

K2

ENX

Deur Sip; - 1 I\ ;

by

s

N -n!‘arenco 1- made to your laitcr ot .Tune B, 1?34.4-?*::3-
’ ni tins Memorznde to thie ofnca, purluant to instmcti.nns in Mﬁsion N
‘lettcr or !.ay B, 1934. o~ . ; I

Tte mc:"owrﬁu: b bnecltl :.zent fs . Prown dr:ted st G'ricta;.'o,
Iliiroie, July 29, 1333, w:fch w.a received wit) rour lett:-r, inlic:tes
-eertein facle whieh vpmur o warrunt edditional 1nwatigatlon. The ip= -
forz:tion relctive to "Big 5ix® e i thought to be prominent in undor-" L

members, rad having & s2loon shoyr as loc.ted et 5704 2254 ..tmet, P
,;ca*o, Ill!noia, 1s ¢ porty of shoa this office b:8 not ped rrfvious,
ArEfora aticm. ~A180 1% 1E. noted tb*t ené *Johp“=vlose 1dendity 4m 1.0%"

gty likewise, tbls offioe bas not had prevloua i“ror-l.tlon con‘-emfr.
JohBe - - L v : T :

o ,_-,- ‘-1 LWt .__.__.4. i

e It 1s hbta'd 'tﬁe-.t‘tht‘: was aleo "a‘n-ld_‘fo be knows as “Dad.® - -
It m<y be recrlled that an elderly mun, who has never beon 1dentified, .

| wus s8'd to have vielted frequently at the bome of Vernon C. Miller 4n .-
Kunaxs City, Hiucnri.l_and to J; ve heen *%{a at the_}ine. or s‘:?rtly N

:} .. “f_\"_" -.-, KK

: "7“-1. "1t e maueated th £ Tour ‘oftice’ éon-ﬂuct' investigctiun i: TS
_ the oarl‘eat poanible dats to further exrlare faocte in gonnection with_", N
. “Big Six" ard *John" and to aeternino. if poesidle, any oonnectiun;« -

HiloDmaNy

R S I

‘ -.'r Ie‘z they msht hm Iith tho Ina‘l.a.nt orfom. w,__-'-‘- R
vorv truly yours. 6 e FeT o
' e vt e ALK
Srentel i-.r_-_ent.'. in o% ‘L*eu S i'J‘-'ﬂ"-*-ﬂ"'—“l v JUSTE .
FeT-e . o FILE

ec=-Uivision .
C2=760= . Q
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B 'xmn cw om.-. ooy of this letter being “ttached Rereto.

. Division of Inveotigatiom,
V. 3. Depertnmt of hlﬂﬂ. g
Po 0o Box 1106, . .

(Duuudh RICHARD PiLIMN
T " w.ma. with dluu. : tlﬂ. g
R0 R Bl with slieses, Mugitive, x.o. Loe;
oL SR ALY GURSRIRASY $U DELIVAR 4 o
.07 FROSRA PRISQMER, )
S.Llanl File No. .m

Raferencs is male $0 letter from the Kanses City Oftiece K
to the 3%t.Paul Office under dats of Novemdber 3, 1933, quoting a detter -, .
from one JACK HaN3ON, Baterleo, Iowa, whieh hed deen written Seo ﬁo ot

Inquty ‘o nﬂa ut tutu-loo. !ou. ty Qnm Agat
n. T, Noonsn of this office, with referenes 90 JACK HANSUN and he
“sould not be located at that plase, mmammamzmm.
ons being Preaidsnt and Treasurer of the Staniard Battery & noctru
Compeny; snother JOHN I, HANIOR residing at Castle, Illinols, mear
Waterloo, en? ons JUHN HANIOE resiéing et 718 Vermont Ftreet $a
Taterloo, and JOURN HANSON, @ soumnmergial truvaller, rexiding at 24 - .
Baltinore Strest. The latter two JANSOES were well known to Deteotive
Walker of the Waterloo, lows, Polies Departnent, and he was urtah
that uuh- vas tlu nmm- of tho lottor t:_ m- uu._ :

e hul 1 -olnuﬂ. humth.ﬂpmofﬂpnldm

N l. Ic!n. dated at Kansas Cify, Niseurl, 12-30-35, sotting forth
e lesd for the St.Paul Division Offies ot Nolntyre, Iows, where 18 80
slleged thet “FRETIY BOT" FLOYD has & brother by the amme of JRAKK -
FIOID. Tuls matter f0 alec reforred %0 {1 letier fro= the Kandas Olity '
Office dated ipril B, 1934, ettathed %0 whish wes & memoranium from 7
Special Agent 0. O. Dewsy of the Kasnsas City Office, vherein refereace

fs male %0 the alleged Wrother of "FRETIY BOY™ JLOYD: nemaly, PRUE oy
JLOYD of Sielntyrs, lows. : -




o uw omun d& that om. _

Tl horo la dn mlouc. loruit‘h. oapy of ﬂu Yotter -
tnll the Xansas Oty Office dated Jamary 1Y, 1034, wherein i3 1s ‘
statel tha ¢ "PHETTY IOY™ FLOID 10 allsged $0 have aome sonnsction with -
JOHH end BASETT DILLON, Sieux Gity, Jows. For your inforwmetion, eom-
siderable inquiry was male eonosrning the DILLOKS in gonneotion with o
the BAAMIA kidneping ease, mo lmmtm bo!.u obtdud tlut M hd

T lconilmmdﬂus t’hd ot thotiu’hm thll uqulzy L
nt Stoux eu-.y. Zowe, the police hed infommation that OHARLES ARPIOR FIOYD,
alies "PAZTTY BOY™ JLOYD, waa supposed to b in sontast with the DILLONS

at Sioux Gity, and thet they wmre giving this slose attention. Agemt

Noonan made further inquiry on May 88, 103¢ et 8icux Qity, Jore, at which

$ime Doteotive 2mlAt of the auto Theft Bureau wWivised thet he hal pome

information that FLOTID was somewbhere in the South snd was suppoesd %0 bo
injured or 8ying. Detective Slmldt requested igens Noonan %0 meet him -
the following duy snd he wauld get some details amd might be able 40 '~ [~

‘eontact the sourve Of his information, ‘As this egent wue ealled 80 =° .. .

heedquarters, ihis eontect with Shuldt was Rot made st that time, 3§

u matd that yu outnt Domt!n Mlt a 1.1_ htd;f ~.-

£ 4

F e ,; ) ‘i ‘.';:v. . - -,_, : '

89001!1 lclnt h ﬂuuo.

it A
mu. 8,
- the 4ot

oo ntvulq o
l’nn- cl'




on dl rirst elas

chlcago. mim.ta'!

t.raci ngs.

HIL oottty

.

Iim!ly rerer to uur ﬁle

€ =11 a8 reised to lr, and ilrs"'
- Gerson and Jules Gahtts.

mz. lu-th_ Deaﬁ:m'n,streot, LE

'(‘

a. "’

LI

Specir.l leent. S.n Chargo. _ :r:-'h'.

P
- .‘ _I-'
. 793
- .
boal \

T
N
L
. |
i
1
i
B “

i
- L

mwston of mvr:_sr.smou J

JUN 22 1934 A.¥,
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/' BD:AS
’, 82458
[T, (R ?',uy-ge-lf-_

: noz fm c. nnu-. with anuu.

S (Qecoassd); Richard 'rmmomma R

. E . with aliases, Yugitive, l«ntlﬂutiu A

' Oyder §1201; Charles Arthur "Pretty Boy" .

ST “no:u.-m sliases, Fugitive, umm-.

. CocEeeo '.. T eation Order 1194, et al - RSO
S Mu-u: to mmrmmrum.

B u S DEPARTESENT oOf HSTIGE

5
one
JUN 23]334”""*

CARL SR
12 4N

L B s kG | e
= "3';?;,‘. w ‘\\t:lé\:’,:s . J
1 v € S

S n-r"éw L o . T
I nere 18 mloou Berevita mvulon l.cttu' of Tane 15.
1936 sddreased to this offise in the sbove titled case, together a'";- ;
tith eoples of & letier dated at Osceola, Arkansas, Tune 9, 1034, -
and eigned by J. T. Coston, relative $0 information he 1s adle o
furnish ap $0 the present wherenbouts of Charles mhur 'Prlttr
, Bor' !'hﬂl s TR R e St g R
. -"~'hﬂ-otmmuuormaahofuhm“w 
- tho thth M orrm. tt ll nqmtd M m eonduct tho mmnr:
. Th : m
JEP.% 0 EARLE M, BLACK, Aeting - o
. @c<Divisfion
- --"- '.:f\.ﬁl o-'."":m‘- . ; Lo Y S ; K QJUN 22 3 . = .'_;2",
. S P LR R lsqau- i
. ;f'N tu;f \‘\;\%\fﬁ)g AR -
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Diviaion of Inves
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A llcm%u_yt of Nr.
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B 1s locatsd at Colunbus,
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T T B T st Lol VI A L T

=

lpoeial l.:ut h Mn :
Divisioa of mutuuthn.

g g .
_ | o In tmc. rnhmm-.lm;
el e e ia... NICHARD ¥ AS with eliases -
S T »’ " NOGITIVE, 1.0, #1801; GHARLES mm"mm
;i T with alteses = FUOITIVE, 1.0, #1104; ot ol
: R T, MI,M “&dﬁ"l’ 'ﬂ.l'll Mlom. T

. ALVIN EARPIS with ellases, 1.0, #1218; - . .
. ARTHUR R, BANKYR with alfases, 1.0, ‘l.n'g
ZOXARD GEORGE BREMIR - Viotim;

‘ __‘_*.;‘s.a.zm

T hf-m nm.umrxnmummu. liuoa- ;
. mtng Cadillae Sedan, Metor £1001172, Fyco inguiry made at the
. Oklahoma State Highway Cammissfen, it was ssoertained that the afore-:.
. said sutomobdile has nt bon uclnana h m Suto or Okhhun hﬂu
thomnu.. R . ,
B A oopr of rorcmu httu' l- hug tm-ittod vith min
‘of this letter to the Little Rock office 1z order that that omco may

"
™

Eansas City - I

Little Mook - B

~

F e bR AL DT, G A e T T e B

‘_cru qppropriau ntnttn h m 1.-4- uggutod thmh.




o Kansey City, Mssourt.,

_P. 0. Box #v68, .~

e e Rospd s B _clmiuati. Ohio. P, ey e
A f';':v_'.‘-..f""l"l- .:‘-
N . 4 B G 4
#52-78% - S ey

Speoiel Agent in Charge,

Division of Investigation,

. Ue 8¢ Depertoent of Jutlco.
. 1618 Pedersl Resorve Bank,

S " Ret Yernon C. Willep, with anu'u (louud);

o Richerd Tallmen Ualstes, eith -uu. : AR
Charles Arthur *Pretty Doy* !'l.o:d. 'ith
aliases, 1, G. FL1I04 ~ FUG ! TIVE; :

Adem Racchetti, with aliases, ot al

R RIS R OCRSPIRACY TO DELIVIA FEDERAL FRISARR. -
_ T LR A - ot . .
Doar_su': il _ ' .;,___:;' i . -;. ‘,__

; . uth furthor rotorcneo h lottor rru tho cimiuat! Dtnu '
dutod June 7, 1034, in conneotion with the mail eover being maintained at B

Dillonovale, Ohio, iz the izmstant matter, there are tranmmitted herewith -

three mail tracings rouiud rm th Putnutor at Dlllonuh. chio.

follows: - : AU ',‘ - ‘ . ' T _~

Letter sddressed to ¥rs. Wn. bamé&'. Didlomvals, 0., Route 1, Box 182, fram
¥rs, B, Snstlk. 3215 Veoga .ln..chnlma. Ohlo. platnrkad clonland. Ohlo.

Latter addressed to Vrs. Homy Sustisk, Dillesvale, Ghio, R7D 1, fox leg,
trom Farie amnq. suinoh, Okh.. poaturkd lnoh..onn. SR °a K
AT -—r f‘.« ‘-_‘ 2 . . )
l.ntter umam to l'r. nd m. B, Rlubott!, Lﬂugh, Ondwu. m 800. g
tm B 1. Bu m. Dlnonulo. Ohlo. mmrtoa Dﬂlonnlo, ou., : L

£. 3. CORNELL
ENG: . : . Bpeeial Agent
CC: Diviston o -

cm‘.
- 1. o
Oklahow City  — Vel oo
Detroft !_ mj____ e
T [}




Sﬂeelal Agent in Chsrgo, - e -
Division of Investigetion, s &
U. S, Department of Justiee, - = -v- - 8
1900 Bankers® Buuding, R B3
Chicago, Illfoofss . . . T
S e e e F A
iDoar E1r: A | ?‘-"_ i
o . - -, -:_ ' ) '\\' ' r:"" R q‘ il ) . -. R ,: ‘_,

T RmE:TL WRANOK €. m.m E nuszstnx..m.svmn a

.. - GONSPIRACY T0 nn: IVER FEDERLL PRIBORES .

¢-_.'-'.“‘- -

1616 Podersl Reserve Bank Bl:ig.,

£ ’JH..:. e

Referenco !a made to tho llttor aﬂdresnod to thia nrflce

from the St. louis offiece under dete of June 21, 19354, reflecting in-

vaatlgat*pn
' by :nlea Galatu of Chiegago, nltno!a.

1""

‘ s.dgn. anparéntly & 1932 Kodel, thlohl wis uciatered in 1°33. in tlu
‘Stete of nlinou, by mlu Gnatu. T e T .

at Springfisld, Illinois, u;atin to automobilu registarod

!‘113 orrlee hu notod tho ui‘sn;co to Y grun Buamn

It un bo recaned th.t a gmn udan or a sizc thieh B

-ould probablr eomspond to e Audson figured in the instant massacre
at Kerees City on June 17, 1933, Ko witness, honror. was ahle to
furnish the licenu nm*-or or the car seen hor.. o .

It ls roquested th"t tf at all posaible e photogrepb of

Jules Bale‘téaa‘ taken of recent date be secured. In this connection, 4t
<18 supgested™ thet the yse of & Graflex Cemera with a $elephoto Jopa )

¥ P=e

ec-Division ——

62«760=

m’ sht be &dventegeous whaen you locite Jules Galatas, .Thia pl'otogruphm
+ %111 de @ispleyed to parties st Kanace CIty. quouri 3 'ho rl.tnebaoa
- the msaacro. 1!‘ 1t oan ho ummc. Sy . Ny

h@ 2%9 | 5

DWUGN OF VEST (7
CTJUN 28 1224 A

| .U- S DEPARTMENT GF JUCTiOF

Special .igent 1o Fh
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B e

Xansa- City, Hiaaouri. o ":f-':'.‘;:_-
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% . 161¢ Federzl Reserve
pank Building
" Ke Coy MO, ) .

June 23, 1936 v o

Special Agent in Cherge, - I PRy
Division of Investigntion, . I , oo
U. S. Departnent of Juatice,

224 Federal Building,

Oklahame City, Oklahoma

isor Sir:

Re: ViKH C.DHILL..R with aliseez {deceassd)
et al
COu:IPIl'mCY I\') D:.LI? iR FiuERAL PRI“

lisfemnce 18 nade to letter from the . ;
Cincinnati Offfce, afdressed to this Office under
date of June 19, 1934, listing tracinge of mail
rceeivod ty the relstives of Subject Jmechetti,
at Iillonvale, Ohlo., Your O0ffice ls Tequosted
%0 place & cover on the mail of Marie Smslley,
Seminole, Oklahoma, and through investigztion
there to ancertain any facts which ray ahow
contacts between her and Mm I-‘:ncchetu.

Yory tmly yours,

Re Be NATHAN,
Speciel Agent in Charge

WFT:BN e T

¢ - Division —- 7.7 . 94145 .
62-760 -—-i-'"!-“"fff_"f. T
Dot O v
‘dl" r:.l ' ' oA

4 L IRRRS N '
S




\ ; 2

Room 1616 o

Federcl heserve 3Bark Bldg., .

Kersne Cit-, Missourt, '

v s . June 23, 1934 o
Speciel Agent in Charge, e AP, _
Division of Investirmtion, RS- <
U. S. Denertment of Juctice, 3
P ¢ Box 1457, 0o
St.louis, Hissouri, S
i = w

®m:  VEXTON c.bnsxri.r.fr. with elfuses, £t a1
o Conspiracy to Deliver relerel Prisorner.

There {3 enclosed herewith one sopy of rervort by
S-ecinl. izert G. V. Doharty, 82tad £t Rew York City, N.Y.,, £-28-34,
r flostins investisetion et Teror, M.V, ®:ish tndie ted th-t {che
srd Telimen faletuss eviderily seeured a Jestierts gheelr in the amount
ol {2004.0 druwm oL € Syrirgcfield, Il{.*na*s, buni ddi‘ibr rupuat 19._5.

Your ofﬁce e requeate to make imeaugation ‘at Spring-
rield, Illivois, through the verious bexks, in order thet, if ronible.
the c'w-eled eashiar's check micht bde locuted, and tircugk this rerns

nd%:vor to eatabljsh the icentities of any sontncte w‘*ich “icha*d 'I‘r.ll-
al-tae may h-.ve et Syringfield, Illlno!a. S

Very truly yours,

R. B. RATHIR
Srecisl ,gent e Charge

“WP-gbe ¥ SRR N St ok
cc-Bufralo-Division-_.. ' e I
-’6& “ S _ B . . .\-.I

I w\- lfra
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Pt 0. M ”06'
Cincinneti, Ohio.

NBE JH ‘June 28, 1954,
#68-785
E:. : [
Special Agent in Charge, . R
Division of Iavestigation, _‘.‘-:
U. 8. Department of Justies, \.
1616 Federal Reserve Bsak Bldg., .-_..‘,;. Pl
Kensas Ciyy, Mo. ol

Ret Vernon O.Dllm o With aliases (decessed);
Richard Tellmen Galates, witk alias,
e 0. #0801 - FUCITIV "5.
Charles arthar "Pretty Boy™ Vioyd, with

alieses, I. 0. fl194 « FUOITIVE;
Adnbﬂumtti, with sliases, BT Al
CONSPIRACY TO DELIVER FEDERAL PRISONER,

Dear 3irx:

Bith further referense to letter from the Cineinnetl
Offtice dsted June 19, 1934, in esonnection with a mail cover belag
mainteined in Dillonvale, Ohio in the ipstant matter, there are
trensmitted herewith five mall trecinga received by the Cinecinnati
Office from the Postmaster st Dilloavale, Ghio, as followss

Letter alddressed to Mrs. Willism Zoshnsr, 41238 Edzewoed Blvd,
Pine Lswn, Mo., mailed st Dillonvale, Ohio, June 12, 1934. bearing
return address of H. Sustik, Dillonvals, Ohio.

Latter to Mre. ¥, a. Smalley, Sexinole, Okla., Route 2, besring retum
eddress Henry Sustik, Dilloavels, Ohio, and mailed Juns 12, 1934.

Letser sddressed %o Mr, Emil Bustik, 3218 Vegs ive., Clevelemd, Cito,
postmarked Dillonvale, Ohio, June 12, 198. bearing return eddress
#illiax Dematte, Dillenvales, Ohis.

Latter addressed to Mrs. rillten Dematte, Dillonval
in Oklshaoms, the exact point unkaoms,

Hemmond, Ind., June 1, 1934, bearing return address asso mrd Place,
Hammond, Ind. UU

cC N.vluan‘-/ Oklahoma City
St. Louis htmlt
Ohicago




X

Soom 1616
Federal fegerve Ban: Bldg. .- -
Kensas City, Missouri '

e
-

June 23, 1934,

e !

Srecinl Agent in Cheorge, or
Division of Investicction, o
L. 8. Deportment of Justice, =~
P ¢ Box 709, JC/
Portlend, Or gon. =R
bDeir 5ir:

ey \ St f:.q"n‘r..m, WITH A TASES(DESTASTD), BT &Y

SONCTL QY T DRATVEL FTEESl THITTULY

This office ia ip receipt of & copy of your
letter csddresaed to the Chicago office under date of June 16, 1934, where~
in mention is made of eertein enclosures forwarded to the Chicego office,

wiich lpparently are a letter written by one Leon Smeier and & photogruph
of Epneier. 3 )

It is mspeotruny re;ueated thet you formard |
{miedictely to the Kenaers City office, which 18 the office of origin
in t"ta case, copies of the data enclosed with your letier to the Chice-

go of fiee, in order that this office mey be in nosition to pronerly super-
viga te investigution. - '

Very truly yours,

S“!'..CI..L QEI\T IN O‘!ARE}E.

“¥T=ebe
C=760-
ce-Divisfon




Room 1616
Fede+al eserve Ban~ Bldg.,
Kensus Cf ty, Miesouri.

Special Agent in Cherge, - : - June 23, 194,
Piviaion of Investigation, ' o A
U. b. Department of J’uatlee. L. /
P O Box £118, S -
Detroit, Michiecan. o :

Sr ] LNV Y

BT

LN
1

Dear Sir:

RE: VERNON C, MILLIR, with alizses,{Deceassd)ot al
Conspirecy to Deliwer Federal Prisoner

Please refer to letter fran the Cincinnati office
addressed to this office under date of June 19, 1934, & copy of
w:ick wes furnished to you, ~herein ere listed dsecriptizne of
tracings of msil received by relatives of -dexm Richetti at Dilloxne
vaieg, whio,

You sill note thet ore of the letiers bors the re-
turn s8ddress .

*Ura. E. Sustik,
. 8215 Vegr Avenue, . _ P : :
CIeve-and Ohfe,® = - ) - " Y -
nostm.rked at Clemland Chio, J'une 1%, 1934. Another letter wes
received ip addition to th-t¢ nent!oned in the le ter of Juns 19th,
roatairied June 6, 1934, at Clevelsand, Ohio, addressed to Mrs, Hen-

ry Sustik at DMllonvale,

You are rejuested to immeldistely plece s cover on the
nail of ¥ra. . Sustik st Clevelsnd anéd forward trpcings of her -atl
to the Kﬂne's City office. , e

T:uis rcqueat is balng :mde 1n ap endeavor to cause the
locrtion of Gubject AMcheatti.

Yery tr;y yours,

H. Bo Lﬂf:.'«ﬂ.;‘\
Srecial .gext In 0

rT=C
ce=Division . _
62760~
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Roan "} 403 -

370 Lexington Avenue
THT:RD _ Nes York ity
624949 . il

Sl June 25, 1934
Speciel Agent in Charge
Diyision of Investigation . B o
U. S. Department of Justfee . Sl e o
1616 Federal Reserve Bank ldiag q e s L
Kansas City, ¥issoury PRI YL,
' 4 - F ¢ .

Deear 8tr: -~ .- - LT

- o ~ Reference 1s made t0 your letter or June 11th
in connection with the Conapirsey to Deliver redera) Prisoner investy.
gation involving Richsrd Tal Calatas, with aliases - FUGITIVE, 1.0.
f1201, et al, wherein ure get forth for .1nu?gation by verious offices
sortain phone calls mads by George and W, P _

&t the Presidant Hotel, Kaneds City durlng 1933, BRI

. S 7 % On June 2204 & o8ll gas mnde to Rhineleande:

4-1080, Kow York City, listed to Uiss Thares Schiff, Westbury Eotel, - -
15 K. &5tx Street, Investization at the Westbury Hotel d1s0losed that
Mizs Theresa Schise is & Jewigh woman about 60 yoars, financially $nde-
pendent and hes lived at he hote) for ‘approximately five years with
her md-empanlon, who s & Oerman, The {nvestigation disclosed the
absence of any comnection betwser her and thig case, however, in djg-
cussing ¥1ss Schiff with Hanager Frey, it wee learned that quite fro=
quently kies sSchiffre brother eonies to the hotel, Ee ie about &5 years
of age and 1a frowm Kansas City, Mo. Mr. Prey sdvises he usually comes .
0 New York snd stays at this hote] 6very yoar in the myrmar morths gnd

that he takes a serarate suite an. 8ces not live with hie sigter. fTie

rocords of the heatsl disclosed thet ghis S:other'feglste_ra_u L. J. genire,

Leonard J. Sehiff and ieo Jo Sohiff and 1p regtatered £rm Kansas City,
" Mo,, Flattsburg, N, Y., and Albany, N.Y. He wes at the hotel fronm June
4.7, 1933, from July 17 - g6, 1933, on Oetobor 23, 1953 and on June 9,
1934, and 1s sti)} residing et the hotel, He is rather feeble and at g}
tines is afcompenged by his murse, s if1as Ktldred 8Stine,

Ka
recontly had with the old man he learnsd that he was formerly the owner
of or eonoscted with a dopartmant stope 4n Kensas €1ty and that he had
800 employees but that ke 14 Do longer connsoted wit: this dopartmet
- #tore,” It 1s belleved that your office has some know
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with tha Saﬂlon. lcithor mu Bohtft nor hcr hrothor -waa lnteruma
it eppearing likely that Sohiff was visiting the Bcdlon ln thol.r houl
suite and onllad his nistor in No' York Olty. : .; v

‘ R ':ou nao advigs that cnllny zznamdmgust
Bth 1933 telephom ealls were put thr to New York City Ravenswood
8-7634. This telaphone 1s listed $o JohhJGurry, 37=15 £0th Road, Astoria,
Queens, Long Island. Injuiry developed that this is a two family brick
house situated on the far eldge of Astoris in e most desolate asction,
The oarrier delivering mail at this address sdvised that the Qurrys have
lived thers since August 1, 1933 end that he has never sesn Gurry but
doss ses Mrs, Curry about every morning. He said he arrives there
about 9:45 A.M. and sess Mrs. Gurry going out to work, He said he does
not racall ever delivering meil for Mr. Gurry but that Mrs, Gurry receives
meil from Connecticut end as he recalls, she t0ld him once thet aho ex-
pected mail from St Louls, Mo, He auid there was a young men around
" there abeut 83, §' 7v, dark hair, dark ocomplexton, medjum build, who
goos under tho name La_nott. that 1s, La Mott lives with the Gurrys,

It was leernsd thet prior to August 1, 1933 the
Gurrys lived st 2266 SOth Street, Astoria. The serrier who covers this
address said that he 4id not recall the name Gurry but 414 deliver to &
"~ Mrs. Le Mottt at thet sddress, which 15 a six femily apartment house, snd
that this Mrs, La Mott, who was in the for{ieg had a aon about 23 end
this son had a car with Missouri tags and hs recalls heering to ‘the
offect that this son went t0 Bt. Louls when the recent sleeping sickness
epidenic was in effect there and returnsd a few weeks later, He say that
Mro. La Mottt and her som lived at this address for shout two or three
years end that he ueed %0 see her going to -ork each mming. He does
not recall any Mr. Qurry liviag there, -

- Te Jo criu, attomy at lu, 85-10 Broadway,
moria, advised thnt he purchased the building et B266 35¢h Street in
Septeber, 1932 end thet living iz e of the epartments wes a Mre. 8,
La Mottt who had & aon sbout 21 and boarding with the La Motts was a Mr,
John Qurry, sho used to pay the rent, He said that Owurry was ebout 40,
$' 8", light complexion, 170, medium tuild, apparently a New Yorker and
had a responsidble position, he being manager of the A & P store et
SBunnyside, Long Island. He seid thet Just before August, 1933 there was
talk ebcout Gurry marryisg Mrs. L« Mott end he believes they had married
. and that was the reason why they moved out of the apartment into e house,
He sald that Mrs. Le Mott was very good looking and she told him on & few
osoasions thet she had & deughter on the stege., As a matter of fact, she
showed Lim her photograph and this daughter was likewise var;y good xookin
- He said that on one or two oscasions she $0ld him that this dauchter was
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either in Now Mexigo or ciliro
.80 that sho can vieit her mother end that she hears from ¢

‘frequently,

La Mott, was 1nteriiq;|
action is desirable,

phons number a yesr ag

OC:Diviston
Chiceago

4.

Toie and $rying to work Kest with a show
his daughter

| I'olt.he‘r gurry por his 'ufo.'tho former Mrs.

Your advice 1s desired as $0 whether tiis

.1t might appear that it was the deughter who made
the telephone ealls, It will be odsery

o4 that Gurry hed the semo tele-

0 that he has today at the now address, :

Vory truly yours,

R X MY
8psecizl igent in Charge

|

SAC, Konsas City, Mo,

i




DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION # 1251
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Laboratory Report

June 22, 1954,

0
Case: Vernon C. Miller with aliases (Deceased); Number: ¢2.28918-1747
et al; Obstruction of Justice,

Specimens: One tracing of an envelope eddressed to Mr. Jules Galetes,
liontgomery, Ala. ¢/o General Delivery and posimarked Chiceago,
Ill,, June 1, 1934, 6:30 RAi.

Examination requested by: Birmingham Office,
Date received: June 13, 1934,

Examination requested: Handvriting comparison.

. S.F.Pickering.
Result of examination: Examination by: P

The handwriting of this tracing has been compared with other
specinens in this case but no identification has been made.

3 « Directior.
2 « Birmingham.
2 = Laboratory.




EATeEC “ June 25, 1934

C 2715 5 yy

LEOORDRD
" Speclal Ageut in Charge,

At 1034 Birainghen, Alubans.
RE: !Eﬁﬂﬁ! ¢. MILLTR with aliases,
{Decessed); et al
OBSTROCTION OF JUSTICE
»
Dear 8ir:

There is transmitted herewith the laboratory report
covering the examination of specimens submitted by your office
in connection with the above entitled matter and received in
the Division Jume 13, 1334.

Very truly yours,

| '*Q . Mooven

Director.

FILes sEcT,on
MaiLgp
Enclogure: .. ;
* oRIN 25 1934 |

e 1 ;

.
VESHGATIGK
V. & oreanteeyy oF wkiuéé




P, 0, Bxx f709
Portland. Oregu _
"+ June 15, 1931. SRR
_ D L B
: . e I ANt
Special Agent in Charge, & < \E’c’: °“n‘”~ ;
Division of Investigation, ~ Q%’,' o b}
U. S, Departnent of Justice, o g‘g-;f"'rf; J S §
1900 Bankera' Buildinag, § o%}&n’.ﬁ___”_g___.:f =
Chieago, Illinois, 3 rz_' /C%‘Qo i -

byl

VERNOR c.b:m.m (Doousod). ot a1
Conspirsey to Deliver Yederel Prisonsr

-

Dear 84ir:

‘k There are enclosed berewith eopfes of a letter written

by ons Leon'Bpmeier, U, S. Penitentiary, ¥oNeil) Island, Washington
register number 10908, addreoased to Mr, and Lrs. 7. Bunt, ¥30 South

" Main Street, Lombard, Illincis, this letter being intercepted whem
Ernefer attcmptaﬁ to mmurzle it out of the penitentiary, There s
aleo erelosed herewith s photorrarh of Zpmsier for such aseistanee

ae it may render.

It is suggested thet appropriate investigation be made
in an effort to locate the .45 Calider revolver, sboulder holsater,
box of shells, and two shot-gun gaes shells referred to in the leotter
and if located eonsideration should be givean to having appropriate -
oexramination made of this gun and ether squipment %o determine whether
sane may have been involved in the mmsszcre at Xansas City last year,
You will also note informmetion in this letter of interest relative to
the 'iamm kidnaping triel, Willie Sharkey etc. Inasmuch as Epmeier
has not, of ecourse, been fnterrogated recarding this letter it is
not Xnown whether same i authentic or an eoffort on his part to stir

up troudbls. Howewver it eprears that the sane Herits appropriate
ettention and any additional assiestance this office mny be able to

Tender w1l be rorthcorﬂng upon your requst. L -
' | Yery truly youra. '

cessr. . . .. c.t.srmss,

enel: : . Special Agont in Charpe.
62-1043 ‘/“ ) wiy : ) rg
cc-Division RECORDED - ? '
Kansas City A 'G“z J\fq “‘- /
INDRXED Divion oF u.vssmm:y

JUN 22 1234 4 v,

MAY 27 1934 U § DUARGERT 0 s

—J} -—_71-'{' B ; |

[—




REN:RD
62-28915

R8oooRD ( Je Pl ] ) =) 5 5_23. 1934

N

Special Agent in Charge,
Portland, Opegon, .

RICHARD TALLNAN GALATAS, with alisses,
Fugitive, 1.0, £1201) CHARLEE AR BUN *PRETTY
BOX® FLOYD, with sllascs, Yugitive, 1.0, £1194;
COESPIRACY T0 DELIVER FEDERAL PRISONER.

w,. O | REs VIRNOE G, MILLER, with aliases,(Deceassd);

Dear 8im

The Division 13 in receipt of your letter dated
June 16, 1934 addressed to the Chicage Orfice of the Pivisice,
vherein you snclosed with your letter to that offfice eoples
of & lettar written by one Leod eler, United Btates Peni-
tenticery, Moieil Island, Washin » register awmber 10908,
sddresned &0 Mr. end Mrg. F. ﬂunt, 730 South Main Street,
Lombard, Illinois. A copy of this letter was not furnisded
to the Division with the cojy of your letter, end in order
that the Divieion's files may be complete in this o280, you
sre instructed to sulmit a copy of this lettar.

Very $ruly yours,

Director,

Fllss SECTION
Mestrep

.M,
OVISIoN oF lN\‘iSﬂBﬂT’ON,

V. 5. DEPARTMENT of U3 TEE




JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
PIRECTOR

éaﬁﬁsﬁntrﬂ?éﬂnﬁmmﬁgaﬁnn
U 8. Department of Justice
Hashington, B. €.

. Edwards
Mr, Eg‘n

Mr. Quinn /
mr. Lestor. |
}cnner Clork. ¥

June 22, 1934.

Mr. Tamm., .

MEMORANDU: FOR THE DIRECTOR

While telking to Mr. Cowley at Chicago I advised him that
we had received s letter from the informant who had spent
$200 of our money on a trip to oma City, stating that he was willing
to make another trip but before doing so wants to have a definite under-

standing.

Mr. Cowley advised t.ha.t- was supposed to have had sone
information concerning Pretty Boy Floyd and was contacted by Agent
Deiterich of the Oklshoma City Office but was very evasive and
dié not =upply anything definite. hired a car and toured through
Oklehome., Then he returned to Chieago, he presented a bill to Hr. Purvis
for $275.00., HMr. Purvis called Mr. Cowley, who was in Washington et that
time and Mr, Cowley advised lir, Purvis to pay the informant $200, which

was the meximum amount agreed upon,

The informant's plen was to contact Floyd for the purpose
of getting the story of his life. BMr. Cowley does not believe that
this informent bas any information of velue. I advised Mr. Cowley
that we would not employ this informant on this matter.

Respectfully,

o
E. nc Tamn,

“EOORDED

NREmp 'Zg-g?%\, ~ ; 74b

'pn ""f :
L. ‘

-

id”h wd

EUAEAY o al o,

-



L UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION i
JForm No. 1 . . ' E ;
d'n-ns case omscinaveD av RANSAS City, Mo, C Coe— e Freno, 82-785
; ) REPORT MADE AT: DATE WHEN MADE: mm”ﬂ“l?‘ MADE: REFORT mu -Vt L ' ] . )
’ \cincinnati, ohto, 6-25-34 . s-ngu' J. % Tomten . C.B
mmaygroN ¢0 » With aliases (Doosaaed} 3 | emacren or cam g '
RICHARD TALIMAN TAS, with alias, J.0.f1201- CONSPIRACY TO DELIVER FEDERAL
FUGITIVE; CHARLESY ARTHUR *"Protty Bog YD.‘lith - . FRISCNER.
aliases, 1.0. #1194 ~ FUGITIVE;

‘with aliases, et al;

SYNOPSISorFACTS: . No indication that relatives of Adam Racehotti
at Dillonvale, Ohio have had visjtors lately. .
Dave Raocchetti of Dillonmvale reported to-be
brother of Adem Racchetti, 1Ikil tracings trans-
nitted to otﬂoe of origin hernttth. -

_ Pe
REFZRENCE : Réport of Speoiel Agent B, D, Harris, Cincinnati,

Ohio, dated 12-21-33 and report of Specisl Agent
W. F. Trainor, Eansas City dated 4-21-34,

DETAILS: AT DILLONVALE, OHIO. S IR AETS

Agent accompanied by Sheriff Ray Long of Steubenville, Ohio
contacted former Posimaster A. Zallion of Dillonvale who has done some work on - | -
this cage, He informed Agent that he would coopsrate in every possible way and
that he had inatructed the new Postmaster Jeames 2srla ooneornmg this case and
that Mr, 2erla could be trusted implioitly,

Agent contaoted Postmaster Jamea Zerla at Dillonvale, who
is maintaining a mail cover on the mail of the Henry Susteks and on Dave
oevppfochetti. He atates that Dave Raocchetti of late has been having part of lhis
aail delivered at Jug Run, & amall town about three miles from Dillonvale. This
is significant as Juz Run is a deserted mining towa and there 1s notking at
preaent out there, It makes it inconvenient for Racchetti to secure hia mail
and yet part of it is delivered there, Raocchetti has po work out at Jug Run and
no obvious reason to have his mail delivered out there, James Zerla etates that
i1t is his belief that the Susteks and Bacohetti send self-addressed envelopes
in their letters as mail comes into the Poat Office alddressed to them in the

DO HOT WRITE [N THESE SPACES
T T T TT =
RECORDED AWHD INDEXED:

e A e sy T - MY QITAL 2 2

UNITED STATES
K5 OF THIG REPORTYORN A M JL;
S-Division JUN 2 H ]934 O et T
. £-Eansas City _ :
3«Cincinnati - nunn:.lor sme:::u o

72034




same handwriting that is on letters mailed from Dillonvale, Latters
delivered to the Susiéks and to Dave Reochettl have an envelope foldad
inside the addressed envelope and letters mailed by the Susteks and
Raochatti uuany have an anvelope rolded '1th1n the cddreund. nnvelope.

Carrier Yinoa nuun, was contaoted and stetes that he will
be in & position to know if any oars come to visit the Suateks as he lives
near Dave Racchetti and as Susteks live in & rather {nacceasible plece,
people driving cars usually leave them at Dave Racchetti's, but that these
people have apparently uo visitors lately.

Dalzeall and Zerla c¢onsider Dave Hacchetti to be a brother of
Adam Racchetti, although they ere not positive of this faat,

Thess oontacts are reliable and will coaperate fully and
notify Sheriff Ray long who is familiar with the case, in case of any sus-
picious events and at the same time will mtiry the Cincinnati Office.

There are tranamitted herewith to the Kansas City Office _
tho following mail tracings received from Postnmaster James Zerla, Dillon-
vale, Ohio:

From Marie Smalley B2,
Seminole Okla, (Postmarked Seminole, Okla
' (June 18, 1934 3 M

Afdressed: Mrs, Hanry Sustiok

RFD 1=

Box 122 DPillonvels, Ohio

Mister Deri Ricchattl, (Postmerked Lehigh, OKia.

Dillonvale, Ohio (Juns 14, 12 X
' (1934,

¥r, Bill Demate, : (Postmarked Terre Eaute After 5 days peturn -
Rl {Ind, June 18, 7 FM,1934. De Buperior

Dillonwvale, Ohia _ 12 Point Hotel

_ Terre Baute,Ind,

- = PENDING =




JEA3:ChH
June 23’ 19544

EHORANDUY FOR MR

I telephoned Agent in Charge Blske at Dalles after receipt of his wire rele- -
tive to the deaire of *Protty Boy"~Floyd to surrender, I informed him that &,
similer proposition was made to ¥r, Bruntley in Oklahoaus, and suggested that e
call Mr, Brantley to obtain the details from hinm,

Mr, Blake advised that he had Just finlshed talking to tbe man who was
tying to effect these negotiations; that an appointamt was mads for Mr. Blake
and the wife of "Wretty Boy" Floyd to meet in the man's office Monday., He
advised Mr. Bluke thet he would let his know if anything happened to inter-
fere with the eppointuent. I told Mr, Blake to kesp the appointment by all
means, He asked Nr, Blake a number of questicns and Hr, Blake advised him
that he didn't beliave Lthe Attormey Genserzl would care t0 commit himself
on theee mctters yet, He eskod Mr, Bloke if he imew that Floyd was wanted
by tie Stats of Ohlo, and wanted to know if it would be all right to turn him
<owr 0 the Ohio suthorities, However, Mr, Blake informed him tuai he
wouldni't care to coamit hinsel; in thie regard, but that he would subzit it

to the Division,

I t0ld Mr, Blsko that as soon as ! could mske a check of this ntt.or, 1
woulc call hiz and adviu him Just what te will dos ,

#r. Elzke stated that the man who is naking these negot:lauons is a,
peculiar individuslj that he {3 = publiecity seckar; that he was trled for
murder within the last three or four yearg; that he wus tried for arason ebout

ten years 8go.

¥r., Blake stated that he was inforwed by Lr.Norris tuut "Pra BI
FloyG wae %in the outfit at Ksnsss City.® He seid last DigD ake suted,
that he would be willing to testify in the cesse I tolc hiz t.u.t. the same
proposition had been made 4 Oklehoms. Mr, Blake said 1t was indicated to
his taat Floyd would be agreeable to recsiving & 14fe sentence for_ the murder

at Zansas Cit.y, but is now desirous of belng t.riod in Onio,
| ‘ - Very tmly x',??rs, R
D" ’-6" q ‘_ ,..,__,__‘

s ol 1 1£ -'/74/
X ; :

= N Director. i _'

(rmss SECTION Y L S
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Biision of Inbestigation
M. 8. Bepurtment of Justice
Poat Office Box 419,
‘. 62-9 Nashville, Tennessee,
‘ ; dAR:LS June 25, 1934.
TR ’
Director, | A AN
Division of Investigation, _ DR T
U. S. Department of Justice, - T
Washingtcam, D, C. (ot T

RE: VERNON C.Om.LER with aliases (Deceased),
RICHARD TALLMAN GALATAS with aliases -
Fugijive, I.0.#1201; CHARLES ARTHUR "PRETTY
BOY"“¥LOYD, with aliases = Fugitive,
1.0.#1194, et al;

CONSPIRACY TO DELIVER A FEDERAL PRISONER -

Dear Sir:

With reference to Division letter addressed to the
Nashville Office under date of June 11, 1934, in connection with corres-
pondence recently had by the Division with William T. Griffen, Chief Inspector,
Police Depariment, Memphis, I am quoting below memorandum received from Special
Agent Louis De Nette under date of June 18:

*] was not able to sce Inspector Griffin until teday, but did see him this
afternoon, whereupon he informed me in confidence that his informant who gave
him the information incorporated by him in his letter to the Director was

He said she told him she came to him because the possibility
might arise that some gangster or other might be caught at her place and she
57[) did not want to be prosecuted for harboring them.

In no manner whatever did I apprise Inspector Griffin that_ had
already given this information to Agent Dwight Brantley; nor d4id I do anything
else except to take his information. From Inspector Griffin's manner I felt

reasonably sure that-has not informed him of her contact with
Agent Brantley.

Inspector Griffin stated he had not had another opportunity to met—
since he wrote his letter to the Director. He cautioned me against trying to
epproach her and I readily agreed not to do sc. He sald his one meeting with
her occurred at the home of a mutual lady friend, and the lady friend 414 not

know the purport of the conversation between him am“ He said
he will endeavor to ase¢ ithin the next Tew days and will then

advise me if she has any additional information that might be helpful in lo-
cating Galatas., He declared t0ld him she fully expected to get

Shot if 1t became known she had commnicated with him tinn.... -

W
B SURE TN

( 11.6=
I will wait a few days and then call on Inspector Griffél ag‘aﬁ'&t ﬂéi’eh "time /

-‘ .
w0 TROYED A B ’“EOORDED o
AP1ES DESTy : 1 : AR
- VTR ¥ (T 5 | IN’Em L.,\m




This memorandum is for your immediate

I will make a formal report.
information.

Inspector Griffin today received a letter from the Director ack-
nowledging the receipt of the inapector's letter and stating an
agent would call on Griffin scon in compection with this matter."

W. A. RORER,
Special Agent in Charge.

ce-Kansas City
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1618 Pedersl Reserve Bank Buflding
Kanese City, Missouri

June 265, 1934
»
h . ' N ‘1- 3 —’"‘\.‘-.f"'ﬁ:} i
r Y. N
: Fa 'y :'.""-C'“" G
= " - i el L’:—._..' e
SR
— Bpecial Agent in Charge e {-\n»

PN Division of Investigation '_ : -
AU *: ' "5 Us 8. Depariment of Justioe -

77 Y Y 1900 Pankers Building

c\‘ Chioego, Illinofs -

- Dear Sir: - e RE: m o.omu:a with aliuu,
\ . Decenned, et sl -
S - y . mSPIRﬁG! © DELIVFR rm:. mem\
N Refersnee is made 40 w0 letturs tm :our ofneo dated June 16,
1934, in oonneotion with tho atove entitled orse and alao $n eonneotion
vith the oese of Alvin Kerpis, et al, Edwerd George Breuer - Victinm,
_. Kidnaping, having roeference to the finding of a photograplile negrtive
o~ in the epartment of Roy Orey, nlias Ruesell Gibsom, I.0. FLE1S, wilch
pegative bore a likeness of a n.amn automobile with 1933 m"%{‘ﬂﬂnm
licenze plates £1-236-804¢ . ¥ S,
g It u noted cleo that a uhect of the liaanu platu thrc..u ﬂ?ﬂ'xw
S~

"1 ’

Previous refersence has becn made to thie ugtmnobuo throurh the
inveatication of this cnee end you will find e Afapussion of ssue on
peges 14, 15, 18 and 17 of the report of Speciel Agent §, Corter Dawx,
dsted &t Ghicago, Ilinois, Septenber 13, 1933, anll on page B of the

7% of Spactal Agent . 7. Keatt ¢ 111001
;:;:mb:r agjcxsaa:s“ :-. = quﬂ 2’87‘9% ew"/ﬂ ot8e

st

Stnte Capitol/at Springfield, Illinofs, devaloped fhat thess tags Were
1ssued for of Cadilleo car bouring motor ;!1.001.178. éz. 2% q I

iy -

JURNEEEY

¥t 18 noted that t.ho oar bearzng notor i:l.ooi 198 wne definftaly
locuted ,as s'.own in the report of Agent Kesting, during en investizztlon
whiah extended fram August let $0 Sepiember 15, 191, &t Wintcr end
Rirsch, Inc., 1842 Jouth Miochigen Avenue, Chiccge, Illinois, It is pot
shown fram your ooamuniostions of June 16, 1934, es to what dete 1930
Illinoie license tages #1-£36-B04 were issued fq t: ue cer «nd, thsrefore,
1t 18 0ot possible t0 determine whother the photo-m:;h develeped from Lhe
negative found in the apartment of Roy Groy weo .Mken before or &fte: the
onr wes located by sgents Kecting end Mrdsla ss soowm in fpont Kentiuc's
report, -




It muld seen mauuary to nnko turthcr uarch for tho
Cadillac osr desring motor £1,000,134 since the licerse plates in
question wore issued for the car bearing the motor #1,001,172 which
wos found and zupmu by tho Agcntl s -hwn n Agemt l:nunc'o
reporte

| It 1 luggeatea thet the Bt. Louis offies aduu the
interested offices as $0 the sxmet date of issusnge of 1933 lincise
license plates F1-236«804 and thet the Ohicego of fice condict further
investigation to truce dispositim of this autamobile,vhidch may have
ccourred subsequent to the motivity shown in Agent Keeting's nport.
through inquiry of Iintor and lnrlch. ho. a¥ Ohinao' o

Very tru!.y yours,

R. B WK,  °
Spooisl Agent in mwrn.

) . U B T g £

e

WT:B

0o = Divisia™
8. P&ﬂ
Datrois
Indianepolis - Cn ) B ‘
Oklshoma cny S M

- Omaha . R .

o e e - oL RN e

§2-760




1C1E Feder.l ‘ieserve Ban: Slés.,
IRV — . . ABNB:8 City. Uimouri.‘ : o=
Jm 1.'. 193‘. “",'_I"- - S - i

Sreeful igernt In Clrrge, - - . '-.-_'-r' o -'-i_:?'.- S
Division of Investigutiom, ~ - . &
Ue Ge Denart:ent of Jus ice. R o
¥ ¢ Box 1457.

Gte lLouls, Lisacuri,

Derr Sir:

e VE 3 \'OL c. 2‘111"? w!th allc.cas, (Docoaaed).et rl.
s \ & o ...onwimcy to ﬁﬂ iver Fader i riam 8T,

) . Pecentlv the ..hic. £0 af¢d ioa rurria%.-ed to the x nsra City o“'rice
A memarscdun by Seeelsl irent Jo J. Fectins @ated Getorer £, 192 :5, 4rdie timr
thrt §f Veroor C. L{ller befogp hie deuth hnd amwecontzicts in ut. Lo:ls they
would he mede throuph “4llfam™eafisman, whose wifs weg rerarted to te res{din-
In t, Iomfe ottt ot 6. It ir—. sto:r in the nemurandus tnv:l the it louds
e rt-ots of “eisuun sre ,..1['\ sreepbere, wall kngvr to t, Loufz rollce, Tony

‘;wley dcllston, bissnond, Sel Uvens epd BebXirown, St wouis -horae rocge

‘operutors, ﬂer.nie)\_lleu. .:aut.h Et.!oﬂs and Bowifc 'g,uillan, .:t. I.outa.

: -, w4 rhotograpk o\' thc rire of i'lllan Tetswan wre alea rcce‘vcd
£~ the Culerro office and s la bsing tres mitted to your c-rt‘ice for use,
#2147, ren uest thft it be leter returnsd. ct ;‘,_';" PR T ,

It 1o belleved probubdle thet -uua—. eiév:.un mry be tn the
vicinity of Ste Iouis, Vissouri, and f{njuiries should be mede th=cugh the
Tolice e ertacnt fore. 10 48 noted thit Welsmin wras u elose frisnd of
Yernnr C. Klller ard no doubt would be in contret with ml A "bcrs of this
cunc. “els~tn is werted at Elizubeth, New Jera vy Por the der of & Pro-

)ibition sfficer during 19:50.

'Very trwv yours, WL L E

* T e o -.-',$ e A * .
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\“N RS RE; VIPNOE C, MILLER, with slisses, (Deceased);

A
£
=3, \,':‘2:.“

Ren:RD
62-28915 .

June 26, 1934
4,@' 2/??/.}’/3&/

Spuolal fgent ia Gharge,
Kaneas Clty, Sissouri,

RICHARD TALLNAS GALATAS, with allases,
Fugitive, 1.0, #1201) CHARLEE ARTAUR "PRETTY
BOY® FLOID, with aliases, 1.0, #1174; ET AL)
CORSPIRACT TO DELIVER FEDERAL PRISONER.

Dear Birs

The Diviston 48 in reoeipt of Jour letter dated Juns 15, 1934
sddressed to the 8t. Louls Office, wherein reference 1s nale o & momo~
rendum Yy Speclsl Agent Jo Jo Keating dated Oatedbar 5, 1933, indiesting
that 1f Vernon Ce ¥iller, before his desth, hzd any ocntscts in St. Louls
they would be sade through Willisa Feiemsn, who2e wife wis reported to be
residing in Bt. Louis at thzt tise; the memorsndum stating further thst
the 8t. Louis goatsots of Welman are Sam Greonderg, well knowm %o 8t,
Louls pollice, Tony Foley, Wellston, Nissourli, Colly Owene and Bob Browm,
Et. Louis horse race opsrutors, Bennie Allen, Bouth Et, Louls, sas Boe
mun», 6%, Louis, Uissouri,

I¢ epyenrs fros your letter that s yhoﬁomph of the -m. of
¥1lliam Welsnsn was traasmitted to the Bt. Louls Office, with the re-
quest that it be returned to you, It is suggested that this photogzraph
be forwsrded to the Diviaion in order that additionsl coples might bs
aode and distribtuted $0 all interested offices,

In econnsotion with the efforts acw bLelng mcde to0 locats
Filliem Feismun for questioning in ecaaeotion with the adove antitled
cane, Hro. losatt\ﬁﬂn. while at the Chicygo Office, 1dmtified the
photograph of %ililenm Weisman ag en fadividual who f# now frequenting
5%. Paul, Ninnesotas Mrse Grecn advised Inspector Clegg and Mr. Sevly
that this individual has been on a strict diet anéd hap feollen off com~
sidersbly in weight, and now weighs about 145 pounds, MNrs, Greens further
advised that the wossn who i3 asscolating with ¥elzman 1e¢ an unususlly
goold-looking woman, very striking 4is her appearance.

;" rn.}k"e sscnon -
/ MAILE D ’
Mw&- -

DiviSon L'l' mvrsz ;1 5

i
)
U, & DEPARTN Y - .- ‘
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The 8t. Louls Office should sske every effort to locats _
Welsasn through the iadividuals aamed above, and at the Sane tine, the
g¢, Paul Office should give sose consideration to the statenent male W
Mrs, Bessle Green comosrning the preecace of Welsman in the vielnlly

. of Bte Peuls
VYory truly yours,
DPirector.
s8¢ = Chicago
st, Louis

8t. Paul




Boom 1493 : I
370 Laxington Avenus S Lol ",“_33 i
New York City RO
TEM:SH T S
8E2-4049 - R S Jwe 20, 1034

Speciz) Agent in Charge

Division of Imvestigation. K :
U. 8. Departmsnt of Justice ;
1616 Pederel Reserve Bank Building '
Kansas City, Mo, : !

Dear 8ir: : .

O Reroranu is mede to the case entitled RIOHLRD TM
GALATAS, with alisses - WUGITIVE, I. 0. #1201, et al - Conspiracy % .
Deliver Federal Prisoner. Particulsr reference is made to your letter
of June 11, 1954, addressed to the San intonio office with a ¢copy to -
this office, which sets Torth certzin telephons eells mads by Georgc
and W. r. Saedlo from the President Hotel, Kensas City.

On My 22, 1933 they celled New ‘!ork 01ty « Ravenswood
B-7534. This telsphone is listed to Jolm/Ourry, 37-15 20th Road,
Long Island City, Quesns, N.Y. There is sumber nannnood 8-7531.-
This seame number ves caued Angust S, 1933. ' : '

- On June 28, 1933 they eallod new York city Bh.tnolanaor
4-1080. This telephons 1is listed to TheresaiSchiff, Apartment 1201,
Festbury Fotel, 15 iast 89th Strest, Manhatten. rhu is a vory high
class residential hotel. . :

This office has mot hed opportunity ss yet to make
nurutlgation as to the identity of these individuals.
: necoipt is nckmwlodgod of oopy of Division letter dcted
'_J’uno 18, 1934, addressed to your office, which has to do with Sammy; ohrager.
New York City FD #51868, Sometime age this office requssted thet
bte postod on the files at the {dentificetion unit of the Division a -
soties to the effect thet this individusl fa wented for quuttonlng
snd to edvise this office by telephone in the event he is takOn int%
eustody. It is assuzwd thet this mueo 1- still u atf Y /5_ /
Ho addltional infomtlon has been a und in t?
district with respect to the wheresbouts of Scireager. On June 7, 1934

Agent Tracy haddpportunity to telk nto Louifu?fehalter end he was
FeoRn T

JUN 27 Ik (/"J},y/'ezv
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Sac - Kansu city o

questioned conceming the shereadouts of Sohrager. He said he 4818
not koow, It is recalled that im November, 1933 when Buchalter was
questioned at this office he was requested to produce Schrager snd
satd he would 40 s0. On June 7th Buchelter was reguested to produce
Schrager within the next thirty daya and he oaid ho would 4o what he
equld tourdc locaging him, - S

 Very mly_;pur-, g
ri xa 'LT | ' '
Speoial Agent in Charge

¢c:Division
Chioago
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L“/ Special Agent ia Charge,
zfq New York, Sew York. o

RE: VERNON Co WILLER, with aliases, (deceased);
RICHARD TALLMAN GALATAS, with sliases, Fogi-
tive, 1.9, #1013 CHARLES ARTEUR PPRETTY BOY®
FLOID, with aliasec, 1.0, $1194;

CONEPIRACY T0O DELIVER FEDERAL PRISOSER.

Dear Bir

The Pivision 1s 1a uodpt of your letter dated
June 20, 1934 addressed to the Kensas City Office in the
above entitled case, vherein you state that a request was
made some time ago to post on the idemtiffcation record of
Saany Schrager, New York City Police Departamsnt #51868, a
notice to the effect that this individusl is wanted for
questioning and that your office should bu advised ty tele~
phose in the event he is taken into custody.

4t the time you made a reguest of the Division
to place such a notation on the fiAgerprint record of this
$ndividual, the notation was placed thereon and you will be
promptly notifisd in the event any information is roco:vod
relative o0 his whereabouts.

“ _ Very truly yours,

Direotor, - ”

¢s - Kansas City

-

_ﬁ
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¢ Department of Fustice

TELEGRAM RECEIVED
oo PCSTAT TILEGRAPE DAT"AS TEWAS

Mr. "‘tmv“tt“.
"r° T°l.°l'l Seaduany .
Mr. Clegx ...... o..

Mr. Cowley........
Mr. Edwardy.__

Mr. Egan.. ...
Mr. Quinn ...,

Mr—Loaters
! Chiler C
DIRBCTOR JUE 23 1934 Ghisr Clr..-
DIVISION OF I''VESTIGATION 2’(, ......... (N
U S DEPART.ET OF JUSTICE A ’.{.___:_;_

WAS:OWGTOU D C

KANGO T FRaK %IOP.RIS STATRS CIARLES ARTHUR FLOYD JUNIOR RBAPTIZED BY
EIiZ TAST STDAY I'RS FLOYD AND SON NOW IN FORT W TH NORR.IS 8ATS HAS
BEZ] A-PROACIED BY REPRESITATIVES OF FLOYD TO Nm3O0TIATE SURRETDER
CONDITIOAL GUARANTEES FLOYD NOT BE KILLED AND EBE T I'JEDIATEI-}_

REUCVAD T0 LEAVENWORTH PENITENTIARY FOP LIDICAL TREAT'ENT AND

SAFRITIPING STOP SAYS FLOYD PARTICIPANT . KAMMO CASE WILL PLEAD
e —————lp -

GUILTY 4D ASSIST GOVERNLENT IN CLEZAING CASE AMD VILL TESTIFY

T STOP i OPINICH !BS FLOYD IS PIRSON NEGOTIATT'G WITH HIM STCP
HORRIS Sa¥3 SURRTIDER CAN BZ EFFICTZD I FORTY EIGHT HOURS AFTER
STIPULATIONS AGRSID UPON AND WILL BE NECESSARY NCERIS ACCOLPANY
GOVERWETT REPREZSENTATIVES TO EFFECT SURAENDER SAYS FLOYD WCUNDEZD
I KNEE CAP AND SIRIOUS WOUND WHERE BULLET EHTERED REAR IEPT HIP
EIRGLIG AT TESTICLES AND HEEDS LTDICAL ATTENTION BADLY

BLAXE

&ECORDED

D\SO"J nF pyees
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER ( ’
Bisision of Inbestigation
. 8. Bepnriment of Justice
Bashington, B. €.
Spe—eg May 29, 1934.

MEWORANDUL FOR THF DIRFCTOR

: Mr. Black telephoned from Oklshoma City at 11155 A.M. and

advised that Guy| Stenfield called them this morning from Seminole and

advised that he had received informetion from the First National Bank

at Seminole and a business men at Seminole to the effect that Floyd is

living on 2 plece belonging to an individual by the name of fSimmons;

that this place ie 20 miles fro: Ven Buren, Arkansas; that Pimmons is

the con-in-law of Dr, John Peters who lives at White Rock, Arkansas; that
1is doctor has been treating Floyd regularly; that Floyd is not living in

Simnmons house but in a building somewhere on Simmons place.

Mr. Black is leaving for Fort Smith, Arkansas, which is
about two miles from Van Buren and will take enough Agents with him
in order to make the proper inquiries at Fort Smith ené Van Buren.
Mr. Black suggested that & werrant be issued charging the doctor with
harboring a fugitive and that the doctor be taken inte custody and
thoroughly questioned. Mr. Black will advise the Division later this
afternoon as to developments.

Respectfully,

S. .Po -EOV-leyo

"'q—#'(io-u/ﬁm.'. . Co -
q. I '
DS TH OF NVESTIEA 13N

. e LB AT S 4
BN g 27 1end v
g T

¢ . Y
nn MED ‘Jl S. DEP:"P | kv IR ) AN
: X - om Fr——t e !

JUN 28 193{! | ‘ L

_.._.0‘{& ——

R DU PR e a4 ity g e - Y
-
~




) or
\ - Bepavtment of Fustice =
\ . o
TELEGRAM RECEIVED y
\ mr. Nathan.. Y.._.
ot ‘“F. 'E‘m' ————
POSTAL ﬂ)esl\ . Cowtor
6 Mr. Edwards.....
v) DALLAS TELAS Mr. ERAN .covrenninn
JUNE 25, 1934, Mr. QUNN cerrenns
. Mr. Lestor ..ooeree
DIRECTOR

Chisf Clerk.../ é
DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION ).({

- amm_oom
U 5 DEPARTIET OF JUSTICE : [
WASHINGTON D C _

KANSO CONFERENCE AT FORT WORTH DEVELOPED MRS, fcmm armor FLov visITED FLOYD'S
LOTHER AT SALLISAW OKLAHOMA SUNDAY AND SAYS FUTURE NEGOTIATIONS MUST BE WITH HER
STOP THE SAUE PARTIES WHO NEGOTIATED WITH US IN OKLAHOMA ARE BEHIND THE FORT
VORTH MOVEENT AND WANT Tp TAEE LIOVING PICTURESOF SURRENDER AND OF FLOYD RECEPTION
INTO CHURCH TO COMPLETE THE REEL ALREADY MADE OF BAPTISM AMD CRURCH JCINING OF
YOUNG FLOYD W4ICH IS NOW BEING SHOWN AT PALACE THEATRE FORTH WORTH SUPPLEMENTED

BY PERSONAL APPEAPANCE OF MRS, FLOYD AND SON STOP APPARENTLY MRS. FLOYD FAILED

T0 GAIN APPROVAL HYR LIOTHER IN 1AW OF THE NEGOTIATIONS STOP I TOLD NEGOTIATORS

WE WOULD KCT ENTERTAINN THOUGHT OF 1SOVING PICTUEE OR ANY PUBLICITY STOP
NEGOTIATIONS ARE TERIINATED UNLESS THEY OPEN THEM

B
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WILLIAM STANLEY (_‘;5:‘ (’}
M&s&wrmw'rn ATTORMEY GENERAL,
ax Bepartment of Justice
THashington AH:PE
April
13th

1934  mrecowrbEp
JIN 28 1, woExED

MEI:ORA¥DUN FOR MR. HOOVER

RZ: }Claims ofAFidelity Buildin&rz-,:j\, 54, /1 ;. ) -4,
and Loan 4Association of IR
Shawnee, Oklahoma, and J. SVLCE L s U
HatleriSmith n}/”/ - ﬂ‘ s -
’P’ i .
b, ¢ 1% SRR HARA
I have considered your memorendunrewvm- gnwwf___.ng
4April 1lth. S vl
I understand thet the Fidelitx\Building v

and Losn Asgsociation claims to be the own23r end

J. Hatler Smith the occupant of the house at Shawnee,
| IET: Oklahoma, at whigh WilburOUnderhill was captured on
o December 22, 1953, by Special Agents of this Depart-
ment accompani d by a local police officer. The
Fidelity Buildling and Loean Association makes & cleim
for 3230 forllamages caused to the house by gun fire.
Smith makes a claim for $416.82 for household fur-
nishings clained to have been dameged or stolen at
the time.

lUnder the Smell Tort Claims Act, executive
departuents may settle claims for property damages
not exceeding 41,000, where the damage is caused by
) . the nsgligence of a Government officer or employee.
Ji“g. Clearly, there was no negligence in this instance.
" The only recourse that the clalmants have is by &
special bill for their rellef in Congress.| Conse-
quently, no further action need be taken by this De-
partment at this time. Y,

f“??“"‘_w

milliam Stenley
The Assistant to the Attorney General.
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b
1616 Fed. es.Benk Blig.,
w ! - Kens.s City, ¥isasouri.
Speclel ‘gent in Churge, .- : .. -, . dune 28, 1934,
Uivision of Investigntion, O
U, 5. Department of Juatfee, . . -~ -~ - . T :
Post Cffies Byilding, P TR T
Delles, “eras. P Bl ool e
Deur Sir:

| O o _

L3ab VERROE Co HILL“Q udth aliasoa(Daceased)
: ‘RT A ,
| oons*tdm 70 DELIVEA FEDSA 1 PUIIONER.

Reference is aade to the report of Special
~geet . G, Suren, duted et Chicugo, J1llinois, June 21, 1934, wherein
er undevelopes lead is indfested for :our offiee to mscertain the
fdentity of Lrs. ¥, Leach of the Southland Rotel, from whom & letter
was apparently received by the ramily of Julc Gnlatuu, :ho is a gouain
of tiekard Tallmen fGalatsa, Subfect eof ¥.0. 1201, '

ir norrection Eit) the foregoing, ther.: is
rans=itted herswith eopy of &8 nemorundum ceted et Birminphen, Jlae
bane, June 21, 1934, by Special J/gent D. S, Hostetter, w#2fich indiesates
under=-sover icvestigetion by thet - gent shen he pegociated with Pat
Gardelle Sturney, stepn-son of Richerd Tellwen Caleﬁaa. You vill sote
thet cie dowerd Lescl is eppurertly mow @ visitor of Sturney at Monte
go~ery, lebere, The mexorendum of igrnt Hostetter would not irdieste -
&8 reletionship between Sturtey epd leasch., 1t 88 surpested, however,
tket these conbnoctions be borns in mind dboth by your offica crd the
Bir+inrkas office.

The sucrestion 1s mede for the ettextion
of the Birsinghem o fiece thet & check of the records of the University
of .lebere be made to determine whether Honard Lesch 1! actuelly ]
studert the-o.‘_‘ _ o L. S . ~

‘-“-.

.: Very truly yourl.*

bt W

S &_Liiqi/; }/
Snecim) .pent in Jha“ts.
Ty f=nbe R L B e e -
Krel, : : ST
ec~..viston=C Je.ro=3i:mingiau{f) s :

6575 RN ; RN/ SRR .
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¢ P, 0. Box 1276
U Okleshoma City, Oklahome
OJ\ June £3, 1934

BMB: CG

Directar,

Division of Investigation,
"TUs 8. Deperiment of Justioce,
Washington, D, C.

Dear 8ir:

Re: VERNON C, , with aliases (Decessed); . . .~ .i°

43 RIGHARD T ALATAS, with sliases, o "..é‘_'-'"'-‘}-*
I. 0., 120) - FUGITIVR; (HARLES ARTHUR *PRETTY . .- °

_ BOY®H FLOYD, with alisses, I, 0. 1194 - FUGITIVR; .
ot al. ' o

CONSPIRACY TC DELIVER A FEDERAL PRISONER

Refersnce is mads to previous carrsspondence concerning B. Bdison
JBeach, end more perticularly to letters from this office dated April 26,
May 18th and June 15, 1934, coples of which are being forwarded herewith
t0 the Dallas office for ite informetion. It 18 to be noted that Beach is
e son-in-law of A, W.fACamstock, attarney at Pawhuske, Oklehoma.

Co the night of June 20, 1934, in my absence, Special Agent B, M.

call coming fran Fort Worth, Texas. Beach began his eonversation by stat- -
- ing that the son of Charles Arthur "Pretty Eoy"™ Floyd was baptized at Fort

- Worth that day, June 20, 1934, =znd that motion pictures hed been male of

the serviecoes. Beech then steted that "BEverything ie all set.™ At that
point, Beach said, "You koow who T ex, don't you? I am the party from Paw-
huska, the son-in-lew of A. ¥W. Comatock.® 4Agent Black replied that he '
sssuned 1t was B, E. Beach, to which Beach replied, "It is," and then atated,
“Have you receive the guarantee regarding Floyd?™ to which Agent Rlack re-
plied that there is no guaraotee except that if Floyd surrenders, he will not
be killed, but that if he does not surrenmler, he will be killed on sight,
¥r. Beach was then asked if he was not the party who hed furnishel infoarmetion
to A. W. Comstock, end he replied, ™Yes.” Mr. Beach then wanted Agent Haek
to telophone the Dallas office snd have someons meet him at Fort Worth the -
following morning, egein steting that everything was ell set. Agent Bleck
inquired of Beach if Floyd was with him or near thers, to which Bsach replied
"No.® Agent Black then advised Mr. Beach thet 1t A41d not appeer that he
possesgsed infomstion of sufficient importance to werrent this. Bsach then
rerlied, "Yes, but in the next few deys I want to got things reedy and would
Jike to come by Oklahoma City and talk to you." Beach was advised thet {f he

RECORDED
Talod | &
[ §}J‘ ) mDEXE-D

62456 ' ) RN Bt

Black received a prepaid long distence telsphone call from E. E. Beach, the A

~
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cases to the Cklshoma City office, either the Special Agent in Charge or
someone will talk with him sbout this cass.

On the morning of June 23, 1934, which was subsequent to the
dictation of the foregoing, Specisl Agent in Charge Blake of the Dellas

. offfce called by telephone and stated he had been in contact with

Reverend J. Frankiflorris of Fort Worth end Mr., Norris infommed him to the
effect thaet he had been approached concerning the baptiamm of Charles )
arthur "Pretty Boy" Floyd, and thet Floyd's wife was in the vicinity end

that arrangenents had been mede by him, Mr. Blekes, for en Iinterview with

Ruby}Floyd on Mondey, June 25th, at Fort Worth.

cc Henams City
Dallease




Suae 27, 1934,

EEOTESITY FOR 3%, HATHAN
KR, TOLSOU
¥, TH9

Kr, Gurrett Bhiteride, seoratsry to Scnntor Carewey of Arisnpss,
in teleohoulc eopverration thia weraing, referved 1o Mr. Jamoes PofDenpsey,
of 1702 Bpruce, Texs kene, Ark~zses (Texec), in whom he hed proviously exe
praserd ac dnterost, &nd stited he had recelved & letier from him Ln vhich
be cleime to know ali of the baditats of *Pretty Boy? Floyd, o know
poaple wWho znov him, &énd to have the Tontire inzide®,” Mr, zzztt.ezida further
stutod thst this men has quile & record 88 & psece officer,.

dr, Thitesite rend the folle:slng frae the lstiszr regeived Wy him
Lo Bre Vekpoays

*411 of ¢.is bumk wis put out By Lis wife to Praukfforris i
of Ft. Torth lost Bundsy slan he betizad Flord's son 4o tre
grursh at Sosan (7). I Buipen to knm & women éawpanion

et Ft, Eaitk whe L8 the rumningemnte olth ¥m Floyd scd I
rnow wharce! I spesk, aE this woazn Lis boen instrumental

in years pugt in the ayprshension of cuckh notsd orimindls

AN t.‘a?g‘imes(?)Bm therr, I knoa every sgre of ground in
Floydfa éintrict, c8 well o2 hig frienis, shich sro wuny,
ecd 1 fosl thst witiin t-o0 wecke, vossidly one week, I
could Wwing his to Justice, uvhigh woulé eot only streajgtien
6 peraastl with the Deperiuant of Jactice, but maks «ll of
sou feel gled that you bove been so loyal sad helpful to -
%0 in tilc nstter,” ) :

Br. Ehitoside plated he 348 not kncs Er, Deapsey, ut he mes recon~
sazded by a muaber of wery rellsbie peopls, the nanus of gevarel of whom
vere rend Lo ne by Mr. Mhaiteside, shich ingluied the Attornsy General of
the State of Arknossp, the exeprossouting attormsy of the Siath Dirtrict,
tho Eualcipal Jadgh at Texerkens, end othore.

1 tuudrsd of Mr, Ehiteside &8 <o the Veptdeiny whieh Nr, Dezansey
refers to in hiz letiler, end Kr, Bnlterlde strted thot ke thougsht evidantly

Lioy hsd raud Ao the pepars of the boptising of Flopwdie—sam; T
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Uomoraining, 2 ' &6/<1/34

kr, thiteride axil et Floyd is from anstorn Oklehoms cnd
Loy coey s wu of Jicer down there for o musber of roursz, and wsp, he
telicvas, for yrers & Spocie) Agont for the Ramoes City Soathesn, which
ren througzl. that eagtlon,

¥r, #hitosiis furtheyr sisted thet i€ Nr, Denposy ic so good s
g ewdortors exy he ip, he thluke 14 would bo w#ell to zet Lip touck with
Blae T stute! thet, Lf 1t 45 erresnbls to hix, W, Fhiteclde, I saul:d
keavs wur A-ext ot Little Rack, Arkipsss, get in ifoush sith ¥r. Deunpoey
ri ht €¥LY, e stcted he thouzint this would be worthabile. 1 sdvized
#r. niteside thet I ezprovisted bis selling me in regrrd ¢ this mete
tor.

Yor; truly yours,

Dirsgtor.

Ink notation:

I phoned ilr. Blake at Dallas as Dempsey was being examined
&t our Dallas office for special agent position.
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Bisision of Infestigation o
AL 8. Bepartment of Justice
Room 1816
g Federel Reserve Bank Bldg.,
S Kenses City, Missouri,

June 27, 1934.

. Director,
Division of Investicetion,
U. S. Department of Justiece,
Weshington, D.C.

Dear 8ir:

o .
B VERNON €, MILLER(DECE-SED)ET 4L
COREFIZ-CY TO DELIVES FEDE=.L PRIZINIR

Reference is m:ide to letter addressed to the Division by
Inspector H. E. Clegg fram 5t. Paul, Minnesota, upnder deste of Jume 19,
1934, in connection with certein photographs, newspaper e¢lippings and
other data mentioned in a memorsndum of Speclal Jsgent W. E. Killer,
deted at the Kansess City office June 8, 19234,

Relvtive to Item No. 2 eppeering on Page 1 of Inspector
Clegegt's le* ter, injuiry wus made at the Steite Penitcontiery, Lansing,
Kersts, to determine whether the No. 98360-B~2 appearing after the
sigreture on & letter &nptrently written by Fred Barker to his mother
as of Februzry 16, 1931, would, in fact, indicete that the letter was
vritten by Fred Barker. Mr. A, J. Grsham, Assistent Deputy Tarden at
thet institution, informed Speeciel Agent W, F. Trainor thet while
Fred Barker's prison number as of Februery 16, 1631, wes 9838, and
while &s of thet date, Frei(Barker was confined in Cell House B of
thet pernitentiary, it is rot the custam or procedure to add eny number
efter the signature of a prisoner, other than the vrison number, which
would hove been only 9836. Mr. Grzham is unable, therefore, to advise
what significance the cheracters"0-B~-2"would have, since it is not &
nert of prison regulutions to add such additional suffix., Inesmuch as
the prison number 9836, the name of Fred Barker end the name of his
mother eppecred, it would seem nrobuble that the signature end hend-
writing in the letter might be that of Fred Barker, end it is suggest-
ed that aﬁ&andwriting enalysis be made of this letter in connection
with the Known signzture of Fred Berker, which is on file in the Division,
for such benefit as c¢en be derived from that analysis.

; H E o :Jﬁﬁ
cc=-2=St.Paul ?L; 2 1934 l %f:q“i o
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UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

rd {?\
Form No. 1 -
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT iAlBAS CITY, 10, Dalles FueEno, B52-410-
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHMIEN MADE: F“Idb FOR WHICH MADE: REOFONT MADE BY: ’
Dalles, Tezes 8/26/34 6/21/34 H.T., ARTEREERRY .
T e ...qu'm_.h T8, (aeceaeea) - Svmhacra o gasms
o RICAID TALLNGALATLS, w.e. - FUGITIVE. . - | CONSPIRACY TO DELIVER FEDTRL
\ 1,0, $#1201; PRISONER
CFL'J?L":"- AFTE-"L’-'R%’I D, af. = FUGCITIVE
T AL 1.0, #1194; |

SYNOPSIS oF FACTS:

C.E. ¥ood, RFD, Gladewater, Texaz, ouner of

1033 nevrolet coach, 1934 Texas license. .

platds 430-183. ¥Ts. Wood drove seid car to

Ada snd TE¥I™T0kle. in Janurry 1934, vhere )
sks rsmained £ Z223s, Deny knowledce of -

Recehetti or Rush. -

T -

inrorm:ation was obtuined et the office of the County Tex
Collector, Gregs County, LOWUVIEW, TZXAS, that G.E. wecod of Cledewzter,.Te LES,
registercd & 1937 modzl Chevrelst coech om 1/16 /34 anl was issued license -
Ulate- ,100-180"tq&u instent car was purchaned frou the uchalg Chevrolet e,
at Gladewztier. :

The licilaig Chevrolet Co. et GLADEWATER, TEXi3 edvised
. that they sold instant cer to O.i. Wood of the liargay Cil Co. loczted near
cerans 2aéemater, Texas, orn 5/6/33, end received $521.00 for same,
0.2, Wood and wife were interviewed at their home located
on & lezse near ragnolia City, Gregg County, Texss; and they edvised thet
their car had not becn giolen at any time since .they have had it; thet irs, 0.2.
Jood drove the car duri=g the last meek 1n Janna"y, 1934, to Acea, Okle. to
visit her people; thet uhlla in ada she drove over to. Larlow, Ckle, for e s.ort
time to see some friends; thet no one else hed driven the car and that this w

the only occasion the car hed been out of the state of Texas this year,
. DO NOT WRITE IN THENK EPACES

RECORDED AND INGEXED:

Ak q (3 o1 seocu s00 /./ / 5915 /ﬂf_.m;_&l“h

UNITED BYATES CH(GKID W
OP THIES REPORT FURNISHED TO: '

DlVlEiO.;.....c- UhiC&TOQQOOIl U § 9 q ﬁ‘ :.'
1:“:"0000‘0.00.2 stol‘.::loloool J "-'9 1\34A- f snexiT®
2 Citlualitleese2 DEllESessssed BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

w!'m pﬁ'}ﬂ@*@ti essl ';i:ﬁ TO: FILE 1 |
370 P20 Yoo Pyp——— e




Icr acd u.rs. Wood edvised thet they never heard- of Willien Jalter
{Shine) Rush or Adan Re.cchetti. kr. Jood has been employed by the zuargay
014. Co. for & nunber of years aud bears a good reputation.-

PENDING

P

o
i
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" H. 8. Burenn of Inbestigation

Bepartment of Justice

420 Post Office Puilding,
Dallas, Texas.

June 26, 1334.

Director,

Division of Investigation,

U.S, Department of Justice,

Jashington, E.C. -

RE: Vernon C, liller, w.a. (deceascd)
Richerd Tallman%alatas, W.B.
FUGITIVE, I.0. #1201; et al.
QLSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE

Deer Sir:-

Reference to Division telegrsm of 6/2%/34 advising thet Reverecd
J. Frernkgfiorris, Pastor of the First Eaptist Church of Fort iort:k, Texas,
hed irguired as to the reward for the location of CHARLES {"PRuTTY BROY")
OFLOYD: I imuediastely cormunicated with Dr. Norris by fphone and made an
appeoiriment to see him that night at 8 o'clock.

Dr. orris is the Pastor of the First Baptist Church at Fort Jorth
and his congregstion numbers, probably, more merbers then any church in
Texas, Ee hes been & storm center in religious and political cirecles for
yesrs, He has been tried and acquitted for murder, end suspected of ecausing
the burping of his church for the insurcnce. He has been a militant lezder \
aceinst crime and vice end has received invo his church many persons of
eriminal zpd shedy records.

lie hes a reputation for sensationalism and publicity, having access }
ts & radio station, from which he wazes bitter cempaigns azainst pukblie :
officisls who ersuse his ire.

At the ocutset of the interview he sgild that pursuant to letters re-
ceived frou hirs, Chirles ArthurfFloyd, he hed acguiesced in her desire to
bave her s»n jcin the zhurch, z2nd such had been done, At the baptismal end
indvetion services, rews reels had been rmede =nd the two major broadcasting
comneries had given publicity to the event.

He seid thet emissaries of Floyd were then in town, as was hirs.
Fod apd her s-n, and th:t he (iijorris) had been epproeched with refererce
t0 neisotieting & surrender. I told Dr. Norris thet no rewerd had been
offered by the Government and that if one were offered - no portion would
be paid for a surrender. Le said his only interest in the reward was for
the son of Floyd. FHe reedily apuvreclated thag the Goverafggt could not
4

pay & rewerd for surrender. ) ). = 7 ""__/2- .
RECORDED e L
COP @ & '
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Director.

e said he believed Floyd knew all abaut the Kansas City Massacre
end later in the conference said Floyd was a participent, and that he
(Floyd) hed come to a realizetion that the erd of the trail was rearing;
thet Floyd was dadly sounded - one wound being in the right knee, the bullet
eqte“inh from the reer and lodging under the kree cap, the second would
being one entering the left hip (rear) and emerginz at the testicles. The
secord wound is tke one giving him most troudble, according to the first
version; however, on yvesterday I wes told this wound was healing and the
knee wound ~ ®whick contained & poisoned bullet, is the one causing his
Cisiress. He sald Floyd feanred treschery upon the pert of some of his
followers and anticipated he would meet the same fete as Clyde Barrow.

Finally Dr. horris subzitted two conditions, which if met would
cause tie surrender of Floyd in 48 hours, The first was that a gusrantee
be made that he be not killed at surrender. I assured him that I would
guarantee thet., Second, thet Floyd be removed irmediately to Leavenworth
Penitentisry for medical treatment, I told him I would sutmit that proposal
> the Division, :

Lr, orris szaid that Flovd wes asctually a participent in the Kansas
City case, and that he would give us - after surrender - & complete state-
ment concerning the outrace, would testify, and generally assist the
Government.

I assumed frcm his conversation that Mrs. Floyé wes the source of
kis informantion and so advised the Division in my telegraphic renort;
h owever, since talring by *‘phone to SAC Brantley I am inclined to the
oririor thet E.E.i/?eech nertioned in correspondence from the Cklehone Jity
office, is the promoter.

Dr. Lorris said thet Lrs. Floyd was prepared to communicate with
Flord (he tho.zht she would mot do so direct) and edvise him, if the
conditions nemed were accenteble. In & later telephone conversaticn ke
told me kKrs. Floyc left Fort Jorth Seturday moraning t¢ effect delivery of
tiv: message.

Or worday, 6/25/34, I again went to Fort Yorth znd was advised
that ¥rs. Flovd had returned., I then told Dr, Lorris that the primary
conditions as subnitted by him, i.e., guarsntee of safety and reroval to
L:avenwortn for medicel treciment, were acceteble with the condition that
absolute secrecy be meinteined pending megotietions and delivery to
Leavenworth and for such period thereefter es the Division saw fit. He
thought this izpossible of fulfillient but I told him it wes & stipulstion
thet cculd not be waived, as without the secrecy we might not be able to
fulfill our cuarantee of his safe trensfer to leavenworth.




o3
birecter.

}Mrs. Floy2 tlien joined the conference snd she told Dr., Herris
tiat she "left there st 8:50 last night and arrived here at 4:30 tais
mornings.” It the: developed that sis had come to Dr. Norrist office
fro: & stage eppecrence at t.e Falsace Theatre, where the reel is being
shown of the baptism and ecceptsnce inte the church of young Floyd, who
is variously callsd Cherles arthur, Jr. ané Jack Dempsey Floyd, and wmhere
i“rs. Flovd and her son are meling perscnal appearsnces.

Jhen Dr., liorris mentioned the subject of the conference, iirs.
Flovyd s=2id thst any futurs discussion of that matter must be mede with
"his™ (Floyc¢'s) mother, She amplified this somewhat by saying that she
Jdirs, Floyd) could not be responsible for further dealirgs.

After she left I asked Dr. Horris if it was his impression that
Mrs, Floyd bsd soce to Sallisaw, Oklahoma to discuss the matter with.
Flovd's mother, enz he saii it wes. The time (B:30 F.hi. to 4:30 4.i,) is
Jjust about ri-ht for that trevel.

After the deperture of lkirs., Floyd, E.E. bBeech entered upon the
scene &né in e&n injured tone narrzted the exnse to which he had been
{at one time it was 3800.00 and later $1,000.00} in having the charts
printzd (the Division was furnished a sample of this) and the filming of
1,500 feet of film and having nade no money therefrom. I asked him whet the
1,500 feet of film comprised and he sald the ceremonies atiendant upon the
Joining the church of young Floyd. Later he said he needed about 1,000
feet of aedditional film to complete the rezl and pake it profitable., I
asked hi= where he exvected to get the scenes for the additional reel and
he =a8id from the scene of Flovd's surrender to Dr. Norris, his confession
o faith, reception int: the church., Ke was told we would not tolerate

suchk precedure.

de tnen seid thet Floyd's mother et Sallisaw, Oklahowma wes the
rerson whe controlled in the surrender and Eeech wanted me to agree to go
to Sellisew and tali with her. I told him I had nothing to say to xirs.
Floyd; that negotiations for the surrender were not begun by us end that
i1 v=s &y understanding thet an agreement had been reached by Floyd and
his reletives to surrender if the Government would guarentee his safety
ard trrnsfer to Lezvenvorth. lle said he was goin;, to Sellisaw the latter
part of the weck, ené I told him if, after that, he had anything to
discuss, he could cell at the Cklahoua City office or st any Divisicn
office,

.

In the discussion on vesterday Dr. lhorris said thet Flovd was
not reell; & participant in the iLensas City affeir, but knew all sbout
it.
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Director.

X 1 spent 3 hours with Dr. liorris and others on this matter,
but 2id not heve an oprertunity of & private discussion with him - after
Mrs., Floyd's avpearance, but will seel such in the next few days.

I gathered from Ir. ilorris that krs. Floyd's contact with her
husband is threugh his mother a* Sallisaw, Ciklehoma.

Steys have been taken to ascertain whether Floyd is in direct
communicetion with Lis wife ané to lesrn whether he will meke an
attemmt to see her.

Very truly yours,

F.J ¢ Blake,
Specizl Agent in Charge.

FIB:L.7T
ec BZ£-410-
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June 23, 1934,

it fenx

Yo heve for soms little time bee: conducting investi;zilion of the
whererbouly of ®Pretiy Doy%OFloyd and hrve recelvod warlous inilcatlions that
he bus vsex in and ground Oxlehoms, Arkansss end Yexsse. ¥ithin the lest few
weeks the Division Ras recelved offers froa two sources indiceting e desire
upon the part of Floyd to surrender %o rejresentetives of this Division., At
the prosent timo nezotistlone alons this line sre dbelnr carriecd on b Wy,
Blake le Dallzs. T thing the tlze Lot cone, bowever, when we zunuld definitely
concentrete apon the hindling of thie cere, and I would, thorefore, like to
heve you tese this coce ap & personsl speclel esaicnmant and proseed with i
until Floyd, {5 apprehenied or surrenders, There scems to be but little doubdt
thst he 1g/the of the thres Statep mentionod, and I think thet by a praper
conceatretion, study snd effart in thir matter we cun effect an early ap-
prebescion of hiz, I would, therefore, like to have you give imzedinte

study to t!is problem cnd proceci to the location whure he is reported to be,
12 un effor. to tria; about his earliy eaplure or surrenier,

Iz connection with the Floyd eczse, I could alz2o like to have you in-
clude the epprebension of Galates, for froz the infora:tion recelived Floyd
vag o &ctive porticipint in the Krasas City mcasacre and I think we should
noa ceater gur attontion upon the coxplote sleaning up of thst c:2ee in the
eppretension of such party or pertios es may hive pirtioipetsd therein who
huve not been brought t2 Justice up to the preeeat timo. T aculd, thoerefore,
1ike to hieve you give your exclucive attention to “he wctive investijetion
of this cuze until 4t 1s trought teo & complete and early conclusion.

| Vu'; ‘L‘rul; yours,
' ds Bagar boover

———— i ——,

SRR ¥ &

Diructor.

Mg, l‘-ﬂ“-”m. - - . {é ; } ? . — : g -—-"'"
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\? Foom 1£16,
5 Foederol -sserve 5Senk Blig.,
Xrne's Sity, Wissouri,
June ”. 190, ,
- o B
Specinl igent 1p Charpe, S
Division of lnvestigntior, . = - 7 -0 .0
U. &, Depertment of J’usttu._' R T I Y- E
™ C Box 1276, S R A
Oklehamwe City, Okleboma, " :° . - ".-.cT C Y
Desr Siry B e

avg VoHRON C.bL‘I..LxR tlth aliuauldeumdlot t.l. ot
Conapimey to ullur }‘cderal Prnoner. ‘__;_7,;,'_
‘n:roaeh lnnstigution et :utplaiu. rluourl. 'y gmp
of rrotorrerhe wm2re secured, s.i0 heving becen found by loeal oﬁ'lccrl
there shortly after the murder of theriff C, #. Kelly in Decesbrcr, 1931,
Tuese were founc when & reld wie made &t & resilence shere Fred Barku‘. '
slvin Kerpie, Dorothy Gleywmar, Arthur Dunlop, Lrs, Kete Berker, mother -
of the B-rker brothers;, Thoenix oneld, apd othrrs, hed aado thelr m-
cezvous lhortlr beforo the uurdcr of Swriff Lally. _,.-,-_ R :__ L
The e were ucu-ed photocra-ho of !nd!riduua u.n‘.novn %o thll'
Tivieion end also mur rous rhotograths of otncrs found $o bde likenanses or .
" the parties nentioned ebove, Thers fo one pbotograph of o mnn with his
1e7t foot an tho left resr Sumrer of e sedan sutomobile, n}lob err baul

[ .p rc tire coversd lrlth prlntinz thereod a8 roll.ons R T
esTUDZMAKER P G il U T I‘:‘-“.‘ '
Thcomns Kotor uo*my PV S

| ’ch[ﬁ Lycenek- o0 T e ;
Five er of the reer license teg ere - - “

viaibls end erpeer to be §0-717, It appears further thet ¢:fe mirht .
be the eomplete musier of this license tug, an! that the lett-ring to : P
the 1:ft of these numbers mey be the indic'tian of the Stote or the .. . .
year, There is visible bdernesath these nunmbers the le‘ters “LA," Ihieh e
mey be the lust p rt of the contrection UL .™ The photorrarh doars

ing likeness of this &utoaobile end msz sppecrs to de & kodsk prinmt

an‘manm ié.z 7 f A};—- ay —_Zf ’{!

1= \T.- -'
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. : ‘ ' I '
POPIES DESTROYRD JU!_ 3- 1934 i vorof CrULT A ST z




developed and printed at the Mumroe Studio, Tulee, Oklsioma, as

z,

shown on the b:gk of the photogreph. The original eof thise kodak
photograph e trunamitted herewith for your use.

There are elso tranemitted horetith photogrephs of the
following: ‘ :

George B. Berker, father of rroé end Arthur A, Barker,
with two unknown women, ons oa aither side. '

Likeness of & parfy reported to be Herman Barker,
daceased, brother of Fred and Arthur R, Barker,
with two unknown men, ome on eithor side,

A group photograph contuinipg )ikepesmes of nine wonen
snd nine men, 88 well as others whose fuces ere not
visible.

All of these nphotographe should e returned st the esarli-
est possible deto to the Kansas City office. It is rejuested thst your
office meke investigation at Tulsz, Oklahoma, bssed upon informstion in
connection with the Studebeker enr mentioned edove, in an erffort to -
deternine the fdentity of the man whose iikeness is shown in that
photograph, and ulso through the sume means ende.vor to estidlish the
1dentities of any of the other subjects of photobrephs nentioned hore-
in.

The St. Paul office has alreecdy been furnished with this
deta and has requested thut s effort be mede to setiblish the fdenti-
ties of these oontaots or the Barker-xarpar gang.

Ibry truly youra.

‘-"'.-"‘ : R.Bo‘hm :
Special sgent 1n charga
wrT=gbo
tnela-0klehomns

_-ce~Division(2) eo-St.Feul(?)

ac=(2=780
CteTad?=




et et

;"\

Bisision of Inbestigation
AL 8. Bepartmesdt of JYustice

1216 Smith Young Tower
San Antonio, Texas.

June 26, 1934. GTI AL
Director, VERNON C.OLEI.IER w.a. (Deceased)
. Division of Investigation, RICHARD TALLMAN® éAI.ATAS. W.8. FUGITIVE;
U. S. Department of Justice, T.0. #1201; CHARLES ARTHUR "PRETTY BOY®
Washington, Dc C. v m’ Wale FUGITIVE, I.Oo #1194; et al

Congpirscy to Deliver a Federal Prisoner.

Desr 3Sir:

I ext iransmitting herewith by registered mail the following
described bullete and empty ahells that have been fired from guns
found in the possession of ‘H. S« Lebmen, San Antonio, Texzas, as will
be noted in the files entitled "H. S. Lebman, et al, Possession of
Stolen Government Property,” and"John Herbert Dillinger, w.a.
Fugitive, I.0. #1217, et al, Neticnal Motor Vehicle Theft Act, Con-
spirscy to Earbor Fugitives from Justice,"

CH {fsol3e

Twoe bullets and two shells fired from .45 caliber
Colt Automatic pistol (National Match) serial
#173697, This gun was shipped from the factory
to H. S. Lebman for aceount of Wolf & Klar, Fort
Worth, Texas, Nov. 22, 1833, and,according to
- ebmen, was sold to either H. L.yKeith, Tommie
/Carroll, George (Baby Face), Melson, or Homer Ven
/ Meter, while they were in Sen Antenio in November

Two bullets fired from .45 caliber Colt Automatic
pistol, serial #161971. This gun was found dis-
mantled ofi the work bench of lebmesn. He was mak- -
. ing it into a machine gun. He stated that the job

. hed been ordered done by Homer Ven lMeter in November,
1923. lebman ¢laimed he does not know where Van Meter
obtained this pistol. The records show that this gun
was shipped from the factory to Wolf & Klar, Fort Worth,
Texas, Feb. 22, 1932, and was sold by Wolf & Klar to

Lebman. . A : —_— -
R

—l s

Two bullets and two shells firsd from Tho son r,nacﬁine, Lo
" gun teken from possession of H. S. Lebman,: San Antonio,
Tex. This gun bears no serisl number end ecid t“ﬁﬁ" 291534
failed to bring out a secret number. Lebman claime
cbtained this gun from IzzeyfShapu, Oorpu Chrggti,

This has been verified. \ “ BBGORDEB l1

N
/ o \4*4, %3 l.NDLX_.E’.D




Director, #2, June 26, 1934.

It is requested that the bullets end shells herein des-
cribed be forwarded to the Kansas City office for e ballistic test

with bullets and shells lmown to have been used in the Kansas City
shooting.

truly yours,

1
Gus T. Jones,
encl. Speciel Agen

REGISTERED
ce hﬁj:.)vhp
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DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION # 1356
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Laboratory Report

Case: “zrnon O, iller,with elizses, et el. Number: go_ogoyr.1265
Comsdrecr to Deliver a Federal Friconer.

Specimens: w0 bullets and two shzlls fired frox .45 celidber Colt Auto :ztie
Pistol{i’etionel i'cteh) serisl F173697,.
T30 bullets fired frem .48 callter Colt Auto atic phstol, serizl
;1619710
vip bullets ard tvo shells fired from: Thonpsor :echine zun talien from -
rossession of I, £, Lebran, San Antonio, Tex. ”

Examination requested by: San Antonio Division Offics.
Date received: Jvne 20, 1974
Examination requested: pp1jic+ic,

Result of examination: Examination by:

7 /e 27 . - #32P Lttt




OFC-P-511

Juno 19th, 1934,

N.l’. Rogor ¥° dn.

Ue 3s Do Je Agont,
Dallas Park Hotol s
l‘,la'.‘ii. Flﬂ.

mnr ,{r. Kﬂ‘n"

Gainos had & ran to Lingerprint for the
shorifs at rort muﬁnran:le FMlorila, nomol {Seb Gaines for hie
narn), vho at ted he was £ron Uklahoma, and vas raiesd with
v}_ﬁ]ttgigoy mmrloa Arthur Floyd, ant that he serwved in {}e war

thor" & M\ospital far trentment,~an® that bo Be Troity Boy
FlLoyd, ~loydo Brother ln 7.8%7 mm'ido end Floyds 01114 thers in
the ho i1tnl, that the 0:114 was therr far treatient, as waa Floyi,
so~nin. for Yrokon ridbo, That Floyld recormized hin and he lator
ovomenr& Floyd and YoBridn tnkXking about getitins rid of hin heca:so
ha racocmized Floyd, l'owévor, he talked to Fl:yd &nd made penturec
of wiu ine ¢o Join with o This subject otates that he over e:ré
enou~h to 'now ‘hat A vy in tlie Tonpltal and m Lurse frum CkKlahomn
jare in with the Florde ghd that t‘o #1oydc and this Duoter are hande.
N'1in* Qo e oto, Further, that :loyd secno’ t: be in rirht with the

1ny enforttn~ bolles at Ft, laulerdals snd anentngly aiant Pear
Jdetautlon t eres . :

R i1 I 8ot ¥now Jtmt wat thio lnrurmtion wnl nean, horever,

‘ au‘. ~ofing $o Gaines, ¢'w ran apoks very confidentid ly end was

i "Q st hositont, hownver ho £14 requiest that CGaines not eay a.nythm"
o nnrono fror the b‘ort faufexdale law bodiss ms he faama & rop-
RS 80-1 at the hande of Floyd,

% aubleot stated that in April, 1934 he wng taken ¢to

If we oan be of monmo service to you in thie lmatiﬂauon
H _“1' uo ¥no -, Since you.ard out of t' e City at this time, wo will
el a oopy to ysur Jeokeonville and "'ashtrﬁZn .ﬁt..locn.__.,_._..___-.

vory tru:
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Jmo 28, 1934

Mre L, 0, Bcarboro,
Chief of Detectives,
m. rlor’.dﬂ.

Deur Ky, Besrboro:

I an in receipt of your letter deted June 19,
1934, adiresced to Bpecicl Agent Roper iuin of thie Division,

furnishing informetion with respect Yo Churles Arthur "Pretiy:

Bey* Floyd. '

This inforurtlon wili recaive the cttention of this
Division, ¥nd your coopurction in colling it to our stteution
is very much epprceiated,

8incerely yours,

Director.

(-..w—-__ e I

Moy

SET

]
L b8 Pkt

e -.".'l. [
Thoodh O BNELIGATIN,
Ut JUSTICE
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Bpecial Agent in Querge
Jackeouville, Florida, ’

FB: VERROR Ca RILLER, with aliuses,
(Cooctned); Richurd Tullsan Galatss,
wilik alleges, Pugltive, ldentificition
Order f1201; Guaries Arthur "Frotty
Boy® Fioyd, with alizecs, Iieutification
Order £119., ¢t &l
Conopiracy to Delivery Federul Prisonor

Doy Bim

" There are enclossd herowith copios of a letter
dated June 19, 1934, sdiressed to Epoqlel Agaut Roger ksin
w Hl‘. h o. & N, ml.f Of mm'”, m:.' nﬂrm.
sotting forth Anformition with respact to mdject Floyd,

. Thias asticr should recalve your proxpt stteution.

St ey sy yowrs,
FEA : Directors
4 / ; E : - |
e, e L B
¢ ' i:ce Kunses Cliy
;

Enelosure ﬁ53514
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dune 3B, 1934

Epuodel dgent Lo Charge,
Roghviiie, Tuunespoe,

04
REt VERNON C, MILLER, with aliases,
(decensed); Rieherd Tallman Laletas,
with alinses, Fugitive, Identificetion
Order #1201; Charles Arthur "Pretty
. Doy™,Floyd, with elicses, ldemtificeticn
: Conspivecy to Deldver Fsderal Priscuer
Dear 8irs’
There ars transmitted herewith ocoples of & lettcy
doted June 21, 1934, sddressed to the Divisian by W, ¥,
GQriffin, Chicl Inspoeter, Letective Diviston of the Police

Depuztaent, deuphia, Tenncsace, wherein he sots forth
furtber iaforsction concesnuing ssascciates of sudject Gaulestas,

You, ao doubt, have alresdy ecummicated with

Inspector Griffin, and are giving this mettca tunediute
&tiention,

Very txuly yours,
Plrector,
ec Ksnous City

Biruinghea . . (}
Fnolosure #556815 QJ
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June m. e84,

Srecla) Agent 1 tharge,
Chicego, 11lincis,

Dear 3ir:

Reference is

mitting & photostatio
. Chicugo Tolice Depertment #£C-16239
uniderntified laten

resldence of
the case entitled Yernan Ce
el} Conepirecoy to peliver s

The ¢ mpariscr which
Lss been cusrleted, but mo .
of the fingerprints of Her
filee of the Divisicn hee »
irdividusl as our f40771, &
by the

M .
________ “ 4D

| FILES seEcTIGN )
MAILED H

* BB o 1838 ¥
L= ;w%%ﬁ:m&m;

U, 5. Debagione o adsiiek

your office desired to have rmde

entificetion wes effectsd, A search
‘arlton through the ratp fingerrrint
ulted in the fdentification of this

copy of vhose erimins) record as disclosed

Civisicn files 45 trang:itted herewith,

Yery truly yours *

TR g =t .
secoromy {28 9) S /7L
mDEx.an BV SO0 RV

29 1824 T

(R A T I SRS F RSN K] FRC
w2 1
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indicated, explain this deletion,

Deleted under exemption(s) _m with no segregable

material available for release to you.
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Naoe 28, 1674,

Specisl rrent in Chrorge,
Few Vork, t, Y,

Denr Sirt - ’

Referernce 15 mude to your letter of Jume 16, 1934, sub-
mitting fincerprints of Sexy Cchregor ellzs Seruiel deriin, Nevw
York Velico Tepertnent fOlE6E, for cdnpariscn with the latent impres«
gicns fount at tho forner resilencs of vyerynen Uo Uiller in cannectica
with the cusc cntitled vernon Cf Lifller, with slieses (Deceaaod). ot
al; Comspirzoy to Deliver redoral I'Tisoner,

& search of the rain fingorprint files of the Pivisica
hes rec:dlted in the fdentificaticn of Sanylschruager op Samuel
Achral;rer, cur 71E82772. The conjariscn which youwr office decires
t0 havo rede his heretofore been rnde with negative resuvlte, This
inforration hes besn furnished the hapees City offiece in my lettes
date? June 1%, 1934,

- ‘ Very truly yowa,rz“a." 2 8‘1 1S N/ 57
' AN DVECH & I

i ——

e e
FiEE secTion
MalLEB
* JUK 28 1934
e bW, I .
pivico ¢ Mokt
AL &a-',f-"‘n!ib'

HORTATREY )
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-~ UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT|ON
" Form No. 1
THis case omiGivaTED a7 181583 City » Missourd ' J Ty no, 53-377
REFORT MADE AT: DATE WHEN MADX: PFERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: REFONT MADE Y ":,‘. PR
Jacksonville , Florida June 28, 1934 |June 26, 193¢ C. £, MoRes, Jr,
TTLE: VERNON C. with alieses, deceased : CHARACTER OF CASE:
RICHARD T ALATAS, with aliases~FUGITIVE . CONSPIRACY TO DELIVER A -
I, 0. #1201 ‘ ' - FEDERAYL PRISONER -
CHARLES ART 10YD, with aliases -, FUGITIVE

BYNOPSIS or FACTS:

information of value obtained,

that Elsie Heller had resided at #8590 Northwest l4th Court,

was tho father of Mrs, Elsie Heller, now deceased; that his daughter had
orvans:  yisited George Zeigler and his wife in Chicago during the summer of 1933;

that he also knew the Zeiglers and had himself gone to Chicago to see his

dez ghter,end had seen George Zeigler on different occasions during this visit,

Mr. Biggins ateted that his visit to Chicago was durimg June of 1033, and:

that although he d1d not stay with the Zeiglers, he saw them often, a8 his
" deughter was staying with them when she wes not in the hospitel; Mr,
Higgins stated he kmew nothing ebout Zeigler's affairs or business; that he
never asked and never was told; he stated he did not k:nou any of Zeisler'a

associates in Chioago, : . ) DO HOT WHITE IN THERE arACES

J. 8. Higgins, father of Elslie Heller,
interviewed Mlami, Floride; states knew

Qeorge” Zeigler and wife Irene;- does not _
know Irene's present whereabouts or gonstant
whereabouta of Zeigler in June 1933; Elsie
Heller not Irene Dorasey's sister; no

| "Pe

Report of- Special Agent R. Cs Suran, chicago,
Illinois, dated June 13, 1934,

AT MIAMY, FLORIDA$ | |
rram the Florida Power and Light counpany 1t was ascartained

Je S, Higgins, 859 Northwest 1l4th Court, advised that he

APFROVED A
FORWARDED: /

WY
3 « Division
2 - Eansas City

1l - Chidago "~
l = Jackacnville

_—QOPIES PESTROYER

COPIEE OF THIS REPORT FURNISHED TD:

= (7297 N e

UNITED $TATES | CHECHED QFF:

Jur\ 50 1934 « 8 [JUL2- 1004

U or IHVESTIGATION
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370 A xo by
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72-877 - . . : Co : i

Mr, Higgins stated that he believed his daughter
first met the Zeiglers in Miemi, Florida, in 1931, and that in
1932 they came to visit her for about two months during the winter;
thet they spent most of their time going to the beech and enjoying
themaelves, and although they had some friends came to.see them,
bhe could not recall who they were; thet Zeigler's wife's name
was Ireno and that at the tims of their vislt they were accompanied
by her sister, who was called "Mel"; thet his daughter Elsle
Heller 18 no kin to Irene,

Mr. Higgins does not know the present whereabouts
of Irene Dorsey, stating he has never heard from them since he -
saw them in Chicago and oould give no further information,

- PERDING.




.4

Mr. Nathan e
Mr. TOISOMN. caanvamem

Mr., CIERR ..rersommes
Mr., COWIaY . vavrear=
: Mr., LOWAFAS v
WIF., ESaf . ..ooessnenes
Mr. Quinn. . e eem
Mr. Lastor . e
Chief Clork..

MU, TAMM , campw——

POLICE DEPARTMENT
DETECTIVE DIVISION

WM. T.GRIFPIN
Cwier InerECTOR

COMM ISSION GOVERNMENT
WATKINS OVERTON, MaYOR

MEMPHIS, TENN.

Tune £1, L334.

TTOle o4 LULED I00VEeLr, uleeol,
“ivision Wl TIV_oS Vi EVLON,
e e ..A:’;Ju-- venbit e WD :ha-ﬁice,

. -
\.-ol......« o Wl F T

SuLjetv: Ailcuard Telilmen
pliciavas.

WLl Jualled v esBinde Tvo Llid &I0VE BULECU we vl

JeSVELGE, LoirBCbe . sulolndnt v gave Wl The Joaloviiing

Buwd oiCLia ailulia s 10l

Tre Louvis¥oaustil allias Z:ar‘c#fust:}.“ cUCs, BI=Cuii-

Vave Gid Lhuiad Judwd lo fun 1nCEIIolE el Lan TLuba il uefils,
SHLEDELE bavin, wei Zeiulngld lTucie IV CUEeu8DOLU, . T

LB L Lb LUE, Bl LUL WUl Vitus ww€é wWlir TS L B 1:u8plield

Sus_erlie TTGL U LudY tidWide AT Tizé uvile Suduii TES

.0e5ea An OIMA J8r0iila Lo vias aceoupri:isd UV Gio Ui

WOLE OTLET el WAL eSveped LG 4V L5 Tohbuiziw 0y Wue lnluie

sstali v Jnl8UasS WES &0, V0se WLO 00 avuBy.e e 1s & s
E560CL8u6 O ausitine T have KLuoWlh AusVill T0y yoHLS wua IV

AL Widl @O BLLOLUTELY DO S00G TO LORTHCU ltiu 85 LC Lo vie UF

Yit. wind Tt ies hever been xuovn . to vBlke IT it veca.c
ELUnh S0 Ldu Tuls dulorwalivil ceidt IU0iu [lenyiiis Lo . UW.“

SLLy . -
laseuisiely wuow e 1denvity of e infox mdl:u.é{/ / //" /

[P .

.I.u.‘} ul-l-n.k U\..u

. N . . i 3' '--ﬂ: .1 OF T j‘m
Thele 15,.4minanbl Y whose rue ;.u!.., ‘




. POLICE DEPARTMENT
CETECTIVE DIVISIOM

WM. T.GRIFFIN

GHILF INEPECTOR

COMMISSION GOVERNMENT
WATKINS OVERTON, Mavor

MEMPHIS, TENN.

. Tt e @tee=lal sas- )
Uu. wHes il wwonlner' of 7Little 2apei” viait i & friend
0. Telgtes sLa 1S5 o8IL TO pave Lung eluwnd Loauliey's viace
1w uLOulse & Quiglablily Céns Jrouw llontgO iy Lleleus,
Vol o Eagvas’ vaasll, VW, ie w810 LU ueVe LEd 8 e0L
l‘:c}':'.:..‘.\..-..;.u\_-; wel: UL e
Llilde IRTO0MLen T 1o LOT LULIVIVE The/ 81e Ll
e upliivh Ll VY Yebols OF Audtin Tiing wivosiel Uy Toe
DorsldiijiEih, AA&VES BLTOLLIVIES  itoee Ll L Suujecl viele
; PUBoLLLY nBugaiig YU A vuEy JWRUE 81V Tié ViWe TLo vileuse
i Vuo Gwiwadtieu JOD Melcll AUSVIn 15 HOL Lelle B GO LU
v GhELGE wWlEAin 10 L4100 Lead O UULT e Wioiitin wle
SLLILI W Toiloe JU JuLl SEIUICULELS.
; -

Co=.lneiOzal,
‘...-JCL-‘;"P'I:U. 0.‘ :Tu.s-.uice, .
“vZ ledicili Li'ts Z1ldg,
PuLiiViiie, Telilli




RER:TA2
ED

June 28, 1924

e (//.f"." /gZA

¥ M T, ﬂr‘..fﬁ.n.
Cuiz? Inspector,
Detective Division,
Pollce Departnant,

Kemphis, Tennsssee.

_ Decr Mr. Mffh'::

. 3 an in veceipt of your letter duted June 21,
1934, sherain you set forth additionsl iaformation gon-

associates of Richurd Tallmen Galatu, sbject
of Identification Order #1201,

It is noted from your letter that a coyy was
furnished to ¥r, W, A, Porer, 8pecisl Agamt in Churge of
ths Bashville Office of this Division, who no doubt haa
already commmicated with you oconcerning this matter,

‘ Thanking you for your contimued copperation, |
L an

Sincerely yours,
da EGEAF hwvre.
P = . —

Director,




422 Mgdlead Saviags Bldg., LB, iaf
Dezwvay, Cole, P S PN
Jese 5, 1934, ey e

JUL 2573340
Speeial Agent {n Charge,
Pivision of Investigation,
Ue Se Dopartment of Juetiow,
1616 Pederal Reaorve Bank Bidg.,
Eances City, Mo,

Dear 8iF:

Meforriag %0 a letter dated Moy 16, 1954 from AceVing
Special Agent 13 Ohazge, B. K. Badknit of the I.Ol Angeles office,
Telotive $o0 & Feport received What TPrefty Boyrioyé end a gung
of outlass were apparently losated i3 the BIIIF 3T Ecuthwest
Golorado and Kortheast Nev Nexice, thare 10 {ne¢losed herovwith
8 somuniecation dated the R2ad iastent from Bpesial Apent A. Re
Sere of this office eovering his faterviev vwith Nr. Bam Pabriste,
Superinienden’$ of Speciel Hervies of the A,T.&k 8.F.R.R. &Y lae
Junta, Colorsdo, fer your iafermation and the suggestion thatd
Mr., J. 7, Brenvarn of Tppeka, Kansase dbe eontacted with referencs
%0 his taformant FredfCothofl of KEansse City, Missour] in the
ovent such aotion has aot already Hees Saken.

Yory trily yours,

JAY G, UEWMAN,
Special Agent i3 Charge.
ARC:TR
a2-1
o muua\/
El Paso
Los Angeles . -
Oklahoas City

INDE®
{ED BV cr e .,QT:c-'T:*:::.
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Pusdlo, Oole.
June 28, 1984,

In re: Chas. A. (Pretty Bey) Fleyd, Fugitiwe;
Mardar of CGovermment Officer.

Pile No, $3-1

Mr. Jay C. Nowman,

- Specisl Agent in Charge,

~ 488 Midland Savings Blég.,
Denver, Oolo.

‘ Dear Bir:

With reference %0 letter from Acting Bpecial Agent ia

; Charge B. B. Sackett, Los Angeles, Calif,, dated the 16t: ultine, I
was finally able to eontast Mr. Sam Fabrisio, Superinteadent of .
Epecinl Service, A.T.& §.,F.R.R., vho for the past month has been '
oonfined {n the Santa Fe Hospitel at LaJunta, Colorado, oa account

. of imjuries sustained in an sutomobile accident, and he advised that

i on April 30, 1934, Deputy Sheriff H. T. Reynolds, of Carrizozo, New
Moxico, advised that Preity Boy Floyd, together with three othar men

. and a woman, were supposed to be im Torrance County, New Mexico, of

. which Bstancia, N. M., 18 the ocounty seat, and that one of Pretty

i Boy Floyd's gang was going to turm him up on May Sth for part of

the reward offered for his scapture,

Mr. Febrisio also advised that about the same time J. J.
Brennan, Buperintendent of Special Serviee, A.T.& 8.F.R.R., Topeka,
EKans,, advised that he was in touch with one Fred Osthoff, sn
ex-convict of Kansas City, Me., who claimed $hat Iu Eterling, a
sweetheard of Pretty Boy Floyd, was furnishing him {Osthoff) wijh
information relative to a proposed train roddery on the Santa Je
R.R. within s radius of seveaty-five miles of Albuquerque, N.M.,
which was contemplated by Pretty Boy Floyd and his gang, of vhieh
One-Eyed Dixson, or Nixsor, and Blackis Dean were members, and thad
they had two cars, one of which was & blue Plymouth sedan with dlaek.
wheeals, a 1934 model, and the other was a 1934 dlack Ford V-8 soupe,
and were supposed %0 have four license plates, Texzas, Illineis,
Indiana and Nebreska.

Mr. Fabrisio slec stated that Special Agent Joka J. Gu.o
of the Santa Yo R.B., at Las Vegas, N.X., aldvised oa May E1, 1934,
that he had conferred at Alduquerqus, W.M., with Speeial Agent in
Charge Ralph E. Colvin, of the El Paso Division offise, relative $»
this matter, and that Mr. Colvin had been informed relative t» reto
by Fred F. Phillips, Suparintendent of Special Eervice, Baata Je
' R.R., at los Angeles, Calif.

‘Mr., Fabrizio also stated that Mr. J. J. Brennan, of Topeka, .




Eans., advised that he had lost eontsct with Fred Osthoff sad U\ ‘E

1% oould not be ascertained that he had returned $o Kaasss Oy, : ' -
¥Wo., up to June B, 1934, and that there was suspicioa that he had | -
et with foul play at the hands of Pretiy Boy Floyd or his gang. -

L

It 1s possidle that you may want to pass this informationa em ‘' ...
to the Xansas City offiee with a view to ¢ontacting J. 7. Brexaan, of | .
the Sants Pe R.R. st Topeks, Kans., and also vith & viev te lessting \ : \
the original faformant, Fred Osthoff, ax ex-sonviet of Kansas 0ity, M. - y

It 19 alec possible that Speoial Agent ia Charge Colvia, of Kl
Paso, Texas, was ot §nformed of the information thet Deputy Sheriff
H. T. Reynolds, of Carrisoso, Fev Mexice, furnished relative 40 the
alleged location of Pretty Doy Floyé and his eompanions. .

" Yery truly yours,

(Bigned) A R Qere
Speeial Ageas




June G 1534,

RECORDED
& DI"{ i \ n .

b_&_‘z Cu S. =/ »’7;/

Special sgent in Charge,

Kansas City, idssouri, NDEXED

"JUN dO 1934

I S
. o D e
Dear Sir: Lol &‘ ' ik
T et ey Wt s g, +

Further reference is made toc the seventeen originsl megatives of
’\lttent fingerprints obtained by your office fram the house occupied by Yernon
killer in cannection with the case entieled Vernon C, ¥iller with aliases
(Deceaaed) et al; Conapirascy to Deliver redergl I'risoner,

In edditicn to the eomparisons of whieh you have previously been
advised the latent inmpressioms remsaining unidentified in comnection with this
investigation have also bogn compared wmith the fingerprints of the fallowing:

Filbur Gardner, ocur £47641.
Jochn H. Lugar, cur £515201.
Clere liorgan, cur F6468281,
Frank Lulloy, our #3652709,
John Rdm. our ﬁ25&26.
Liartin OtLecry, our #560109.
Alvie Payton, our F676983.
John Feter I'siffer, cur £70015,
Bernard Phillips, our F328905.
M. Ao Pmtt. our £693269,
Je Be Qucen, our £560985,
lorrie Rolsner, c¢ur £325039.
Jclm Rocney, our f718371.
John B, Ross, our Ffl9295. .
Tamie Russell, m457-a FD [innee-
polis, linn,
Fern }ay Senkey, cur 647901,
Harry A. Sowyer, F2002C USP lesaven-
worth, Eans,
Boserh Schrieber, our fusan.
Ivanhoe Silvs, our {176270.
George M. Snyder, our £40£305,
louls stacey, our f693501.
Locn Suttle. cur #717180,

) Fice

° lda:nf’iﬂeg?f&f‘ha \been effected in this manner,

p Faeltor Thames, Chicage Dive Off. Jeck Thampson, our £155306. l,
s g

Yilliem Leonard, ocur 724924,

Andrew McLeod, our £416687,

¥illiem Xotan, our [98E%4.

%illiem H, Elederluecke, Jr,, cur #200147,

Larry O'Keefe, our #£4077).

¥alter C'Lelley, our 7428741,

Arthur Pederson, £2247 SRef Gresn Bay, Tisa.

Arthur Peterson, f13339 Kilwaukee, Yis,

lee Phillips, our [233636.

Otto Yulaskl, our £7249016,

Adam Rlch.tti. our ﬂmz-

Jchr Roland eZiss Vincel Urben, our
FE15120.

Ernest Roscl (Dead), cur {387338,

slbert Sacks, F6587 SRef Rehway, K. J.

Barry Sendoviek, .our #£421338,

Verne SenPey {Dedd), USH Chicago, I,

Isace Saxon, our §F3950238,

Lufwig Schridt, ocur F68£10.

Roy De Sherrill, our §59450.

Angeline sindzenskl, Chicego Tiv, Off,

Frenk Souders, -ur 685480,

Tan Sulliven, £89 ¥Yond du Lec, Tis.

8an Terrin, ocur 7196876,




———— iy

-
e daaad

SAC Kanses City -2~ June 20, 1934,

Canperison of these unidentified latent impressions with the tinger-
prints of all other perscns named in comnection with the kidnaping of Edwar

GC. Braper are going forward. .

VYery truly yours,

Director.




_ % QOPIES DESTROSED

DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION # 1262
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Laboratory Report

o
Case:Vernon C. iidller, Decezred, et £l Rumber: go-ge015-1734
vonsirecy to Deliver Felerzl Friscner

Specimens: 0ne bullet received by Spl. igent i I. Idller st West rleins, idszouri
April 28, 1934, 1arked "Kv,
C}Je bul:et received by Spl, Agent W, I, Niller et West Fleins, idsscuri
Yy 26, 1904
(Bullets rreviiusly sert to Zens s City Div. Off. by Divisicn re:
Dillirgzer Sese glco returced.)

Examination requested by: Kens.: City Liv. O f.
Date received: June 19, 1¢34

Examination requested: rgllistic /

Result of examination: Examination by:C. L. ATD
June 20, Ti:e trvo bullets were carefully ezeiiined end it has been concluded
that they were chot from a .45 Colt Autcnatic nistol. Zech of the bdullets,
hovwever, is o =icoth erparently becesuse of vwerxr since thelr recovery (us
witress, t.e loor soldered ¢n cre vi:ich shows it ey be hung from a chein)
toat there cre very fevw rarlis of the rifling left. Cf the .orks which

exe left whieh arvesr te be peculiar to this gur the asreenents ere suffli-
cieunt L nGicate the »rebehillity tiat the two bulleis were fired frow the
se.e werren. Lven this staztelent is only besed upen en indiceticn end is
ot e ccnelusicn vwhich 1.8y be used zs evidence.

rotwithstinding the srocthness described, the two bullets were
co.ared with specitens Jired from 4T celibre Colt Autlcnatic pistols recovered
in caces since 1931 such er the LUrschel iidnaning case, the Luer kifne ing
cuse, tle barrow Geng, &d sindlar caces, but ro idertifiestion was effected.

The lacl of identifying marks lesds the exemirer to refrain fraz
steting that eitier ¢f tle bullets are suscentible of idfentificezti:n.
Votvithsterdicrg this, in gecerdexce with tiie rejuest ir o letter of the
Yens.s Uity office tiie two bullets are beirg fervarded te that olflice.
They 1:ay be shetm to Lry. Gill for ccpariscn with specimens recovered in
tiie ..enses City rmasszcre exd ere then to be retwrrnel to their ovners,

[3-249/1S-1275 " O

./{Jy«“"d hﬂ-\_

UUN S0 1934 (4 qw‘

% = Director. I/
2 -~ lens.s Cityl. .- en?
2 « Laberetory.

I
50 170 Ave 20 1964 JUL 3- ]934 oo & _@pm- .,___._.._I




8pecial Agent in charge,
‘m.‘.sas Ci.t}" mwui.

RE: VERNON C. NILLEZ, Deceased, et al
COBSPIRACY TO DELIVER FEDERAL PHISOEER

Dear S8ir:

There is transmitted herewith the laboratory report
covering the examination of specimens submitted by your office
in connection with the above entitled matter and received in
the Division June 1%, 1934.

Very truly yours,
Director.

#551178

Enclosure:
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UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
] Form No. 1
J THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT KARSAS CITT _ ‘ : ruEno, 62=760
A .'_-REORT MADE AT: DATE WHEN MADE: FERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: REFORT MADE BY:
| __kansss crry, . 6-27-34 6w 23-24-34 ¥W. F. TRAINOR B
TTE yZRNON GSAILLER with aliases, Deceased - oumcrmorcme
RICHARD TAiLLIMAN GALATAS with aliases = -4 CONSPIRACY TO DELIVER FEDERAL
FUGITIVE, I.0..#1201 PRISONER
AR with eljases = FUGITIVE,
1.0, #1194

MOE.SRW ggzm with aliases « FUGITIVE, 1.0, #1189

Report received fram Sheriff, Springfield,
Missouri, that party believed to be Cherles
Arthur Floyd might be loceted at a tourist
camp operated by ClydeYHiiggs near Eranson,
Missourl, Invesiigation made and eppropriaste
group of officers raided the eatablishment
neer Brenson on 6-24-34 which resulted in
lesrning thet the originsl report received
by the Sherift st Springfield, Missouri, was
no doubt erroneous and there had been no one
possibly identical with Floyd or other
fugitivee wanted by Division at the tourist
camp on the occasion in Questiom.

P,
REFERLNCE: Division letier of 12=-7=33 addressed to the
Kansas City office,
PETAILS: Special Agent H, B, Andersen of this office received e

telephone communicetion on the night of 6-23-34 at his resldence from Assistant
Sheriff John Kelley of Kansas City, Missourl, Iire Kelley stated tha$ he bead been
notified by the Sheriff at Springfield, Missouri, thet Charles Arthur Floyd was
probably located nesr Branson, Missouri, at & tourist camp and that information
bed resched the Sheriff at Springfield that evening that Floyd wes wounded, deing
hartored by the party who operstes the cemp, Original information reached

Agent Andersen in this comnection about 10:30 PeM,, 6=23-34 A later cormuniecstion|
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was had with the Kansas City office by Sherift Bcott cv.:rtis of Sprmgﬁdd,
Missouri, who spoke with Special Agent R G Reed, theén on duty around

11 PM,, 6-23-34. Agent Reed rendered the following memorande concerning
the information suhmittod to hin by Sherl.rf curtiss ' .

®*About 11:00 P.M., 6-23~34, Deputy Sherirff J’ohn&elloy notified
Special Agepts Trainor and Andersen that the Sheriff at
Springfield, Missouri, hed called on his office for help in
rounding up some suspicious characters at Branson, lﬁssouri, who
might be part of the *Pretty Boy® Floyd contingent, or possibly
connected with the Dillinger outfit, Agents Trainor and Andersen
left the Kensas City Division office about 11120 P.M, with Kelley
and were to join Sheriff Tom Bash at Sedalia in order to proceed
to Springfield, Mimsouri, They tock with them a Thompson machine
gun, Colt Monitor, riot gum, ges gun, wet and dry battery rlaah-
lights end amunition.

stbout midnight Sheriff Scott 0urtia of Springﬁeld, Missouri,
called by long distance asking whether or not eny help was coming from
this office £nd was sdvised in the effirmetivey BHe stated that
about four o'clock this afternoon he had heard that someone had

been teken to Branson, Missouri, in sr ambulence and thet a taxi

ead driver hed been hired to transport & doctor of Branson by the
name of Stepp or Stapp from Springfield to Eransons He stated -
thet he got hold of the texi driver and that the latter told him
that yesterday afternoon this doctor hired him in Springfield to
take him to Branson end that the doctor told him to follow & black
ambulance; that n arriving at Branson the ambulance turned into
the home of ClydetHicks who operates & camp on highway 65 just on
the north edge of Branson; that there 18 e driveway under the house
and that when the taxi man delivered the doctor he saw iwo men on
either side of the drivalay with machine guns trained om him; that
the person in the ambulance wes undressed -end apparently in very qu
shepe; that this person was & msn end that ‘he could see he hed a
scar on the side of his face, . v

"As to Dr{ Stepp, Sheriff 01n't13 said that the latter is said to
have been run out of Wichita and this may be significant in
connection with recent investigation there in connection with the
Dillinger case,

*Curtis advised he has no definite 1dee who thia wounded person
could be but believes the informetion relieble, He atated that the
taxi men apparently wes extremely unnerved by his experience and
stated that there were several high powered automobiles perked under
Hick's house."”
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" wabout 1:00 A.M‘, 6-24-34 Sherift at Springﬂeld called :In
. 8gain and advised that the real name of the doetor in queatimm
:ﬁ:___dlum;nthat the neme of the tex!i driver is Tomay, last
unlon but who drives a cad for Mr, Winton; that Tommy -
advised that he and his wife, the doctor and a woman made the
{trip in question; thst the doctor wag registered in roam 324 a
the Ozark Hotel in Springfield,.” o

Agent Andersen and the writer, together with Mr. Kelley of the
Sheriff's Office at XKensas City, Missouri, proceeded to Springfield, Miasouri,
by automobiles and enroute the igents end Mr, Kelley were joined by Sherift
Tom Bash of Kansas City who proceeded from his farm about one hundred miles
distanty Upon arrival et Springfield, Missouri, it was learned that a large .
posse of officers from there had left for Branson, Missouri, a few minutes
before end, therefore, the Agentes and other officers proceeded to that place,
It was lesarned upon errival that the posse hed just arrived and observation
indicated thet the Missouri State Highwey Patrol, Sheriffs from adjoining
counties and local townsepeople had arrived in great numbers, There were
spparently from eighty to one hundred persons engaged in the proposed raid
which was then made, It was found that the camp in question was that of Clyde
Higgs, who i8 an ex-convict end is mentioned in the reference communication,
411 of the cabins at the camp were raided emd it was found that there were no
individuals there of any qQuestionable ldentity, = . }

Agent Andersen an& the writer upon interview with Sheriff Curtis
of Springfield learned that the taxi driver mentioned in Agent Read's
memorande heretofore who furnisbed the information was Tom Engle, who is
employed by the Black and Tthite Cab Compeny of Springfleld, Ingle was
interviewed 8t the scene of the raid by Agent Andersen snd the writer, He
steted that Thursdsy night, 6-21-34, about 8 P.i, one Dr, Chipp, who was steying
at the Colonial Hotel at Springfield, Misaouri, in room 2456, engaged him to
transport him and a womsn friend of the doctor's to & night cludb at Springfield
and that he brought them to the roedhouse knowe es the *Half-A-Hill" to eat
and that he called for them in en hour end thoy went to the "Tiger Tavern”, He
stated that agsin on Friday, 6-22-34, he was engaged by Dr, Chipp through one
of the bellboys at the hotel to meke & drive from Springfield to Bramson,
Missouri, at which place the towrist camp of Clyde Higgs is situated, He stated
that Dr. Chipp was consai derebly intoxicated at the time he made this lest trip
end that he was previously told by one of the bellboys &t the Coloniel Hotel,
name unknown to Engle, that he should "kesp his mouth shut® in econnection with
his livery service to Dr. Chippa He stated that he drove to Branson, Missouri,
on the late afternoorn of Fridey, 6-22-34, with the doctor and this women, also
having with him his, Engle*s, wife, That upon errival near the cemp of Clyde
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Higgs there was en m_tbulanoo which pabsed him‘pn the highway aﬁd tuma in to
the Higgs Tourist Cemps He stated that he followed the ambulen ce in and upon

‘arriving at the residence of Clyde Higgs, which is on the camp grounds, he

discharged his two passengers, Dr. Chipp and the women, end that Clyde Higgs
paid him §$5,00 for the trip since Dr. Chipp was apperently too drunk to tramsact
his own business, He stated further that he saw scms men unloed a wounded men
from the ambulence which he claims he saw and that they wers guarded from both
sides of the embulence with machine guns, He stated thet he saw the wounded
man and would recognize him from a photograph, later observed as Charles Arthur
Floyd, He stated that the wounded man was c¢erried into the residence of Clyde
Higgs and that he left the scene at thet time snd went back to Springfields He
stated he furnished the informetion then to Sheriff Curtis at Springfielde It
is epparent that Sheriff Curtis, after learning Engle had ected ss the chauffeur
for those individuala end that there was something suspicious regarding the trip,
cengsed e very strenuous interrogation of Engle in which esome corporal pressure
was brought to bear, Engle's appearance would indicate that sud was probably
the case as he was observed by Agent Anderson and the writer on the morning of
6=24=54, ;

Dr. J, W, Chipp, together with & woman known es Ruby Hule, was
found in one of the cabins when the rald was made at the tourist cempe They
were both interviewed aside from any of the other perticipants of the raid by
Agent Andersen and the writers Dr. Chipp stated that he comes from Betheny, .
Missouri, and that he has recently returned from Vichita, Kansas, where he had
a8 physical examinstion edministered by an examiner of the Veterans iAdministration,
he being an e x~service man, The women with him, he stated, 1s well known to
him and has been for scme time althowh he advised that he did not see her on his
last visit to Wichite, Kensas, and thet he happened to meet her at Springfield,
Missouri, recently, He stated in a rather embarrassed fashion that be is
merried end that his escapade witk Ruby Huie was a thing that he desired not to
become known, This indicates the purpose of secrecy when he engeged the taxi
hire from the hotel at Springfieldy He edvised that he is well acquainted with
Rendall Wilson, who comee from Bethany, Missouri, end is now Assistent Us Se
Attorney et Kansas City, and elsc Dr. Ross from Albany, Missouri, who 1s cashier
for the Collector of Internel Revenue now at Kansds City, Mis souri, Dr., Chipp
admitted that he wes intoxicated at the time he arrived in the taxi from
Springfield on the evening of §=22-34 enl he stated that Clyde Higss paid the
texi fare as he remembers beceuse he himself did not have any money and that he
has been a patron of the cemp prior to this time, He stated positively that thert
was no embulance that he eaw on the camp grounds end thet he did not come there
for any professiona)l purpose whatever; that he had with him no instruments or
other medical supplies and that he has never in his life edministered professians.
to any known criminal, The ettitude of Dr. Chipp was one which impressed the
Agents B8 being emsbarrassment and chagrin due to his heving been uncovered in é&n
immoral escapade, He and his wamen companion were questiazed thoroughly in anh
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endeavor to develcop any apparent ovidonoe of 8 vlolation of the White Slsve |
Traffic dct, however, Ruby Huls positively stated that she 414 ndt cané from

-any point ocutside of the State of Missouri with Dr, Chipp and just happened to

meet him at Springfield, Ruby Huie it will be noted is e woman of mature age
end appearsnce and seems not to be of & conmereialized type of prostitute,
It appears that Dr. Chipp is eonsiderably older than she and that Miss Hule was
enjoying e week end with the doctor, who probably spends considerable moneys
There were no indicationa of any aggravating eircumstances in connection with a
violation of the White £lave Traffic Act. :

. CIyde Higgs' reaidenco tas thorougm.y aearohed by officera and
there could be found no evidence whatever of the presence of en injured man
there either st the time of the reid or any time previous thereto, The wife of
Clyde Higgs was thoroughly interrogated by Agent Andersen and the writer, _
escisted by Sheriffs Curtis and Bash heretofore menticned, She atated that there
haes been no one in the camp that hea left, with the exception of a men with two
daughtera and his wife, within the last three days end that she did not leern
the nemes of those people, Other local purties who were st the scene of this
raid,when questioned privately,corroborated Mra. Higgs in the statement thet
there has been no embulance socen in that vicinity within the last two weeksq Mrs,
Higgs denied that there hes been an ambulance or any physicien at the cm
recently administering to any one in e prafessional way.. : :

nuby Huie, when 1nterviewed, stated that her reaidence 13 at

1258 South Merket Street, Wichite, Kansas, and that she was visiting at
Springfield, Missouri, and was at the Coloniel Hotel on or about 6~20=34 when she
met Dr, Chippa She likewisa stated that she saw no embulmca et the camp where
they ware staying nesr Branson, :

Clyde Higge wes interrogated by Agent Andersen end the writer mmd
verified the statement of DPr, Chipp es to his arrival there and the payment
of the taxt bill, All details coincided with the statement of Dre Chippe -

‘Clyde Higgs ‘stated thet he has eeen no ambulence in that vieinity lately end
‘denied that he has ever given aid or quarters 0 any of the kmown outlaws for .

whom this Diviston is searching, Higge advised that he is well acquainted with
meny local parties in Kaneas City, including Frank B, Mulloy, & sudbject of thie
case, and other racketeera of Kanass City, He stated that he is en ex-convict
and admitted thet he hes » bad reputatiom, but he stated that due to this fect
that he knows he could not successfully evede detection 1f he were to habor anycne
like Floyd, After considerable questioning no informetion of any value wes
secursd from Higes although it did appear to the Atente that he bad no feers as
to the present rumor of Floyd's presence at his place,

The wife of texi driver Tom Engle was not found available for an
interview by the Agents, It was shown, however, through the interview with Ingle




that he him.self wa3 no doubt 1ntoxieated to an extent that he coultl not have
been reliasble at the time of his trip with Dr. Chipp, These facts .
apparently indicete the reason why the wife of Tom Engle accompanied him
on thie trip to Branson, Missouri, on the evening of 6=-22-34,

Interviews had with various oﬁ‘icera, :lnclud:lng Sheriff Curtis
of Springfield and HMa jor L. M. keansa of the Missourl State Highwey Patrol
indicated that those officers were of & bellief that there was positively no
basis for the information when 1% was finally fully developed and all officers
departed from the scene of the raid within one hour from the time of arrival,

Interview wes hed with Dr, Ron, cashier 1n the office of the

‘Collector of Internal Revenue at Kanses City, Missouri, who has been

previously known to the writer while he practiced dentistry at Albany,
Missouri, Dr. Ross stated that he is acqueinted with Dr. J, %We Chipp and that
Dr. Chipp formerly operated a drug store in & amall town nesr Albeny end
procticed medicine in that vicinity., He stated that Dr, Chipp is @& men of
good reputation and thaet he does not believe he would knowingly administer
eid to any gangster without reporting it % lew enforcement officials, He
stated that Dr. Chipp sometime ago wes known to sell liquor occasionally

through his drug store snd that his g’reatest faul$ is alecholism, -~

t
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 P. 0. Box 536 -
1os Angeles, Cslifornie

June 25, 1934

Speciel Agent in Chargse,
Division of Investigetion,
U. S Department of Juatice, - :
1618 Pederel Reserve Bank BMs., .
Kenoas cuy. Migsouri. o
p ! Re: VERNON C. MILLER, with aliases,
. ! Decsased; st ul.,

| _ o Conspirecy to Deliver Fed. Prisoner.
Dear 8ir:=- - ' . . ' Le Ao i “o

Reference is had 4o mr lotter of June 12, 1951, sddressed to th.
Chicago Division Office, copy of which wae nauq! $0 thise orrioo.

Specisl Agent (A) M. B. Myerson of $kis office, on June 21, 1934, contacted
Captelin Treinor of the Los Angeles Police Depsrtment, Fugitive Detail, who exhibited
t0 agent the envelope covering srreat §21434, Richard Tellman Geletas, under date
of March 14, 1923, Capt. Trainor explained thst this arrest ocourred so long ago
that 1t would bes nseless to interview the police officers making the arrest, and
steted that any information they might have gathe:nd st the time of the arrest would
be of record in said envslope. _

The contents of tho snvelope were exemined by agent nyenon, lrho notad o
letter therein written by Galatas under date of Mareh 12, 1923, to his sister, Mrs.
Riehsrd Tellmun, the letter commencing "Deer Sister,™ and referring to her es IGa
Mse, in which he bitterly erittoises his mother, asks that his sddress be kept
- secrot, and asends regards t0 "Ginfe* or “Genie”, from "Richerd, Betty & Pat,” the

" latter doubtless being Gelatss, his wife and ehild,

Also inoluded in seid savelope was sz unmailed ard unstemped envelope

) sldTessed to Mrs. Bugh M. Martin, Montgomery, Alabeams, which, however, dces mot
: - sppear 10 be in the hendwriting of Gelstes, es compered with that on hie letter to

: bis sister. The latter, 1t wes moted, was addressed to 10353 Bixel Street, Los
Angelss, which is the plece at which Gelates' wife wos arrested as his confederste
> in @ bunco job, for which they were returmsd to Chicego, Illinois.

Very truly yours,

bl284: 5

J. B. P. DUNN,
Bpeciel sgent in Cherge.

i'o Divie 1011/

Chiocago An




P. o. m m.
8t. Paul, Minnesots.
'mi 25, 1054,
| ‘ '
, VERNON c.umxn with aliases (Deceaaed°
Postmaster, " RICHARD T &

ALATAS,with aliases,FUG.I.0,#1201;
hitehall, 'liwml- CHARLES ARTHURVFLOYD,with aliases, FUG. I.0.§ 1194.

i CONSPIRLGI To m A FEDERAL PRISONER.
Dear 8ir: | -‘ . gp:St.Pml ile l!o. sz-asa

.‘e

‘ ilth nrm to ﬂn.r letter aatod
Jupe B3, 1934, l.n ih!ch you advise that an upknown {ndividuael
has removed froo the Bulletin bhoard in the loddy of your post
office Identification Order No. 1201, pleass be advissd that
thie Identification Order ie thet of RICHAD T.LLM:AX QALATAS,
with eliases, snd es the apprehension of this individual s

- #t41l desired by this Division, an additionel Identiffeation
Order is forsurded hornith-

. Vary truly youre, '

]

pP. K, LADD, ’
Special Agant ia Oharge,

CC Diviston ,

-
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'I"}:i h{
Cory
| Post Office Box @19,
62«9 o w ) - Raghvills, ‘hmsm.
BARILS T e &y 1936, -
8peoial Agent im Charge, - T 5 U InE AL
Divigion of Iavestigation, A S LEMEE
- U« S. Dwpartnent of hstiu. S I T o L%’ \ -
Reservs Bank, ' S S %%
Kansas City, Missouri. T N

with aliases (Decossed),
RICHARD T OALATAS with alinses -
Fugitive, 1. 0. #1201; CHARLES ARTHUR :
- “FRETTY BOY" O'ID. with Ilhul - mtti‘le.
1. 0. £1194, ot al}
GOR.‘PIRAG‘! T0 DELIVER A mma. PRISJI‘-'R

Q
REs VERNON C. MILLF

Dear 8ir: ) : -

1 an 1z receipt of the followiaz memorapium from Special
rient . T. horton, dated June 18, 1934, at Memphis, Tennosses:

*On this date a kr, Thouas a..){ darrison approached the elerk of ths general
dolivery windor of the Memphis Post Off{oe and advised that after observicg
she Identification (rder of Richard Tallman Oalatas, with _lliaau {1.0.71201),
posted on the sost Offies Bulletin board, he was positive that he had ssen
this person reocently in Los ingeles, California. KHe further gtated thad

this parson he had in mind vorked either for the Herald Express or The
Examinor, newspapers of $hat 8ity, in the classified adds depariment and was
cut aide solicitor; that he goes by the name of Jorden. 7The clerk at the
general delivery window referred him to Post Office Imapeoctor R. H. Tomlinson,
and related ths saxe infora:tion., Harrison's address was not ascertaioed

but he left a business eard indisating that he was connected with Dyanize
¥anufaoturing Coxpany, Merecantile Building, Dallas, Texas. Hs further ststed
at the time th:t he was thcn hnﬂng Memphia. (& a\ ;‘ {( q 1_5

i S
' Pog_t‘ pgts_a? Iupec

At tho time tbin lnrwmtian was rerarred tn tha -rl
Tomlinson vas absant tron hh otﬁoo. ’ -.*,_\

' lolnduhhcutmtta-tho 8. or 1Los in T
orﬂou. 1% deing left to the discretion of the orr:leq of cr!.g e T am "
forwarding herewith the bdusiness card of Thomms K. m{t“’% /] Nt R

J

Yery truly yours,

We 4, ROAZR,
Special Agent im Char:;ec.

Znel,
ewigiain””

_Les ADgeles




1616 Federal Reserve Dmnk Building
Kansas Olty, Missouri
June 26, 1934

- E L, R e o e ge  memn

Special Agent in Chorge
Division of Inveatigation
U, 6. Departmant of Justice
P. 0. Box 314

Birminghsm, Alabeas

. 0 '
Dear 8irs . RE: mmn 0« MILLER nth auuu,
- S Decsased, et al
OOWIRAG! m MIV’.:R m:mx. PRISO'{F."?

o v
' : Rarersnae 1s znde to your httar of J\me I!l. 1934, and to tho
REO nﬂum by Spscial Aamt D. S. nomttqr Ihuh was attaeh-a.

After sonsideration of the queation of an open interﬂn l‘lth
Pnt Gerdelle Sturney, stepson of Subject Galatas, it has occurred %o this
offioce that 1% 1a very Qoubtful whether any infonmastion of volue oould
be sevured if Sturnoy were so interviewsd, It appears that if he is not
{n posaesaion of inforaation as to the whersabouts of his nother and
Galatas the interview wuld, of course, result in negutive information,
On the other hand, it seans rsesoneble o agsue that ir bhe 1a'in '
possession of mch Anformstion and could be wetaﬂ.ed upon to furnish 1t
for the best interests of his mother, he would, no doubt, cammunioate with
his mother before divulging fosts to en Agent, in oxder t0 learn ber
ettitude, Investigution previously msde and approaches had to parties
who 8rs unquestionadly fn poeition %0 oontsct Galatas at Hot Springs,
Arkansas, lends this offfice to beliove that Galatas has been epproached
by thoue friende and that Le has ro disposition whetever to swrrender
hinself to the Coverammnt,

Moreovar, 1% appesre that due tdlﬂm rolafloinhip utating betwoen
Sturney, Galatas end wife, they will eventuslly contect him in such a .
manner that the Diﬂa.lon. throm proper uurniuanoo. un learn of sem ,

Accordingly, in tho abaence of 1nromnuon w: 1& wulﬁ 1pdi cate
advantage in an opan interview with Sturney, it 1s thea belief of thia
office that the zotion shiuld not be taken in tha best lnterosts of this

Division, © pugo—- mﬂ.
Very truly yours, (ﬂl . 2. 1 l
R. B. WATi'AN,

WFT:B i 8peoial ‘gent ia Charge, =~

¢c « Division " | RSCEAAR

62-760 — *f.....
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1616 Federal Reserve Bank Building
Kansas City, Misaouri

.- & L . | :m u. 19“ e em e
' £. 3 Al
/ R T S8 e
Bpecial Agent in Charge A
" Division of Investigation R T
g T R s —

U, 5. Departmsnt of Justioe
P. O, Pox 1276
Oklehoza City, Oklahm

Dear sir: ’ S ;’"'RE - VERNON c.'.bm.um tith nliaaca.
' Deceased, ot al .
CONSPIHAOY T0 DILIV i mmu. PHISOMER

-

This office §s in receipt of a oopy of Divisfon letter alddressed
to you unier date of June 18, 1934, having ref:rence to & report by
Speeial Anent T, M, Birch, dated at Oklechoma City, Muy 29, 1934, reletive
to the autter entitled Hazel Budeon Underhill, et al, Harboring end
Concenling Wilber Underhill, for sham a werrant of arrsst hsd been 1ssued,

o The files in this office &0 mot reflect that the Kansas City

office has rec:ived aoples of the raport of Agcent Birch and wiilc it
appecrs that Okiahoza City usy be the office of origin im thst matter,
since it has particular refercnce to the above ontitlod cace it {8 reguestel
thut you forw.rd copies to this office,

Very %ruly yours,

R. B. NATHAN,

277 7 Spesial Arent in Gharge. -
. .'\- R : '.':‘ - ’ B
SFTIB N Co :
o¢ = Diviston e A 2815 _

62-760 . S




1616 Fedcral Reserve Bank Building
Ennssps City, Missowri
June 26, 1934

8Bpeoial Agent in Charge

Division of Inveatisation

U. 8, Dopartuent of Justioce

629 Piret Natfonal Bank auncm
Omahe, Iiebrukn

Dear Bir:
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VEFNON co%lrm ‘ith ﬂllam.

Deceancd, ot al
GO‘BPIRACY ™0 DELIVIR !‘H)'.”.RAL PRISC

- This office hes yeoeived s oopy ot Diviaion htter of June 16,
1934, addressed to your office, relative to an anslysis in the Division
Laboratory of a letter tronmitted by your office having bsen raeccived
from the Polioe Dcpartlnent ot Grand Inland, Nebrasks, in connection with

this case,

The file in the instant aatter at the hma City orﬁce does
oot reflect the receipt of a letter from you showing the basis of the
exazination by the Diﬂslon and, eooord:lﬂslh 1% is requested tha ¢ you

furnish this datao

_—

VYeory truly yours,

n. B.' mm.
Epecial Agent in Charge.

WFT:B
e = Division ¥~
62-760
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JHHI B - Poat 0ffice Box 314, ‘
62826 . ¢ .~ +. . ... ... .  Birminghem, Alobema, . .. .
LT e Jane 87. na. A R
Special Agent in Charge, . .- . .. EFEEE
Piviaion of Investigation, - * R o Fa LT

U, 8. Deparimens of Mln. AT
P. 0s BOX ‘1’. :
Nashville, 'hnnun.

s VERHOI cq.m.m. 8. Yerne ¢ Omn.r. . Y. C Qbon.
a. Viooent C{Moore, a..V. conute. «.-¥Y. G.thon. _
ﬁm BIRT ALLE] TAIXIR, a. Herb jeraer, 8, . - -
Berbe ek. s, H. ‘Patton, 8. Yo '_uo Vlll.lams. ™ _
Hf paker, a. B Jooonrner.'* a, ry Awmr. i

om.sn. a. Mrs, oediiller, &, Mrs. France
s. Mrs, Qeorge ) mllor. o, cos mtme@unar
RICARD Tall¥s LATAS, as Dl t!ﬁ, 6, Richard s

CGulates, s. Dic ladln. a. Prichard‘/heriden, e. Dick
O.Jheridﬂﬂ. e Riﬂw Gray, J..NB. 1. 0. ;1?01, MG,
E. BEcairn, a. Nre. I.mnn s8¢ lou-Conner, a.
nner; ROBERT C.0 BADY, a. BotCbrady, a. Pat o
.. J. HP?ay].or. a. BotORossa, nncms::n; tmm:r 3.OnurrEy,
. Be Jo Jo Brennon, a. J Bromh, h. B Ja Ps’
CBloom; - TLREOR: ERHILL, lilhmﬁlmdarhiu. s. Heary
bwilber, DECEASEDS FR-NE B/NULLOY, a. Fritzv 'uuoy.b E
Fritd salloy; LoUISPSTACEY, a., LoutePstecey, oo Do .:taoay.
G'RLES ARTHURPFLOYD, s FramOuitchell, a. "Pretty Boy”
Ysaith « FUGITIVRE, I. 0. F1104; WIENO'N SUBT 2CTS.

CONSPIRACY TO DELIVER FEDERAL PRISOHIR. bl'lfi Te
DVISION 0F (RVESTGAT 414

| e ] June2e 184 A
Ia ‘ocanection uth the above cntulod oue. thqr& agsq;mpomg ST E

Dear 8ir;

herowit‘h the follosing serisle: . .. © :
Report of Eps Agts T. De Quinn, dated { Birminghan, Ale., 9‘% FLE

Ietter frou Birminghan Office to Division, dated 7-20-35,
Report of Sp. Agte W. ¥. Trainor, desed Xansas City, !o.. 7-18-33, -
Report of Sp. Agte T. Hs Tracy, dated jiew York City, 8-5=33,

Repors of Sp. Agts ¥, F. Trainor, deted Kansan City, No., 7-29-33,
Report of Sp. Agte A. Paul Kitehin, dated Birminghem, Ala,, 8-28-33,
Report Of S;e ABCe Re Ae Als, Jacksonville, Fla,., 30=26~33,




Report of Bp. Agt. George 7. Oross, dated Bt, louis, No., 102832, . :
Report of 8pe. Agt. R. E. Potorson, dated Biﬂinghn.&ll.. .11-'?-33, J L
Letter from Ghiscage to Birminghem Division Office, dateld 11-11-83, -~ .~
Memorandum $¢ SAC, Miminghaz Office, Wy BPe Ag%s D.0.Smith, dated 11-26=33.
Report of 8p. Agt. R. E, Poternon. dated Blrnﬂ.nsham. Ah.. 13-2-33.

Report of 8p. Agt. J. H. Hanson, Birmingham, Als,, dated 12-0.3%, -

Report of Sp. Agt. W, ¥, Trainor, dated Kansas Gity, Mo, 18"8?‘33.

Report of S5p. Agt. 0. N. Lowdon, dated Birmingham, sla,, 1-18=3¢,

Report of Sp. Agt. Dwight Brantley, deted Detroit, Mieh,, 1~-23-34,

Report of £€p. Agt. Dwight Brantley, éated Charlotte, N,0., 1eS1-34,

Letter from Kanses City to Bimminghem Divislon 0ffice, dated B=3-34,

Report of Sp. Agt. J. H. Hanson, deted Birmingham, Alse, 3-20-34,

Report of Sp. Agte L. I, Riggine, Gated Charlotte, N.0.p B=23-34,

Letter frcm Birminghem 0ffieco to Division, dated 8134, - -

Report of Sp. Agts Ds 0, Omith, dated Bimingham, Alae, 6+7=34,

Report of Sp. Agt. De O, Buith, dated Birminghan, Ala,, 6-14-3‘.

Report of Sp. Agt. P.C. Suren, dated Chicago, Ill., 6-14-34, :
lemorandum for file by Ep. Agt. De O, Hostoetter, datec Birminghanm, 6-21-34,
Phaotogreph of Richard Tallmen mhtu.

Photograph ot co Te Fitmﬂl‘o s e

The abm sarialn are tho only onu uhich woro in duplicau in
tho Bimiugham file, - de, oo b N S

: on uay 18, 1964, wior to the upmtion or tho mmm
Serritory, thers were assigned to Special Agent Louie Dellette, the follow-
ing serisls for the purposs of covering a lead in the report of Speaial °
Agent B, C, Dougles, 8ated Birmingham, Ala,, May 7, 1854, It will also
be noted from §his report that there {m & lead to be .covered at Chattanoogsa,
Tennesses, which of eourse should be oovered by the Nuhvine 0ffice, inas-
such as it was not eoversd prior to the Qhuion of the Biminshan territory.
Letter from Kaneas city to Birlinshm niﬁdon offiocs, htod MJ.-&,

Report of 3p. Agt. H. C, Douglas, dated Birmingham, Ala,, B=7-34,
: ‘.Lntor fron nlrulnghnn to Xansas cuy Diviston Ofﬂoo. catod 8-21-24,

‘Fory truly yoiu-'-, "

- J+ R, BANSON,

‘ . 8peociel Agent in Charge, -
ENC. '
CC:Division °

;e
J{'/\ A ved d w S




- Fos .
Diviaion of Investigatien ';! Rt TN P+
U. 8. Departoent of Justios S
Fortland, Oregen o

P um e. mmnthmm (MJ;

. RICHARD TALLLR GALATAS with alinees -

- JOGITIVE, 1. O, 1801; QEARIES ARTEUR

UFLOYD with aliases - YUOITIVE, X. O. 1164,
' au.-mmcrrommm
Deer 8ir: e e oo L
Muhmtomhmr, ummu. m,

relative to an intercepted letter writien YW leon Epmeisr, Tnited .
States Peritentiary, ¥oNeil Island, Washington, and who endsavored
to smugcle the same out of the panitentiary.

' ~ You are advissd that Specinl Aent R, C. Suren, 40 sn
sffort to locats a A5 ealiber yevolver and other equirment alleged
40 be undsr the vear porch at the address, 730 3South Main Street,

Lombard, Illinois, interviewsd Chief of Folies Rugo Carlson, Len-
bard, Illinols. Ghief Carlson atated that Mr. Frenk Dant of T30

mwmsmt.unmuhm..mnmumm
uqmwcunnmumamm

Accompanied by Chief Cariscm, sgent Sarsn iatorun.l
Er. and Xrg, Fredk Bunt. It was dstermined that Mrs, Pmt's name
i{s Eanrietta and that shs 1is called "Henry”; that abs is the sister
of lson Bpmier. Mr. and Mrs. Bunt were agrescble o a search of
the premises iz an effort to locate the equipment referred to in
the lIstter written by Epmeier. Chief of Poliocs Qarlscn and agant

' : Swran, with the use of @ spade, mads a thorough seareh wnder the

" year poroh &f the Hant hore snd nothing was found., IS wes noted
ons wnd ane-half feet down, and

there was nothing to indicate that anything had been recsntly -

buried there, althouzh the sntire surfece under the poreh was ax-

%0 & reasoneble depth. R : —
L La-A%91 7 B ____:____._

DIVIGION £ 5l STGAT

62-1849
IE' phi " 3 L
U & 50 T or i
?—[ “N"‘f\ 3




Mr. and Mre. Bt advised that 1% Dad been over a year
sinos Zpreier had visited their home. Ohief Carlson was unable %0 -
1dentify the photogreph of Ximeier, and according %o Mr. and tire. = -
jant, Spaeier pald enly very socasional ghort vieits o themat
. Illirois. OF oourse, n. na Mre. nu:t vere m aavtul N
of the umm detter, | .

"

\Wmma

ROStAB : Specisl Apent in Charge -
Xanses City j P P

- Y




1900 Bankers Bullding
Chicage I1linole

© Zume 29, 19%. |

Koo, B. 7. Drostgsn O
FPostmaster Re: VERNON ¢, MILLER with alias
Chiocago, Illimois {Deceased); RICHARD mmmnamms
. - .with alieses, ].0.1201 - FUG.
: - : CHARLIES AR with aliases,
Dear ms _ I. 0. 1194 = ¥FUG., et al.
. . "GONSPTRACY TO DELIVER A FEDERAL PRISCIER

' mmmumtom : |

htturmm.om.u. dated June 18, 193¢, : |

requesting a mail eover en firet alsss mall
addressed to My, and Nrs. B. 7. Gsreon and
Jules Galates, 1117 North Dearboru Stxeet,
Chicage, Illinolas.

This is to adviss that the initials
of Mr. and Mrs. Gerson Were erronsously stated.
The soryvect paxme is Mr. and Mrs. B. 8. Gerson. -

Again thanking you for your splandid
eooperation in this and other matters, I am

Yery truly yours,

B

bg-ggﬂlg
DiVISIGH OF FVFST.GATION
'J-”-"i soon3L ALY
! R H
U £ WrEinaT OF Gl {

g—

(‘“Q B A

‘ o A B, yOEvIs |
RCS:AB / . mmmum

)l;‘




P. 0, Box ms.
Omeka, Rebraske.

Jene 28, 1934. ‘

Special Agent 4in Charge ,

Divisjon of Investigntios,

U+ S. Department of Justiece, _

1616 Yederal Reserve Bank Building, o
Kansag City, Missouri, ~ . S

Deay Siy: . Bat Yernon G.onner. with aliases,
: : Decensed, ot al, Conspiracy to
Peliver Fedaral Prisoner,
Omaha File §62-996. .

Replying to your letter of June E6, there is $rzpsxzitted
to you, harewith, typewritten copy of the letter transmitted dy this
office to the Division for mlrul at the muum.

‘ury trulr yours, -

WARNZR HAMNI,

b 8peaial igent in Charge.
CC Divieiom
Enec,.

r!!rau P

- '/3, M e

o




Form No. 1
'l‘ms CABE omomaﬂm A‘l' .

=,
3 é mmq‘h A

L ehicm. Il!..»*
}

mvmm c° U.ﬁ Ilth Aliuu {Dwoaaed)"
#8 ©° | RICEARD T FEATATAS ng alisses;- FUGITIVE,"
5 1. 0. 1201; CHARIES ™ with alisses

: _m,_l. 0. 1194, ot aJ..

mm'wl'm rurther mnpt!sntion rena.u that%corri
S ©.. Which appeared on communications to._JYules’ tas, 18
D07 77 mot identical with Mrs.” B. BY- Gerson (former roportaa
et Mre.:Bs ZNCereon), bat 18 one ithe. Corrine ddloten.
4 y- 8818 Eberhart Ave., Chjsago:’ No syidencé obtained td
“date_that Tules Galates ie courmnicating with Sudject, ;,
‘Galatas.’ Indiocations are fhat Ralph 0'Hare uuupanul
g _Thomas Maloy to Bot Springs, Arksnsas instead of Homer
de _“,;-_, ¥ilson, whose 1ocation has not:been determined to date.™
- - Herry Morris alias "Slim" Moren,known associate of C. J.
Fitzgerald, anawera in part deacription of Big Homer.
i _jPhotograph and fimgerprints of Morris obteined. .Isabelle .
o "._.l. Born, thought to be identieel with Belle, nromd to.L
by Edward Doll, was last mown 4o be in lﬂ.nnuponn,
Minn. Investigation ©f 148 furnished by meil 'tPacings
i ‘failed ‘fo establiah §. JXIurphy.esscciates € th’ criminn
'»' of 18 identiesl with Big Homer. - Ynvestigation da <"
{7, 0 BREKID ease diacloses eonsection between rrod'hgoots ma

3

"’““m: ROport of specul Aaent n. c. Sunn. chiua:, mtmu,
. 6/81/34; lstter from Kansas City office, dated 3/31/84,
~letter from Kansas ity omeo. %:ad s/n/u,

"'.- . ,{‘;::‘ .,'pq
f Lo %J

AMPROVED AND
FORWARDED:

\ COFES OF THIS REFORT FURNIEHED TD:
Divin on - B-Dallas
2-Rensas City l-Little Rook
{Enc.) 1-Los Angeles
2-Birmingham 2-g8an Franciseo

z-sz. Paul . S-Chioago (1 BREKID FILE

'- 4,,2-:1

, the nm S

o :

h i

Doarborn su-nt. chietp. Illinois, turnilhoa agont vith e 1ist of tole '

. et - '.4.-.-.,- ..... ,_w,.‘,r s rg-d—h-—uo, 1“*#?&- s-‘g-l----f | EHPTIT P - g v Lol g R




ht. , ‘« ,-?i."'h!!ﬂh”‘ IO? g
8/6/5¢ . " Buperior 3449 :
e 3"”‘m§nﬁ."ss:.5__f
o/im  state 1500 -
e o/c/u s ";lnslwood m‘r_ 3
s/v/u e ,‘".namu'ro 2519
) <" Dearbora 1880
s/a/u" U state 408,
. Diversey 7853
6/9/5¢ Delavare 7346
L 8/10/3¢ .o '~ Englewood 1047
L Io._/n/a R Iu':riaon ?630
< 8/in/34 7 " Englewood 2047
R 6/IAf38 % : gtaté 1498 :

{

N

ulla mde from Lpartmt 611

Nt

at the above addnu ror th ponol tru
J'nno 1 o .'l'une m 1934. ucluin.~ l'olloung are the .Jooel ulh;

'fnu-inn enrton sarvioo. mo.,

" Puke B. aoiohonbuh .
_-Mabel Faireh1ld, 5 N. _mmh lm.,

nauom sm' _'

P

- } &tﬁacﬁbor \,

. 800 B, Illinois Bt., 84 £1oor.Chicago.
Duke E. Reichenbaoh, TO1S B. .Michigan
Ave., Chicago -
mau Bros., X.X. Oor. 8tate &
 Madison Btrsets, Chiocage . .
Jasod noichonuoh mo lberhart. =

chiuga. T *; SIS

Room 907, Chisago.
Pr. A. R. Hollender, 411 Fullerton St.

'e;'-m-. 4. 8. Hollender, B0 N. ¥l chigen n.,
{
1

{Residence)
Ben W. Heineman, no B. roarnon Bt.
Jaocod Reichenbdach . . e

I:Lunoit Cemtral. Syctum. EITY Phoo

i end I11inois Central Sracks,. cMeago.‘

Itcob noiohonbaoh E 3 "“' =7

.Dr. A. R. Hollender ’i

Mo-toith-o:rphom cuouit 190
l. Bttto atroot :

Mr. Ivie stated that no aaditiom c‘ana were listed - _
between the 15th end 20th of June om the books, but it is possidbls that
additional charge slips would eome through at & later date, at which time
ho would furnish a lst or sam to thil otfioo upon nqmnt. TR -

ffﬁ"'

. ‘3 "-4

et “ »‘--I'-'* L

<' -

'h..

Biss !hum nnshn. tele;mono operator. at-'m? Horth

Deasrborn Btroot. Chicago, advised that she had recently onrhoa:a t toh-
‘phons oonversation to Englewood 3.04?, that the sall came from Mrs. Gerson
_4n Apartment 611; that Mrs. Gerson was calling & party by the neme of . -

Gorrine at tbe above telephone number, snd that Corrine referred to ws,
Miss Vaughn stated that Oorrine, whose laet name she

Gerson as "Bertha®.

414 not knof, .epent considerable time with the Gersons.
Oorrine is about 35 years of age, height 5'4",
hair blonde, apparently bleached.

Ehe stated that Sl
weight 126 1b., duild stooky, -

Miss Vaughn stated that subaeguent to




"¢ at 6216 Bberhart Street in Aprii, 1933, end thet Jaoob Reichenbath was

R S T T

------

T R . ,_n_-g-;_r'-”_.’-x- gro Iy l.wfﬂ-t.‘;';q"'*—-';*“w ;-— W - ﬁ:'??“ ':_- ...-—vn;-- ;_,:,..:........
this tehphom convorntion. Imowing the chioago Diﬂsion orﬁeo ves '

. interested in determining the true Nmtity of Corrine, ahe paid par- "
ticular attention to Corrine when the latter wae in eompany with Mrs:
[Gerson, end that from time to time she heard Mra. iGerscd sall the woman |
“above described, Gorrine. Ghe stated that enother telephone operator .-
exployed et 1117 North Dearborn S8treet apparsntly is friendly with cor-.
rine, and that she will nako duorut orrorta to obtun tho hat o
of thia individuel. T R LT Ly S

' It was rurthor hu-nsd trou A. P. &M.otto. m:- of
the apurtmmt, that he alsc had observed the woman referred to in com-
pany frequently with Mre. Gerson, and that on June 22, 1934, he obaerved
I:-a. Gerson, Jules Ou.at?s. hom to{u u Ir. Geroon, tnd corﬂm

F ,":a LA N B ) $- J,»\‘
SR 'A% 6816 Everhart Street, 6o Which sddress ie uno"a the
telephone, lnslmod 1047, agent mcrtaimd that on the mai)l dox the
' names of Reiehenbach and Middleton were listed. It was further asoer-
tainsd that the apartments were being handled by the real estate fimm
or S'an I.or-ch and celpora, 1500 But 654 Stroet, chioaao. numu.

o ' A.gent Tintervieved M. n. mut at th above res) estate’ -
t:lrm. iho sdvi sed that the firm $ook over the renting of the prenisés .

. residing thers at that time, end it is his, Mr. Faustis, information
“ 4hat Reichendach had resided thers for two or three years prior ¢ .-
April, 1933. He stated that the busimess with the Reichenbachs as ‘trane-

R
'

L
r

acted through Mrs. Reiehenmbach, snd that he recalls seeing Mr. Reichenbach ° !

on only one gccasion; that Mr. Reichenmbach was supposed to be e traveling
salosman, but that he 4id not know the name of the firm he represented,

as the originel application for the epartment was not in the possession of

Swan, Lorsch ani Caspers. He stated that the Reichendech family, to his
kmowledge, oconsisted of Mr. Reichenbach, Mrs. Reichenbach, who is about
.55 years of age, short and heavy, with gray hair, and another individual, °
.1 whose rclationnhip to the femily 1- ‘not known ? hnn, |ho u e oldorly

o, womn, pouibly nr. noiehunbcoh'l nthtr :-l% iy et R T

iy

" “cnd he uated that there was soms resemblance between Jeood neichcnuoh

_and Dick Galatas. He further stated that the photograph of Betty
MsFadden l.nnered lomuhnt the description of ‘Ilr-. __Roichenbach.

i

. ‘ I!‘» hult m .m th photognph Of-Bubjoct Ga.lttu. ‘;\ .




e n 0810 !buhm, coult o rouoa wpon ‘to furnish ny 1nromt1u in }
U nig possesaion écncerning the Weichenbechs,” and that no fear need B ™ -

antertained that Haverbeke would roml tho tnt that 1nqu1r1u urc o

: being ndo omorning the tluuy . R ) : .

o R At agont's roquut, nr. mt uempmd thia agant at
the tim Xr. snd Mrs. Julius Van Haverbeke were intexviewed. - Thase
_ persons advised that they were smployed ss janitors at she aput-nt
“Bouse at 6R1S Eberhart Avenus about two years ago, snd that the io;ohn-
-, i bathe resided there at that time, end it ‘gus thelr understanding thet -
» -/ they had lived thare sometime Prior to the Baverbekes'. arrlm They ;% ;
o * stated that in addition'$o Mr. end Mrs. Jedod Reichendaoh, & ean by ﬂn _ 1
.neme of B{1l Reichenbach al80 resides uth then; that B11) noiehenheh SO
ned Just recently, within the Jest two or three. mths. returnsd $o. m- Ve
g % " cagn from California; theat alac the Reichenbachs' denghter, Corrinme, -© =
o e resides With them with her sixteen or seventeen year old son. They
Lo advised that they 414 not know the name of this son or the lest name .-
.. of Corrine, but they did know that.ahée did mot us¢ the namse, Bouhmbuh, ;
. a8 uhc us urriad, or at hut m boon nrrio(. in th. wt.

‘5 -"-'\::‘-."l iy % ‘A s "P"u a5 , A
L ﬁ Sl ST 'ﬂ:uo pn-mn ﬁro thm ﬂﬁ )‘hotographu of:niak tu s Sr
S " ann'm-s mek 1ates alles’Botty MoFedden, and. both stated positively ;.-
My 7 i, thet they are I gihntiul\ith Mr. end ¥ys, Beichendach, ‘These. )ornhs G

y ‘were &lso shom the photocnph- of . J. r:ltasonld. rroa Goetz and mmbora‘_
" of the Karpis-Barker gapg, and they edvised they mever had obuma anyons
answering the desoription of these individuals visiting with the Reigchap- -
bachs. They 4id state, however, that there was & slight resemblance be- .. ...
tween Alvin Earpis and Bill Beichenbach, but that they unl,poaiuu that :
theao t-o ind:lviduah m ut 1dont1nl. . '*'3; R A

5 Vi s n-. ma n nurboh mm-hea tha_-.rm-ﬂm- mrornﬂa ,»; 4
5 st thoro wsanother Ben, Duke X. TReichendadh, wg, rnidoc on Wchigm' i -
73 Avenue, i who ‘visits Jsced Reiohanbach troqueztiy,” It s moed $at ™. .
S ‘*tho Gtrlons mo lhave to‘lophonod th:lll indiv:ltll.l.."-'r i LR
. -QZ’..»--&f\l.m - - ‘. L et g

s .

" dom chrtmnﬁa and she advised that she had learnsd thas Corrine’s. tast
heme wes Middleten. Fn eonpection with the investigation at 6216 Eberhart, '
" reference is made % the letter from the St. Louis office to the Chieago ;-
office, dated June £1, 1934, wherein it is noted that when Jules Galatas
registored Hudson sedan, motor No. 545518 and wan issued 1033 Illinois
1icense number 882596 on January £8, 1653, Jules Galatas gave @s his adiress -
621¢ Eberhart Avenue. In view of the uncnot uqulr:lu boing eondue ted,




-5-

it was, of. course, impossible to ascertain the true relationship bemen
Corrine Middleton and Jules Ga.lata.a. .

The photograph of Betty McFadden wae shown to Mr, M&'lotta, w.
Ivie and Miss Vaughn, and nome of these individuals could 1dent1ty it as
being the likenesa or Mrs. oorr:lne M.’deleton. :_I -_»_: S

During the 1nveat1gation of the above. 1t ‘was detemined by
further examination of the registration card end through incaming mail,
that the persons.residing in Apartment 611 were Mr. and krs. B. B. Gerson
instead of Mr, and Mrs. B. r. Gerson. o

On J'une 19, 193& Mr. Ivie advised thia agent by telephone that
a tolegram had been delivored that morning to Mra. B. 8. Gerson. Mr,
Butterfield of the Western Unior Telegraph Co., advised that on that date
Mrs. B. B. Gerson received a telegram filed at cam‘hridge, mssachusatts
~on June 18, 1934, readinaas rollo's' { Lo o,.

"Paased my courses. Feoling tins m York tmrm
o " (Signed) Ben"

In this connection this agent had previously arranged to over-
hoar a conversation between Mr. Mylotte end kirs. Gerson in an effort to
ascertain Mrs. Gersonta first neme, which was unsuccessful, but during the
. course of the conversation between Mra. Gerson and Mr. Mylotte, she stated
" that she had received a letter from her nephew, who was aitending Harverd
University; that:he was very worried over his exeminations bdbut that he ex.
pected to hsar the results of same within @ few days, and that he would
immediately let her know. In fact, Mrs. Gerson yead this portion of the
letter aloud to Mr. Mylotte and the same wes overheard by agent, and there-
fore it i{s indicated that the above telegram signed "Ben® is from Mrs.
Gerson's nephew, . .

Mr. Ivie, on June 20, 1934, advised Speciel Agent in Charge M. H.
Purvis by telephone that on that day et aebout £:30 in the efternoon, a
letter arrived at the above address, requiring the personal sigpature of
Galatasa; that the Postman would not leave the letter but tumed over a card
to Mrs, Gerson for the signature of Gelatas. JFurther interview was had
with Mr. Ivie and he aivised that he was ‘present at the desk in the apart-
" ment house when the mail éerrisr arrived with a letter for Jules Galetas;
that he beard the carrier tell Mra. Gerson that he could not deliver the
letter until he had the signature of Jules Gelatas; that Mrs, Geraon re-
quested that he leave the card tor Galatas' signature and deliver the letter
the rollowing day. , S _




Special Agent Charles R, lLaFrance interviewed Mr. Rooney,
Assistant Superintendent, Chicego Avenue Stetion, United States Post
Office. Mr. Rooney made a complete check of all registered, special and
insured deliveries for June 20, 1934, and none could be found addressed
to Jules Galatas. It was also ascertained that there was no mall of this
nature for Galates on hand, Mr. Rooney further edvised that the carrier's

" neme who covers 1117 North Deexrborm is one Conrad Little, colored,

This agent, on the morning of June 21, 1934, interviewed Conrad
Little prior to the latter meking his first delivery, and ascertained that
he had no regiatered, epeciel or insured mail for Jules Galatas or B. S.
Geraon, and there was no suck mail on hand at the Post 0fflce.

| Agent subsequently met Little ptior to his afternson delivery in
front of 1117 North Dearborn Street, and he again reiterated that he had

| _ no deliveries requiring the signature of Jules Galatas or B. S. Geraon.

Through the further cooperation of Mr. Ivie, it was determined
that on June 22, 1934 a letter arrived for Mrs. B. 8. Gerson, postmarked
June 20, 1934, Montgomery, Alabamsa, and bearing the return address, P. 0.
Box 467, Montgomery, Alebama. Also on that date e letter was received for
Mrs, B. S. Gerson, postmarked June 20, 1934, at Wickita Falls, Texas, bear-
ing the return address of ¥. J. Leech, Grande Tourist lodge, Zangs Boulevard,
Dallas, Texas. Alsc on June 28, 1934, Mra. B. 8. Gerson received a letter
postmarked New York Oity 7:00 4. M., Park Central Hotel, bearing the return
address, Box 234, Montgomery, Alebama. On June 23, 1934 Mrs. B. 8. Cerson
received a letter from New York City postmarked at the Park Central Hotel,
bearing the return address as above, and also on June 23, 1934, Mrs. Gerason
received an additionsl letter bearing the return address of 135 Beverly

Place, Macon, Georgla.

In connection with the letter bearing the return address of F. J.
Leach, Dallas, Texas, roference is made to the letter from the Bimingham
office, dated June 21, 1934, enclesing a memorendum sutmitted by Special
Agent D. 8. Hostetter, setting forth the results of survelllance maintained
by that agent of Pet Gardelle Sturney, Montgwmery, Alebsma, from Juns 8 to
13, 1934. In this memorandum it is stated that Sturney's room mate at
Montgomery, Alabama, 1s nemed Leach, and it is possible that this individual
has some connection or mey be related to ¥. J. Ieach at Dallas, Texms,

¥ | photograﬁhic copy or- the tingérprinta of 'Betﬁy: McFadden, Chicago

Police Department No. 88762, who is alleged to be identicel with Mrs. Richard

Galatas, was secured@ from the Chicage Police Department, and the seme is

attached to the copies of this report for the Kansas City, Division office.
It appears from previous reports subtmitted by the Kensas City office that
subject Galatas is quite fond of hia present wife, and in all probability

e L e
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she is traveling with him, Information is not presently in possession of

the Chicago office as to whether these fingerprints were previously obteined,
although it is noted that the photograph of Betty McFadden was obtained frm
the Chicagoe Police Department. It is herein suggested that if the seme hae
not already been done, the fingerprints of Betty McFadder be furnished %o the
Division with the request that a wanted notice be placed for her.

Further investigation 1s belng continued by the Chicago Division
office in further following out the telephone calls made from the Gerson
apartment, but it is noted that the investigation to date has not disclosed
that Subject Galetas is in camunication with Jules Calatas. ,

- Under date of March 31, 1934 ¢he Ksansas City office advised the
Chicags office by letter that Thomas E. Maloy (previously reported as Malloy),
head of the Motion Picture Union, Chicago, Illinois, was to return to Chbicago,
Iliinois on April 1, 1934, accompenied by "Big” Homer, and that Bigz Hemer

was to be arrested by Sergeant Healy of the State's Attorney's office, Chicago,[

Illinois, on charges of bank robbery. The Kanses City office aubsequently was
edvised by letter that Sergeant Healy did not errest Big Homer as planned,
as 1t was learned that Big Hamer returned to Kensas City several days prior

' to the scheduled date. Sergeent Healy was subsequently interviewed in con-
" pection with this matter, and he advised that to his knomledge, Homer Wilson

was not wanted for bank robbery by the State's Attorneyts office, dut that
bis effort to apprehend Big Homer wes at the instance of the Chicago Division
office, end he knew of no process of arreat outstanding for Big Romer. He
advised that it wes his information that Big Homer was the bodyguerd of
Thomas E. Maloy, and that the Maloy mob, together with Big Homer, spent a
great deal of time at the Green Lantern Buffet, 79th and Dobson Streets,
Chicago, Illinois, end at Barberts Buffet, 78th and Ashlend Avenue, and that
additional information concerning Big Bamer could be secured from Tom
Featherstone, & police officer attached to the 15th Police Distriet, South
Chicago, who was personally acquainted with Big Hamer. He stated that
another individual who is acquainted with Big Hamer is Julius A, Jopes alias
®Babe"™ Jones, now confined in the Cook County Jail at Chicago, Illinods, on
charges of kidnaping one Jemes Hackett, a local gamdler; that Jones had con-
feseed to this crime and had implicated Jack Klutas, Eddie LaRue aud others.
The statement of Juliue A. Jones 1s contained in the Chicego file of .the
case entitled "Eidnaping of Jemes Hackett, Chicago, Illinois, and Information
Relative to Kidnapings which occurred throughout the Xlddle West”, .Chicago
file 7-74. In this statement Jones stated that the lincoln, Nebraska bank
"fob® was staged by Harvey Balley, Gus Winkler, Fred Burke, "Crane Neck”
Nugent and Big Homer. L : '

end he advised

3 bsequently interviewed by this agent,
Jones was subsequently v e Caeveral

thet he Aid not know the last name of Big Homer, but that he
occasions observed this individual in company with Hervey Bailey; that

i
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Big HEaer is alleged to have married & Catholic girl of a good femily :
several years ago in Chicago, Illinois, and that a policeman was the best !
man at this wedding. He stated that he did not know the name of this
policeman., Bergeant Healy furnished the furiher information that Tem
Featherstone was the officer who was present at the wedding of Homer Wilson.
According %o Jones, he had no information thet Big Homer was in any way
connected with Thames E. Meloy, and that he was of the opinion that Rig
Homer wouwld not be acting in the capacity of a bodyguard for anyone; that

it was too inconsistent with his *big time” rodberies, inasmuch as a body-
guard usually is paid only ebout $75.00 per week, end it was his opinion
that if Blg Homer was comnected with Thomes Maloy, Blg Haner tas "nmsoling
in" on the movie operatora' un:l.on. . .

. 'mm I‘eatherstona, 8112 Bllia L?enua, chicago, Illinois, police
officer uttached to the South Chicago Station, 89th and Exchange Streets, -
advised that he had kmown Big Eamer for several years, that is, he knows
him when he sees him but that he had never been closely associated with
Big BHomer; that Big Hamer Wilson spends a great deal of his time at the
saloon at 79th and Dobscn Streets, which 1s operated by one John Ball,
and that there is also a saloon located at 79th and Cottage Grove Avenus,
which 1s also fregquented by Big Homer Wilson. He stated that Hower Wilson
formerly was connected with the Thomas E. Maloy mob, but that hé under- -
stands there was some sort of difficulty and that Big Bomer broke away from
" Maloy. Ee stated, however, thet the information that he attended the
woedding of Bomer Wilson was erroneous. He furnished the further information
that Hamer Wilson had been arrested on several occasions and turned over to
Captain Schoemaker but was always subsequently released. Heo stated that
Homer Wilson is well known ¢o Captain Schoemaker, Chief of the Detective
Buresu., He stated that after being requested by Sergeant Healy to be on
the lookout for Homer Wilson, he has made every effort to locate him but
has not observed him at 79th and Dobaon or 79th and Cottage Grove Avenue

for several moenths.

Featherstons desoribed Eomer \ulaon as tonou -

Neme = = - = = -Hamr wilaon

A6 « = = a = « £3-45 .o
Helght - - = - -6'3" to 4" i o
Wolght = = « = =~ 240-260 1b. © .
Balr « = « = = - Brown o

High forehead

Eyes « =« « « = - Smpall, color unknown

Pecullarities - Pugnacious looking face;
throws feet outwardly while walking;
slow talker; has potbelly; is not

a flashy dresser

hh T
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In vicr of the 1nrcmation thet Hcmer lilson was ccnncctcd with
Thonas E. Maloy, thies agent visited the offices of the Movie Operators’ ‘
Union, 508 South Webash Avenue, Chicego, Illinois, on the.pretext of inter-
viewing Thomas Maloy in comnectidén with a series of extortion letters which
had been received by him for transmittel to Mr. R. Ise, Editor of the Chicego
-Tribune, and also in connection with extortion letters peraonally received
by Thowas Maloy. These elrcunstances afforded agent en opportunity to es-
certain whether Maloy, in fact, had a bodyguard. Meloy denied that he had
at any time employed & bodyguard and the only individval employed by him
~ for protection was an ex-policeman who ia stationed at his residence. In
the discussion Maloy referred to an atteck upon his colored maid, and in an
effort to fix the exect date of this occurrence, he recelled that it was the
day sudbsequent to his deperting from Chicago for Hot Springs, Arkansas, and
in this connection he called in an individual to whom he referred as Ralph.
Relph is believed to be & man about 35 years of age, 5'10" or 11" in height.
He d1d not remove his hat in agent's presence, dbut it is believed that he
had dark heir. It was further noted that he was a very flashy dresser.
Maloy stated that this individual accompanied him to Hot Springs, Aricansas,
and egent learned through further conversation that Ralph was the only one
who was supposed to have been on this trip. Maloy stated that he took
about a two-weeks vacation in Hot Springs. BSubsequent interview was had
with Sergeant Healy, and this individual, known as Ralph, was identified
by Sergeant Healy as being Ralph O'Hara, a nll known Chicago gangster
and the right hand mnn of '!hcmac Moeloy. o - L .

, . In connection with Haloy's viait to Hot Bpringc, Lieutenant
Edward J. Kelly, Chicago Police Department, in conducting an investigation
of the extortion letters above referred to, advised on Mareh 20, 1934
Maloy was at Hot 8prings, Arkansas at the Arlington Hotel.

Agent, while in the office of Maloy, obccnvcd no one answering
the description of Homer Wilson, although mumerous pugnacious looking in-
dividuels were present. _ ) ,

Purther information conccrning Ralph O'Harc is contcined 4n the
rcport of 8pecial Agcnt ‘.';'. E. Billings, Chicago, Illinois, dated April 18,
1934, submitted in the D case, which covers the activities of the
Chicago Division office in maintaining a surveillance of ¥illiam J, Graham,
en alleged associate of Alvin Earpis. Investigaticn at that time revealed
that when William J. Grabem was at €hicage, Illinois, on April 15, 1934,
he made & telephone call to the Congress Hotel, Harrison 3800, and inquired
for Ralph 0'Hera and B. O'Hara, neltber of whom was in at the time.

In a further effort to establish the identity end associations
oi' M. J. Murphy of Phoenix, Arizona, who was thought probebly to be identical
with Pig Homer, agent conducted an investigation from the leeds suggested by
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the various mail tracings furnished by the Los Angeles office. JAgent
interviewed My, B. J. Bteacy, Vice President of the Lakeview Trust and
Savings Bank, Lincoln and Belment Avenus, Chicago, Illinois, which bank
addressed a letter to M. J, Murphy at Phosnix, Arizona em April §, 1934.
- Agent learned that the late Special Agent Baum previously had made in.-
-quiries at this bank but apparently wag tm.able to subtmit a report on the
seme before his death. ) _ ,

Mr. Steacy advised that M. J. mlrphy was introduced to the bank

on June 12, 1933, by 0. E. Hoppe, & real estates dealer located at 3930
- Lincoln Avenue. Mr. Steacy stated that to his knowledge Mr. Murphy had

never been at the bank since that date; that the deposits were made by Mr.
Boppe, who, he understands, was handling the real estate transactions for
Mr. Murphy. He steted that Mr., Hoppe was, as far as he knew, a reliable
business man who had been dealing with the Lekeview Trust and Savings Bank
for several yearas. Mr. Steacy adviged that the originel depoeit in the
Murphy account, which is a joint account with hie wife, Norma Murphy, waa
made on June 12, 1933, and that the average balence is usuelly more than
$1,000.00, He stated that the address of m:.rphy was given as 533 West
Willetta Street, Fhoenix, Arizona,

n April 20, 1934, Mrs. C. H. Musller, $80¢ Winthrop Avenuve, Chi-
oago, Illinois, addresaed & letter to Mra. M. J. Murphy. Inquiries of the
Janitor at 5809 Winthrop Avenue revealed that €. H. Mueller is the owney
and ma.nager or the apartment houae 1ocated &t that addreu.

Mr. Musller, upon mterview, advised that he is, 1n fact, the
owner of the apartment house at 5809 Winthrop and also personally managea
the premises. Mr. Mueller stated that he wes formerly associated with Mr,
0. H. Hoppe in the real) estate business, and that bhe met M., J., Murphy last
year during the World's Pair at the time Murphy was a guest of the Hoppe
femily. He stated thet Murphy and 0. H. Hoppe were lifelong friends and
Hoppe is presently hendling real estate transactions for Murphy. He
stated thet several years ago Mra. Murphy's mother and father died, leaving
a very valuable estate; that it was his understanding that Murphy managed
the estate for several yeers, but during the past two or three years he
has been living in Phoenix, Arigzond, and Mr. Hoppe is taking care of the
' rental of the various premises, He stated that hs, Mueller, personally
has had nothing to 40 with the management of Murphy's business. He furiher
adviged thet Murphy bas one boy, about nine years of age, and one daughtey,
about six years of age. He volunteered the information that during April,
1934, Mrs. Hoppe was seriously ill and at her reguest Mrs, Lueller wrote
a letter to Mrs. Murphy for Mrs. Hoppe, advising her of the serious condi-
tion of Mrs. Hoppe. He stated that it is his further understending thet
the Murphys are expected in the nesar future to return to Chicago, Illinols
for the purpose of again attending the Worlds Pair. He stated that ir.
Hoppe is & highly respectable business man, and that the Murphys elso are

regpectable people.

e e
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Oon April 20, .1934 a 1etter was sent to Mrs. Noma L. mrphw
by Willlam C. Hennemann and Co., Real Estate, 10 South ILa Sslle Street,
as well as at other times, as noted dy the report on the mail tracinga
auhmitted by the Los Angeles orﬁce. ’ . , i _

) ld:r. G-eorge T Kaspari 10 SOuth Ia Salle Streot, adviged tha'l:

in 1922 Norma EXambert Murphy end her husband, Michael Y. Murphy, Wwere re-
siding at 4810 Kimball Avenus, end that Mr. Murphy was the manager of the
A & P grocery store located in that vieinity. Mr. Kaspari stated that
furing this period of time he was on numercus occasions & guest in the -
Murphy hams. He stated thet Charles Lambert, the father of ¥Mrs. Murphy,
died several years age and left very valuable real estate; that M. 7J.
Murphy menaged this estate for a while and that he does mot know who
presently is engeged in the handling of same. He stated, however, that
¥r. A. E. Stammyer, who is connected with Willlem C. Hennemann and Co., Was
the administrator of the estate of lizzie Lambert, the mother of m-a. Murphy,
who died a couple of years after Mr. Lambert daied.

Mr. A. E. Stanmyer adviaed that his dealings always had been
with Mrs. Murpby but that he could vouch for the character and reputation
of M. J. Xurphy. Be further advised thet there is stlll a small balance
in his custody from the estate of lLizzle Lambert. BHe stated he had re-
oently cammunicated with Mrs. Murphy concerning this balance, end she adviged
him to keep control of same as she expected to be in Chicego in the near
future and probably would need it for spending money. He furnished the -
further information that the Murphys have two children, one deughter, Joan

. Rita, and one son, Eamett. In this connection 1t will be noted that the
letter bearing the return address of Mrs. M. Clark, 5047 South Wood Street,
Chicago, Illinois, was addressed to mmstt and Joan m:.rphy

It was learned that P. C. mderlin, 6311 North cla.rk Strest,
Chicego, Illinois, is in the real estate business known by the firm name
of Enderlin Realty, Inc., menaging préperty, insurance and mortgages.
Efforts were made to interview Mr. Enderlin on three di:l‘rerent occasions
but he was out_of the elty, - . .

. It was further learnod that A, 0. ridge, 120 South La Salle
Stmet Chicago, Illinois. is 1n the investment security business at that
addresa. ' 1 : . S _

with referenee to the letter from the Rensas c:ity orﬂce, dated
March 21, 1934, requesting investigation at Milwaukee, Wisconsin, relative
to the location of a waman known as Bell, through which it was hoped 0
ascertain the location of "Qld Charley” apd Gus, Specie)l Agent 1. B. Rhodes
conducted the following investigeation. .

Ay o
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Agent Rhodes learned that the case of the State of Wisconsin
vs. John B. (Jack) Davenport for the robbery of the Northwestern National
Benk et Milwaukee, Wisconsin, was tried before Judge Qeorge B. Shanghnessy,
at Milwaukee, the trial lasting from June 15 to 25, 1925, on which latter

"date Davenport was aoquitted. Detective Sergeant Louis Deeden, now attached

to the office of the Chief of Detectives at Milwaukeeo, Wisconsin, advised
agent Rhodes that on or about January ¢, 1925 he and other Milwaukee, Wia-
consin detectives arrested Jack Davenport for the above robbery at Daven-
port's home in Minneapolis, Minneasota. Deeden was not certein of the address
of Davenport's house but thought it was 4909 Columbus Avenue. It will be
noted in the letter of reference that the addreas of John B. Devenport was
given as 4109 Columbus Avenue, Minneapolis, Minnesota. Detective Sergeant
Deeden atated that the house was the firset one on ths right hand eides of

the street as one walked South in the 4900 bloeck on Columbus Avenus.

Deeden aavised that at the tima of the arrest of Davenport, the detectives
found in bed with a hoodlum known es *"0ld Charley”, eand whoese correct name B
is Charley Fitzgerald, a woman known {0 Deeden as Isabelle M. Born, usually :-
called "Belle”, and who weas at that time known es Fitzgerald's women. Deeden
advised that Belle subsequently appeared at Davenport’s trial at Milwaukes,
Wisconsin, and testified as a charactsr witness for him., {The court records
at Milwaukea, Wisconsin show that Isabelle M. Born testified on June 20,
1925, that she was from Minneapolis but her address there was not ahown).
Deedon also advised that at one time during the trial Belle told him that

she was originally from Manlmto, mnneaota, and that her parents l.ivod there.

. Deedan aaid that upon Davenport'a acquittal ‘Bells returned to

Minneapolis, Minnesots; that he saw no more of her until November, 1933,

whenr he met Davenport in Minneapolis, Minnesota; that Davenport told him

he was still living at his old Minneapclis address, and was operating the
"Hollywood” gambling house one-half mile from Fort Snelling. He also stated
that Davenport told him that Belle Born was living at his home in Minneapolls
and was at the time engaged in nursing his (Davenport's) wife. Deeden stated
that he later learned that Mrs. Davenport had died. Deeden is of the opin-
fon that Belle Born is hanging around Minneapolis and St. Paul at present

" end Davenport would know of her whereabouts; further, that Mr. Melvin Passolt

and William Conley of the State Crime Bureau near the State Capitol Building
in St. Paul, Minnesota, might be eble to supply information as to the present
addresses of Davenport and Belle. A Minneapolis hoodlum nemed “Red"™ Rogers,

. one of Davenport's mob, is known to Pessolt and Conlsy, end he also knows

where Belle hangs out. According to Deeden, Davenport's wife and Belle are '
related in some manner. ,

Deeden furnished the further informetion that since August 30,
1929, when the Emmett County State Bank et Estherville, Ohio was robbed,
Cherley Fitzgerald has been a fugitive end is wanted for that fob, and
assoclated with him on the job was one Herry Morris eslias "Slim" Moran,
who is alsc a fugitive in connection with the seame robbery. Coples ef
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Identification Orders issued for Fitzgerald and Harry Morrie by J. E.
Risden, Chief, Bureau of Investigation, State House, Des Moines, Iowa, -
wore furnished to agent Rbodes by Joseph Klucheaky, Superintendent of
the Identification Bureau, Milwaukee Police Department. The deacription
furnished on the circular is epparently as of 1929, at which time MorTis®
age was given as 45 years, height 6'3", weight 17L 1b., hair dark chestmut,
eyes hazel, Tingerprint clessification: 22 25 W WO 17. It will be

¢ U 00
noted that the description or Big Hmer a5 previously related in reperte
varies in age from 43 to 50 years and his height from 8'2" to é'4". In
this connsction this part of the description of Morris fits that of Big -
Homer., The weight, of course, as given for Big Homer is at great variance
with that as given for Harry Morris, Morris' weight being 171 1b. in 1929,
while in %the description given for Big Hamer the welght is stated to de
from 225 to 260 1b., but in view of the cloas conmsction between Harry
Morrie and €. J. Fitzgerald there. exists the posaidbility thet Morris is
identical with the individunel known as Big Homer. Therefore, the photo-
grzph and fingerprintas of this individuasl are beibg furnished to the
Kansaa City Division office to be exhibited to prisoner Doll at the United
Btetes Penitentiary, lLeavenworth, Kansas. Ths photograph will elso de
shown to Jullus Jones and Orﬁcer Tom Feetheretone, 1lho are in the Chicago
district. . :

The reports submitted by speciel Agents B. D. Brown and J. R.
wenea, dated at Chicago, Illinois 6/24/34 and 6/22/34, respectively, in
the BREKID case, appear to establish a connection between Alvin Karpis,
Subject of that case, and Fred Goetz, who has been identified by Special
Agent Lackey es one of the assassins involved in the instant case. The
connection appears to be that Goetz was in the posseasiocn of en Auburn
12 sedan, which from the circumstances it is indicated was used by Alvin
Rarpis, end further, this car was prodbably turned over to Mra. Goetz, who
indicated that she was going to San Prancisco, California, after the death
of Fred Goetz, and of course it 1s kmown to the Division that Irefie Dorsey,
who is identical with Airs. Goetz. is preeently u.nder smeillence by the :

San Prancisco office. , e

- Purther inromation eontained in ths ebove referred to reporte
1e ¢0 the effect that F. E. Gordon and mother had registered at the Orlande
Hotel, Chicago, Illinois, on June 21, 1933, giving their address as Rockford,
Illinois. Circumstances indicate that P, E. Gordon and mother are Fred
Barker and Eate Barker. TFroam & check of the telephone calls made from the
Gordons! apartment, it is indicated that they called Berwyn 1599, which is
listed in the name of George B. Johnson, 2141 Gunderson Avenue, lavestipga-
tion by the late Special Azent Baur hes previously revealed that George B.
Johnson is identicel with Fred Goetz.
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Copies of the reports of Speclal Lgents Brown and Welles are
attached to copies of this méport for the EKansess City office for theiy
complete information concerning the above gubject matter, coples of these
‘reports not previously having besn furnished to thbat office.  Mr. 8. P, o
Cowley, who is presently supervising the BREKID case at the Chicago Divid on -
office, has stated that in the future coples of all reports in that matter
concerning Alvin Karpls and Artbur Parker shich appear to be of interest
in the instant cese will be furnished to the Kansas City office. -

MIEVELCOFED LEADS:

CHICAGO OFFICE: Will complete the investigation concerning the
telephone cells emanating from Apartment 611, 1117 North Dearbornm Street,
ag listed in this report, on which no luveatigation to date has been made.
This office will continua to mainta.tn contact at the above apartmsnt.

At the county court House, chicago, Illino:ls, will ma.ke an ex-
emination of the marriage records for the purpose of odtaining information
concerning the marriage of Homer Wilson, thought to have ocourred in 192’?
and follow out any possible leads suggested from the records. _

Will continue investigation at 79th end DPobson, a saloon, where
it is reported Homer Wilson spends conasiderable time. Consideration will
be given to placing this saloon under constant surveillance.

BIRMINGHAM OFFICE: Will conduct appropriate mveatigation to
determine the identity of the peraons residing at 135 Beverly Place, Macon,
Georgle, and will also determine the identity of the persons receiving
mall at Box 234, Montgamery. Alabema at the preaant time ST

DALLAS OFFIGE: In connection with the ;I.eada sot out for that
office in the report of Speciel Agent R. €. Buran, Chicago, Illinols,
June 21, 1934, will give appropriate attention to the additional information
obtained by mail cover that Mrs. B. 8. Gerson received a letter fram F. J.
Leach, Grande Tourist Lodge, Zangs Boulevard, Dallas, Tezas. In this
connection attention should be given to the fact thet Pat Sturney, step-son
¢! Dick Gelatas, hes & roam mate by the neme of Lsack at Montgamery, Alebama.

o 8AN FRANCISCO OFFICE: Will give appropriate attention to the
edditional information conteined in the reports of Speciel AgentsR. D. Brown :
and J.. R. Welles, Chicago, dated 5/24/34 end 6/22/34, respectively, that
there is some indication that Irene Dorsey might possibly be in possession
of an Auburn 12 seden, which is believed at one time to have been in possession

of Alvin Kearpis.
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- 8T. PAUI. O]!'FIGE. lill intervieu Mr, Holr.ln Passolt and ].u-.
Williem Conley of the State Crime Bureeu, St. Paul, Minnesote, for the
purpose of securing information concerning the present eddresses, if the
same ies not already known by the St. Paul office, of Jack Davenport and .
. Isabelle M, Born. The 8t. Paul office has been rurnished with a copy
of the letter from the Kensae City office to the Chicago office, dated
March 21, 1934, concerning information obteined from prisomer Doll.
Appropriate investigation should be conducted to escertain whether Charles
Fitzgerald, a2 suspect in the instant case, is contacting Davenpert or Born
or any of the other individuals suspected in this case, that 1s, "Gus"
and Big Homer. - .

B KANSAS CI'H OFFICE: Iill exhibit the photograph of Harry Morris
alias "Slim" Morsn to priscner Doll, United States Penitentiary, Leaven-
worth, Kansas, and ascertain if he can identify the seme aa Big Hamsr.
The photoa‘aph should then be sutmitted to the Division with the request
that a number of copies be made of it and transmitted to the ‘Salt Iake
City office and other interested offices.

FEIDING

In comnection with information furnished by Tom Featheratone
that Bomer Wilson was known to Captein Schoemaker of the Chicago Police
Department, sgent interviewed Ceptaip Schoemsker, and he advised that he
¥knew no one by the neme of Homer Wilson or anyone who answered the des-
cription of Homer Wilson, connected with the Maloy mob, Mr. Schosmaker
frankly stated that the Police Department molested the Maloy mob in no
way whatever unless it was a case of murder. Agent was advised at the
Bureau of Identification that there was no record of a Hemer Wileon in
the file. _

Ry
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/ 420 Post Office Building,
Dallas, Texas.

J PN

- .‘“-9."'".‘--' ‘.

Director,
pivision of Investigation,

¥.5. Department of Justice,
‘Jashington, D.C.

AR B

RE: Vernon C.OMill Py WeBe (deceased)
Richard Tallma ‘calatas, W.t.~ '
FUGITIVE, 1.0. #1201; et ale :
ORSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE B

Dear Sir:-

Under date of 6/26/34 1 addressed 8 letter to the

Division rela jve to my coxference at Fort Jorth, Texas with
Charles arthur{Floyd. Copies L

Rev. J. Frankjlorris end krs. )

of said letter are today being forwarded to the following B
Division offices: ;
" st. Faul -

Kansas City ‘ Lo

Oklahoma City : T

Chicago . - Ao

Little Rock 2 ;

Very truly yours, :5 i

3y

L

Il ¢ Ce - ,:‘,‘I .
F.J. Blake’ - ' ?'-I

“ Special Agent ip Charge. R
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. Eansas City, Rissourie . ~

are being designated as sanples of the wuuormh. DRI

primary intsrest i m- Mmﬁm

EPC;OH

L - RGO 'ﬂg"l,_gﬂl:il‘,";_;-‘__.‘ el
faer mA ",c{“

b 20 tov

4 -

Speoial Agent An Charge, . .

Jrounn

L e T T
Reference is made $o Mr, Clegg'e lejter Sated at 8%, Peul, Jwe 19

in scnnection with the ease eatitled Veracs Ciiller with allases (6ocmaea),

al} Comspirecy %o Deliver a Jedsral Pricomer. = O W

Dear SiF1

aie m “.mm No. L . ,\' . '.‘_-‘I . P ".'-' “‘ N fon
" gith yegard to peracrsyh designated Mo, 8 \bare are transuitted herwyfl

wmiunﬂnnmmo-phﬁuofmst.n\ﬁﬁh wo mpative photulyts
soples of the latéer adiressst % Nre. Ge Ro Barkars e e SRR :
sith regard %o parsgrah desiguated Fo, B there is likeviss tranmitted he:
with one negative photostatic eopy to your office and to the St Paul office of Jhe
nandwriting of Alvia Xarpis. ‘tnless subsequantly advissd teo the contrary oad 13

' - liﬁnpﬂhwuaw{,s.dlwmhdn
mmmwmm.a&muwwﬁu«mmwdr.mﬂ.:_
mhr.m.mt.w-nﬁu!.mlcp.w_m.mmlmmw
on the front porch of @ shaeks ~ * - © o o )

with regard to paragraph No. ¥ ww of nu'oﬂv mu,"ﬁo wipe !
Alvin Earpis, are being tranazitted herevith o your office and to the 53, VoP
Selt lake City, and San Franciseo offices as suggested in itr, Clegg's U foad

. addisional iopln of the photograph of Krs, 0ecrge
and a8 sugzested by ¥r. Clage wild be ﬁm‘_l‘_’ hm

R There are .tho’hd ioyie'a ot hl‘»uﬁ& nport "o, 159 "t
sandwriting eomparisons, astantion being {nvited W the posi _ s
ng of Fred o Iurther oad
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Brpartment of Jnstice
Post Office Drawer 1457
Saeint Louis, Miasouri
Juns 30, 1934
Director,

Division of Investigeticnm,
U. S. Department of Juatice,
Washington, D. C.

Re: VERNON CfJMILLER, with aliases, (Deceased);
RICHARD TALLMAW’GALATAS, with ellases,
FUGITIVE, 1. O, 1201; CHARLES ARTHUR * PRETTY"
BOTXFLOYD, with sliases, I. O. 1194, et &al,
Conapiracy to Deliver Federal Pripsoner.

Dear Sir:
With reference to Division letter of June 26, 1?&-

dressed to the Kansas City Office in the above captio case,
there is forwarded herewith the St. Louis Orrice file]photoe
graph of qgg,Jpettylﬂgiamapl_wife of ﬁilliam{?biaman.

It is requested that additionel copies be made of this
photograph and distributed to interested offices.

Very truly yours,

il L. B. REED,
RRE Special Agent in Cbarge., . - .~
7 LBR:H VLT g

encl, .
e .§$’;;'” City {3&\\}
< |

\z: 4}"’“ RRCO(:!'I)ED @_:..i-ic'\ \ 3: Fﬂo‘
wg’Q -lu\, . (NDEXED REEAH :
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RDE® -#3915-1880

Srecial Ageat, ta Caarga,

Kansas City, Missourt. |

e e

Rbs  VERNOR C, NILLIR, with alisges (Deconsed);
RICHARD TALLMAY GALATAS, vith sltases
JUOITIVE, X0, #1201; CH:RLYS sRTHUR .
BOY* FLOXD, with slfases - FRINIVE, 2,0,
m". et al, oo . o
Conspiracy to Deliver Federsl Priscner, -

Desr Bim

There 1o eaclosed herewith o photograph of
Brs, Betly Welsasn, vife of Mllten Welsnan, vhich e
transaitted to the 8t. Louts Offlce with your letter
dated June 135, 193, and is tarn forwerded t. the Divie _
#ion by that offfice with {ts letter deted June X0, 19%.
Coples of this photograph have beea mnde end are sttached o
each copy of this letter, e

_ "’7"'“1’ yours .

Jobn Bdgar Roover,
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H. 8. Bepuriment of Justice :;’-:
» - P. 0, Box 1276 e
. Oklahoma City, Oklahoma s Bt
o ”[ June 29, 1934 R
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m:m ol
62456 \
Director, .
Division of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justices,
'ashinmn’ D. C. .
o]
Re: VERNON C. MILLER, with aliases {Deceased); §

RICHARD TALIMAN-GALATAS, with aliases,
- 1.0, #1201 - FUGITIVE; CHARLES ARTHUR "PRETTY
BOY",FLOYD, with allases, 1.0. #1194 - FUGITIVE;
ot al.,
Conspiracy to Deliver Federal Prisoner,

Dear Sir:

&, W.Kcomstock, attorney at Pawhusks, Oklahoma, with whom
negotiations hitherto have been conducted conecerning Charles Arthur
"Pretty Boy” Floyd, called me by long distance telephone on June 28,
1934 from Pawhuska and stated that he had resd in the press that the
Government has offered £5,000 for the capture of Floyd and that he
desired to know whether or not this is a fact. Previously I bad tallmd
to Mr, Tazm of the Division with reference to rewards for the capture
of this fugitive and was by him informed that the press report to the
effect that $5,000 nad been offered by the Government for the cep ture
of Floyd is erroneous. I infommed Camstock of the fact that the Governe
ment i8 not offering any such amount for Floyd's apprehemnsion. He then
explicitly asked me to infom him of the very largest amount the Govern-
ment would pay for the information leeding to the apprehension of Floyd.
I told him that the figure of $1,000 previously quoted to him was in my

Judgment the highest figure, -

Comatock requested that I make further inquiry, and accordingly
I ealled you on June 28 by long distence telephone at which time you in-
formed me that $1,000 is the sum the Division will pay for the information
leading to the apprehension of Floyd; that no sum would be paid to any mem-
ber of Floyd's femily. At the seme time you fnstructed me to infom Con-~
stock that the Division has just about concluded its negotations of this
kind and that Floyd could be informed that a concentrated drive would be
made by Division Agents and t be would be shot ?o..d_eath.

b2 . 279 1 8%
I called Comstockjby long distance telep: one_npd_ip??n! han

as instructed. RECORDED BV o o YT
& . 2 1835 7.7

GOPIES DESTROYED
170 HAw20 1904 .

INDEXED .
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During conversations with Conmstock, he stated that if $5,000

rovard were offered for Floyd, he would effect his surrender in three
days. I, of course, do not have any confidence in Camstock and my opin-
ion concerning him is set out in a lettsr of recent date to the Diviaion.

In concluding with Comstock, I told him not to molest me any
more unless he had some information of eome value,

DWIGET BRANTLRY,
Speciel Agent

£8.e

¢c - Eansans City




H. 3. Buvenn of Inbestigation
Bepuriment of Justice

420 Post Office Building, o e
Dallas, Tam? TR .,,,)_l ’
: June 28,° 19344 1

- N’
Director, : RFP%RDEﬂ JUL 6 - 1934

i
Division of Investigation, . (NDEXED ' < e
U.S+ Department of Justice, |l;;;;_§l % G\ \ S - 1% ’
Washington, DOCO o t i o, i - L .
RE: Vernon C, Miller, w.a. {deceased) .
Richerd TallmerGalatas, w.a.- JUL L 2 1934
FUGITIVE, 1.0, §1201; ot al, . _ I~
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE ) ' y

| TR

Dear Sir:- - 1

Pursuant to your telephone call I interviewe
whoge address is 162 Spruce St., Texarkana, Texas and who at that moment
happened to be in the Division office at Dallas taking examination in
connection with his application as Special Agent. .

1 talked at some length to Mr. Dempsey, end it is quite apparent
that he has no concrste information relative to the whereabouts of
*PRETTY BOY" FLOYD nor does he have any definite plan by which he will
proceed in the apprehension of Floyd, if delegated to do so. He stated
that he did not intend the information furnished to Semator Caraway to
the effect that he could locate Floyd, be furnished the Division. EHowever,
he has 2 theories relative to Floyd: cne is that the Division 1s cognizant
of ths whersabouts of Floyd end is using him as a decoy in locating end
apprehending other eriminals; the second theory is that Floyd is around
Ft. Smith or Hot Springs, Ark., where he is being protected by numerous
friends and sympathizers and by many law enforcement officers.

¥r. Dempsey stetsd that he was confident he could locate Floyd in
30 days and when asked what his procedure would be, stated he would procesd
to Ft. Smith, Ark. and there contact a wauan known to him end who is, accord-
1 ng to his statement, & prostitute of the higher order; he declined to identify
this woman and stated he was sure that she could get some information from /
Floyd's wife as to his whereabouts. He said he would &lso contact J‘oh.nfSharp,
a reformed bamk robber of Ft. Smith, and John T4 Tisdale, also of Ft. Smith,
who he believed - through their connections with criminals ~ would be alle
and willing to assist him in the locetion of Floyd. He stated that in work
of this nature he works altogether on "hunches™ and is satisfied that the
baptism of young Ployd at Ft. Worth, Texas is a fake, Mr, Dempsey finally
admitted thet he had conveyed the information to Senator Caraway to the effect
he could locate Floyd, in order that it might be used as a lever in bringing
about his appointment as he was badly in need of funds and very desirous of

securing appointment.

FJB ;1MT . | Very truly yours,
oc St.P&lﬂ. KQCO L] & A ! ¥ Blak
Chicego 0.C. N . 8,
‘ L.R. \(\ \’lr Special Agent in Charge.
_ 82-410- Ay, LA _
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¥r, Garrest mmuo.
Becretary to Senator ca.nw.

United States Semste, G T
Ibonmmullhumum‘ug

shat information wes received from Janes T Deapeey of 162 .
8pruce Btuot’ Texarkana, Texss, who $s an lppumt or [ I
Epecial l;mt » pouu.on iu m- mv.tltoh -

Tou -mmm thatlr. Mpm cld.uﬂhohd

" information ooncerming the whereabouts of htv
lir. Dempsey was interviewed Yy Bpecial Agent in
of the Dsllas Division Office and adnitted that he
conveyed the information to Benator Careway that he eculd
locets Floyd in order that his alleged iaformation t be
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Birision of Infrestigation
M. 8. Bepartment of Justice

Post Office Box 419,
Nashville, Tennesaes,
June 29, 1934.

'

62=9
WAR:G

42{ Director,
T Division of Inveatigation,
e U. S. Department of Justice,
. Washington, D. C. 0 '
RE: VERNON C. MILLER, with aliases {Deceased);

RICHARD TALIMANSGALATAS, with aliases -
Pugitive, Identification Order #1201,

. CHARLES ARTHUR ®FRETTY BOY™ FLOYD, with alimses

f}_ Pugitive - Identificetion Order $1194, et al;
CONSPIRACY PO DELYVER A FEDERAL PRISONER.

HOIONTY

Dear Sir:

With further reference to my letter to the Diwiaion dated

- June 25, 1934, in the above case, in which was furnished information
‘ obtained from Inspector of Police William T. Griffin, of the Memphis

- Police Department, I em advised by Special Agent Louis DeNette that |

g Inspector Griffin recently ¢onferred with him and advised thP ‘

=37 Phad informed him that Louis/Austin, alias Hartjyiustin, |

T robber, and who is now held by the Police at Birmingham, Aladbama, |

) probably knows the whereabouts of Galatas, snd if were ‘

|

NI I9719 X400

AT

(j furnished with expenses and given permission to proceed to Birmingham

to interview Austin she prodably could obtain information concu'nin

7 10 the shereabouts of Galatas. Inspector Griffin steted that

X advised him that Austin is being held in the police hospital in Mmina%
o where he is recovering from an injury reported to have been sustained

' . 4in one of the Carolinas when, with two or three others, one of whom,

)1
Ias possibly Galatas, he attempted to rod ‘ .

§

Inspector Griffin stated he hag no way of paying the expenses

of to Birmingham but suggested that it is prodadble that REGORDLC
if Austih has afy information concerning the location of Galatas that & :
will be able to obtain it. INDRYTT
The aforementioned interview between Inspettor Griffin m’d-‘ g_ E,: A
,?g Special Agent Louis DeNetie was subsequent to June 21, 1934, on which

£ date Griffin addressed a letter to the Director at Was D. C,

siks DESTH 5:3&}179 to this matter. }<c u . \,— _ZZ:;.;

:370 AUL20 1964 * Please give comsideration to whether $rould be - T TN
' intervieéwed or furnished with the necessary erpenseg in lorder ﬁguprogged -k Al

(S according to
il a b&nk.
“a .*

Wb

e w! wwdtin
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b’\b

to Birmingham, Alabams, as she apparently indicated that she would
be willing to do.

I believe it would be advisable to have Special Agent Louis
DeNette discreetly interview (N exd if, ir hie opinion,
-such a trip would probably be successful, that she be furnished with

' expenses to Birmingham and return.

Very truly yours,

/%
W. A. BORER,

Special Agent in Charge.

oc: Kansas City
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Bpechl Ageant ln chrn. .
Babhville, Tennesses.,

RE: VEREON Co m vith auu» (Mmod).
RICHARD TALLMAM cmrm. with slieses -
FUGITIVE, ldentification Order #1201,
CHARLES ARTHDR *"PRETTY BOI® FLOYD, d.th
sliases - FUGITIVE, Idntiueutlon Ondu- _
m", ot al, o

Dear 8ir

A copy of your letter detod June 2%, 1934, is being
furnished to Bpecfsl Agent {n Cherge D-izht Brantley, Oklahoms
City Offlce, with & copy of this le and in viev of Wr,
Brantley's previous eontacts with the Qques- -
_ tion of having discrestly interviewsd, as sugzested
in your letter, is first being brought to ths stiention of ¥r,
Brantley before any sotion s taken 9o thet it will mot imterrupd
any plsns bhe wey have in mind with regard to further devaloping
inforastion respecting the whersedbouts of Budject Oalatas through

Io the svent Mr. Brantley hes mo ob:ecuon._
should be discrestly interviewsd snd Lf it appesrs thet she 18 in
a position to develop iaformntion of value, money to covar her ex~

penses %o Birninghas, Alabsna should be sdvanced and included ss &
confidenticl item in your oxpuuo nomt. L -

fir, muq 1 mmm to m-gnphlceuy comunicate

with you in the mt he kas no objection to the proposed fnterview
tlthm copy of your httu- Ls alu boinx mu-m to

~ssch of ) 8 udtutad bolu

'Oﬂ tmlr yours,

ﬂ ‘rru.aa sgenou
TTMAILED
4 Director.
co-Birmiaphen || % WUL 6 193 %
'to MI B. 1,
ATON,
e o | T )

g —————




ﬁ55 9 GOvVT COLLECT-BX DALLAS TEX 29
DIRECTUR§ .
DIV OF INV US DEPT OF JUSTICE=

RECORDYIY
i Mr. Tcigon . W
PO e L ,. ‘\"J"
Mr. Cowley
Mr. Lowarag

I

i Nir. Egan Crrermane.
rl

i Wr, Quinn P ,&
cmes e ] {f frnde c. ‘0
NMr., Tamm.....‘ﬁ

1036A

]

t
—~
&

B34 JN 29 PM 12 06

Ay ;"?"‘-t LI LA

l@a-i*ﬁ 1%, [

JUL L3 1934 L

f’ éb\'l <

Your Telegrams to ?09’01 %kgmpb :




M. 3. Burems of Infrestigution T

; 7
Bepartment of Yustice e r

1900 Bankers Building !
Chicago = Illinois

June 30, 1934.

;l'\

{:T T mw li

Director,

Division of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justice,
Washington, D. C.
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Reference is made to your letter dated June 23, 1954 con-
cerning the case of VERNE o0 MILLER, with allases, deceased, et al.,

relative to & letter received by the Division from —

?called on me yesterday and stated that he desired
to know wha 8 status was. I inquired of him as to what he meant
by this and he stated that he wanted to know if he were still bound

to cooperate with the Division of Investigation with regard to any in-
formation which he might receive concerning the location of "Pretty
Boy'h Floyd. He stated that he had received additional information to
the effect that he might be able to contact Floyd now, and that he
planned to go ahead with his original plan, namely, that of interview-
ing him end selling the story to some newspaper, and he desired to know
if he would get in trouble if he were to see Floyd and not inform the
suthorities.

I informed him that it would be his duty as a citizen to
inform this orgaenization or some otber law enforcement organization if
" he received any information which might lead to the arrest of Floyd.
He then stated that he "might ride miles and miles blindfolded before
he reached Floyd's hideout.”

Vi LT 79

-

He stated that he felt some obligation to the Division of
Investigation in view of the fact that the sum of $200.00 had been ad~
vanced to him and he had not produced any results. I informed him
that the Division had hoped for some resulits and that if he secured any
information in the future I would appreciste his informing me.

He stated that he did not need any additional funds and
thet he was not endeavoring to secure any, but the upshot of the con-
versation was apparently that he desired to know if he could contact

S L T

&

T P
)

JUL 5. gy ot e

[Ty |
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Floyd with immpunity. I, of course, informed him that no one could
grant him such authority and that he would be duty-bound to inform
some law enforcement authority, the Division of Investigation or oth-
erwise in the event he secured any information. He stated that he
would do so.

Very truly yours,

WA Qs

M, H, PURVIS,
MHP:EH _ Special Agent in Charge.
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Er. Kllis €. King,

8:56 Ecllywsod Boulevard,
Hollywood, Celifornia.

m. ie to ua:o:ledg. rcceipt of your lotta
dated June B3, 1834 sherein you state thet Cherlay Pioyd was .
peer with two cen im & Nash soupe at a drive-in gascline station
outside of fhexroel, Texss recently and thet the Deputy fherif?
trere knes Floyd and spoke to him in a friendly mm:ner, according
{0 yowr informant,

The alove information is Lelng furnliahed $o Mr,
Jo. E. Po Ducn, Fpecial Agent !n Chargs, Division of Investigea-
tiom, U, 8. Departuent of Juctice, 817 Federal Building, Las
Angeles, California, who will assign an agent 1o intervies :ou
regarcing thh utter !,n the vury neer Luture. _ .

Thanting you for your ooopcrat.ian, I au,
Yery truly yours,

o . Jobn Rdgar Boover, .
' . Uirecter. .

-
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1816 Yederel Teserve m hudha.

~ Pugitive, ldemtification ow

‘with alieses - Pugttive, untiﬂuth R _ '
_Order £#119¢, ot adj T
GUI'F.PIRAC!TO DELI?:R A

- mhmutcnaohmlmuarmu.mﬁ.hw
mtmuththqbon uptimod-m..t.

'l
-'“:‘...-.t"""- / J_

!utmadttuchuwnh. vhdmn. mhlqt,;

emtocting or Inown t0 de acquainted with Ivens /iDorsey. ‘The Lrme- -

Eansaa City Office en Sunday, Juns 24th, Shrough talepbonie ocamumnie
cation betwoen Special Agent W, Re Rmsay, Jr. Of m- ﬂ'ﬂea. m .
mem“ent | S !'.Mmetpnomn. _,,,_._ S

R, C. Suren, Chiocago, Ill,, Jens 18, 1934, fn this ease. -I.moe
mummuxmr.mmwmmhu..

roported to be the Wother of 1ee Dms.u\'l a the iwdtvidsal -
who most olosely rossmbles tha description, as rnnlduﬁlvm
office, of suspoot Ous Stone, alias Ous Stevens, avd 1t fs suggested
that the photozrazh of A. L. Bevans be exhidited %0 warious porsoms
whon you mey hove gvailable there for pouihb mur:laatlm of

Ous Stons, alins Gus Stevens.
- 4




""" velng photographed, |
were socessarily rwade with $he originsl eamere

end as 30 Selessople

. Shere is doubt Tegerding ldemtification of any

: the Ban Froneisco office will endeavor o cmnp,

.'-'u“.tl
of these ind

‘Those photogrphs were ali daken w thout $d Knoiledgh of Khig .
| Y

tviduals,

through a leoal

photographer, who may b8 able t0 secure suel lems, $0 seoure more T
tl.mto ptotuxn of sy m of thno mmm- nm ym w nqnu\.

: Your uttuum u unma also to m phﬂw or iho m
mmuﬁmmm guay, in the photograph wherein these
three persons are dessending the houpnnl stops. Mmua hm

| lndioatu that she 1o a friend of hu'onoo Ma dtbo LS

i VoSt o 'm“ . ~Ey

nun.‘.pum or m uaﬁm. Mea M no u rdlm:

s . [T
hl Y :_: 4,;’ L
Botgi - T .

Ryes)

Bair: Daxk, ttth ﬂﬂ nrkd
end notiseable gray

o owlcum T Paddy
i - Dressea very uatly. Ol'unnrl.l: "aﬂ SI'B! h‘o
with tumsd down Wrim, -

-t

" ee'T, Bovans,’ .' -
,S'n'
. 180 1%

i [

- . BHelghtt
VYeighty =
yest . ¢
lmrl

m:.-nal

i

. 1iaht bdromm, parted in the
" widdle, - - ol

., Bas thin tm and -tmm nn m nou. -3




Dounpucn of thé wooein moted in ﬂo
phmcnnh whmn nmm -l hn. F

= RS Imo Dorm 19 nt mmt omrnm at the Mroﬂ-!.m noaﬂtel
N ° 4n Sm Franoisso, es indieted ia 4he adove Boted dalephonis muatiﬂ
©© 7 with Kansas City, and latest advices from dey mntein are ‘lhat -ho un
mmanﬂrmanMﬁ' . .

hvmigatim in mmm dth shis nattor h omt!m!.ng ln
San Franciseo, and a full report n eonnesticen $herewith will follow, thh
letter being forwarded at Shis tine with thesy phtosnw u Mu' m

0. nmmn
_.o'o mw




Quaolay T

Deer Birs - - - e
 four htt.er of Juno 25, 193&. m ‘boea re- .
ecived and it appears therefrom thet you feel under ', . -
some obligation to this Division because of the $200 .- -
which wes sdwvanced to you te cover expenses incident
to your trir iate Oklahoma for the pumu of locath: o
"Pretty Boy® Flayds . . .ol
In viex of the very definite udarstmding
vhich you hed with ¥r, Purvis, Epecisl Agent ia Charge
of the Chicego Office of this Division, prior teo your
deperture from Chicago on this tripy, thet 8o more than.
$200 could be edvenced, plesse be sssured thot this
- Division doss mot emsidcr tau obugcud to 1t is w
ﬂh e 0 : A v

‘\

_ | ' Tmnting that this 13 a utisi‘cetory dispo-
sition of the mttar, I m ‘ _ _
| | Very truly yqnn,

s

Mr Nathan... ...
Mr. To'son. ..........

MFP, ClegR ...... ceesee o o

] mMr. Cowtey....__i.. _,“'! ' i‘\ ::'.:-_‘ff- )
Mr, Edwards.....o. el e :
Mr. Egan....... esees R L
Mr. Quinn........... | ¢/¢ Mo H. Purvis, -

Mr. I.o_cter_._......... : chicago, IJ.J.. :
Ch"' c'.rk-o'..o;noa ¥ I'. e
" U (Gopiea of letter dated 6/25/31. alao

- mr, T‘mm.mm.
IO L\ forwarded to Mr, Purvis topether with copy of
V7Y v letter m-datea 6/29/31..

H1.aaug xa00

't+sfﬁ*%_
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DIVISIOR OF INVESTIGATION #1331_
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE *

. T Laboratory Report .
/ ot mna June 23, 1934.

G
T Base: Vernon C. Hiller with aliases (deceased); et Number: 62-28915-1803
al; Conspiracy to Deliver Federal Prisonser. — e

Ref; 7=576-2203

Specimens:. myenty photographs. Three letters., Ten newspaper
. ¢lippings. One envelops.

Examination requested by: St. Paul Office,

Date received: June 27, 1934,

Examination requested: Laboratery. ’ i
Cvo.ﬁ,pP I

Result of examination: , _ Examination by:

June 28, With reference to the questioned sigpature of Ray E.

hemilton, this has been compared with the signatures on the fingerprint cards
of Alvirﬁ:arpis which include one signature reading "Georgefialler", an aljas.
although there are not enocugh similar letters for an adequate comparison,for
the purposes of the fugitive investigation, the opinion is expressed that
Karpis wrote the signature of Hamilton,

With reference to the questiocned handwriting signed Fred
Barker, it is positively concluded from a ccmparison with signatures on
fingerprint cards of Fred Barker that this is his handwriting.

4 further corpariscon is belng made with the ano us
letters and other questicned documents in this and the case of Johf\Dillinger.

THE (RIGIVAL EVIDEICE WHICH VAS SUR/ITTED IS BEIRG RETALIED
IN THE LABORATORY FOR ANY SUBSIQUENT EXANIVATIONS WHICH MAY 3E DESIRED. SHOULD
YOUR OFFICE DESIRE THIS ORIGINAL ZEVIDEICE FOR USE I ANY SUBSZUUENT PRO’JEEDB\GS
WHICH 1°AY IEVZLOP THE D JON SHOULD BE NOTIFIZD IN RFLE TIHE.

TRANSWITTAL, b2 -2% -1 ‘f_.,‘,..../ A
3 « Director 1- Chicago.” / H RIS Saﬁ'rrancisco'.',/,:
1 « St. Paul; y 1l - Salt Leke City. 2= Labo::ato;y., f oo o
1 bt KEHS&S City. RECORDED = - l’ _
. &, JO -
INDEXED i e
FiLE
N
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1 tedsphomed agent tn Charée Sleke &t mmt.hu-omm.m x

tdvisdhhurmnmucnuhphmo which I received this

:  msorning froz Hr mmmo, secretary to Senatorflaraway of Arkansass; WNr,
;"_E,; ~ EBiteside and Bin r Carsway bave been writing ke s series of letters -_
"7 econcerning Jaxes P Dupuy, sho lives at 1602 Bpruce, Texarkenas, Arkansas,
:A Mre Blake reuarked that the tomn of Texarkana is on the border line between
‘;.“’l Arkanses and Texas, s portion baing located im esch State, I stated ﬂnt

~: Dempsay's applicstion indicates Texarkensa, Texazy that he is desirous of -
ebtalaing a poaition &8 a SBpecial Agent in this Division;that hs bas boass

s Bpocial Officer for the Kansas City Southern Reilway in that pection of
the country, and has deon engaged in police work there as spacial officer,
otc. I stated that in the last leiter, whibh has just besn recsived by
‘Ssnator Carewoy's office, Dempsay, whils still seeking s job, aleo refers
to tae fact that the story which appeared in the paper about the beptism

of Floyd's eon 18 Just a 1ot of "bunk®; that ho, Dexpeey, belioves that &n

S uuukwmdnylhmuldﬁndmyd,nndﬁx‘thohounnmﬁ-h _
% moloutolra.m CoT LT

" 1 tola Nr, Blnke thlt 1 talt u mld bo mmzm 'or him
i tohlkttthnmpsoy. &‘.Mrmkedmtbbdlﬂﬁthatmh
% the Daliag Office today taking the examinatien; I instructed ¥r, Blake
ta)k to him vhile he is there, and find out what he knows; im other words,
not iatend to have any "hold-up® ia thuis matter if he has inforxation
g get & job in the Division, 3 stated that he may have a contact
that acocording to Ur, Whiteslde, Dempsey is wary faziller with
1 that country, knows Floyd, and has e grest deal of infermatlion about Floypd
< end his contactse I told Mr, Blake to obtain all of theso details froa
= Deapsey while he is thers todxy, and if thwre is mnything of value to the
+4s tnforanation, he nhouldunk hto u.tmed.uulr Ure Blakn uidhvmnd
S tlk. eare Of the ﬂt‘l’-ﬂ'o :3:{ T E _, BN . Do :
!r. nm reaarlud thd. lu doubte uhot.h.ar I.ra. ncyd hou uh-n
=3 her lmahnnd is, BHe stated that he formarded a letter to the Division yse=
1357 terday about that Soutfit®, st Fort Worth, He stated it is merely a propaganda
{5047 canpalgn, and he Ooubbdd whether the min{ster roulised what it wasze The
Mivﬁmwmmoofim,lhouamm is also proooting '
the situstion in Texac, told Mr, Rlake I eanted to discantinue the feol- ..
:I.ahn.osa of trylng to get Floyd to surrender, snd that I desired otepe W
} be taken to.really effeot his apprehmaian. -p, Blake stated he hfonod

‘am;,n,,, LGN 550

nh\u I/ ‘f{ ] ' mn /@\ ‘e,
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the winister that he had 48 houre
the proposition which he ards to us
dons. Mr, Blake then imforwsd

o

miporvision, and 10 follow 4% V&IT closelys that 4f bis
apprehension, we are wery desirous of doing o, thers being every incite~

tion that he has beea giving us the ®run-around® in the fake offers of =
‘surrenier, MNr. Bleke asked if we bave any reliabdle inforcation that - -
"Floyd hes been wounded, snd 1 stated taet we have not except that whieh .-

ber come froa thege warious sources, Mr, Blake renarked that he would i

bear this in mind because they aizht £ind that be 1 in good pbysical -
condltion ruther than being a erip;le, I stated that mobody bas reliably - -
mmmmw.mmmmwusmn, which faet &9 .
rather slgnificanty that he might be Just hiding cut, tut en the sther -
h.né, 1t would stand to reason that he uight sngage in denk robberies
fmm:wummnﬂuimhunmoaﬂ&hhgmmsm _
condition. 1 stated, too, that of course he should Rot go upoa the .. -
ascuzpticn thet Floyd is wounded, and
upon effecting his spprehensiom, - [
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.
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